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ALPHABETICAL APPENDIX PER NRAP 30(C)(2)

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF REQUEST FOR
SUMMARY DISPOSITION, DATED 5-17-2018

Volume 1; JA0O00018 —
JA000020

AFFIDAVIT OF ROBERT CRAWFORD AND
CARMEN CRAWFORD, DATED 7-5-2019

Volume 3; JA000626 —
JA000629

AFFIDAVIT OF TWYLA M. STANTON IN
REGARDS TO THE SIGNING AND FILING OF
THE NEW DECREE OF DIVORCE AND THE
AMENDED JOINT PETITION FOR SUMMARY
DECREE OF DIVORCE, DATED 1-04-2019

Volume 1; JA000218 —
JA000220

AMENDED JOINT PETITION FOR SUMMARY
DECREE OF DIVORCE, DATED 6-05-2018

Volume 1; JA000022 —
JA000038

CERTIFIED TRANSCRIPT OF ALL PENDING
MOTIONS, ON 2-10-2020

Volume 4; JA000644 —
JA000657

CERTIFIED TRANSCRIPT OF DEFENDANTS
12\/(1)(1);HON FOR RECONSIDERATION, ON 6-10-

Volume 3; JA0O00571 —
JA000582

CERTIFIED TRANSCRIPT OF DEFENDANTS
MOTION TO SET ASIDE DECREE/DISMISS
JOINT PETITION, ON 1-07-2019

Volume 2; JA000221
- JA000266

COURT ORDER, DATED 12-14-2018

Volume 1; JA000178 —
JA000179

COURT ORDER, DATED 2-28-2020

Volume 4; JA0O0O0658 —
JA000676

EX PARTE APPLICATION TO SEAL FILE,
DATED 7-05-2018

Volume 1; JA0O00067

EX PARTE APPLICATION TO UNSEAL COURT
RECORD, DATED 11-20-2018

Volume 1: JA0O00069 —
JA000073

EX PARTE MOTION FOR TO EXTEND THE
TIME REQUIRED TO FILE A WRITTEN
2R(])ElsgPONS TO THIS MOTION, DATED 12-13-

Volume 1; JA000169 —
JA000177

EXHIBIT APPENDIX TO MOTION FOR
RECONSIDERATION [EXHIBITS A - T],
DATED 4-15-2019

Volume 2; JA000316
—JA000410

EXHIBIT APPENDIX TO MOTION FOR
RECONSIDERATION [EXHIBITS U - KK],
DATED 4-15-2019

Volume 3; JA000411 —
JA000532

FIRST JOINT PETITIONER/PLAINTIFF’S
NOTICE OF NON-OPPOSITION TO SECOND
JOINT PETITIONER/DEFENDANT’S MOTION
FOR RECONSIDERATION, DATED 5-19-2019

Volume 3; JA0O00551 —
JA000553
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FIRST JOINT PETITIONER/PLAINTIFE’S
MOTION PURSUANT TO RULE 60(B) TO SET
ASIDE DECREE OF DIVORCE AS
FRAUDULENTLY OBTAINED, TO DISMISS THE
JOINT PETITION FOR DIVORCE WITH
PREJUDICE, AND TO SANCTION DEFENDANT
FOR FORUM SHOPPING AND PERPETRATING
A FRAUD UPON THE COURT IN THE FULL
AMOUNT OF PLAINTIFF’S FEES AND COSTS,
DATED 11-27-2018

Volume 1; JA000074 —
JA000167

FIRST JOINT PETITIONER/PLAINTIFF’S REPLY
TO OPPOSITION TO MOTION PURSUANT TO
RULE 6O](EB8NTO SET ASIDE DECREE OF
DIVORC ITH PREJUDICE, AND TO
SANCTION DEFENDANT FOR FORUM
SHOPPING AND PERPETRATING A FRAUD
UPON THE COURT IN THE FULL AMOUNT OF
PLAINTIFE’S FEES AND COSTS AND
OPPOSITION TO COUNTERMOTION TO
STRIKE MOVANT’S MOTION AS BEING FILED
WITHOUT AUTHORITY AND IN A DIRECT
CONFLICT OF INTEREST, AND FOR
ATTORNEY’S FEES, DATED 1-02-2019

Volume 1; JA000210 —
JA000217

JOINT PETITION FOR SUMMARY DECREE OF
DIVORCE, DATED 5-17-2018

Volume 1; JA0O00001 —
JA000017

NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION FOR
RECONSIDERATION, DATED 4-15-2019

Volume 2; JA000283
- JA000315

NEW DECREE OF DIVORCE, DATED 6-07-2018

Volume 1; JA0O00039 —
JA000062

NOTICE OF APPEAL, DATED 4-16-2019

Volume 3; JA0O00533 —
JA000534

NOTICE OF APPEAL, DATED 3-26-2020

Volume 4; JA0O00677 —
JA000678

NOTICE OF CROSS-APPEAL, DATED 3-27-2020

Volume 4: JA0O00679 —
JA000681

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER AND
JUDGMENT, DATED 3-20-2019

Volume 2; JA000274
- JA000282

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER/JUDGMENT,
DATED 6-06-2019

Volume 3; JA000556

OPPOSITION TO MOTION FOR
RECONSIDERATION, DATED 7-03-2019

Volume 3; JAOO0583 —
JA000625
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OPPOSITION TO PLAINTIFF’S MOTION
PURSUANT TO RULE 60%B% TO SET ASIDE
DECREE OF DIVORCE AS FRAUDULENTLY
OBTAINED, TO DISMISS THE JOINT PETITION
FOR DIVORCE WITH PREJUDICE, AND TO
SANCTION DEFENDANT FOR FORUM
SHOPPING AND PERPETRATING A FRAUD
UPON THE COURT IN THE FULL AMOUNT OF
PLAINTIFE’S FEES AND COSTS, AND
COUNTERMOTION TO STRIKE MOVANT’S
MOTION AS BEING FILED WITHOUT
AUTHORITY AND IN A DIRECT CONFLICT OF
INTEREST, AND FOR ATTORNEY’S FEES,
DATED 12-26-2018

Volume 1; JA0O00180 —
JA000209

ORDER AND JUDGMENT, DATED 3-18-2019

Volume 2; JA000267
- JA000273

g)(}{l[g)ER DISMISSING APPEALS, DATED 6-05-

Volume 3; JA000554 —
JA000555

ORDER SEALING FILE, DATED 7-09-2018

Volume 1; JA0O0O0068

ORDER TO UNSEAL COURT RECORD, DATED
11-28-2018

Volume 1; JA0O00168

QUALIFIED DOMESTIC RELATIONS ORDER,
DATED 6-07-2018

Volume 1; JA000063 —
JA000066

REPLY TO NOTICE OF NON-OPPOSITION TO
11\/(1)02"1(“)11(3N FOR RECONSIDERATION, DATED 6-

Volume 3; JA0O00557 —
JA000570

REQUEST FOR SUMMARY DISPOSITION ON
DECREE, DATED 5-17-2018

Volume 1; JA000021

SECOND SUPPLEMENT TO THE MOTION FOR
RECONSIDERATION, DATED 2-07-2020

Volume 4; JA0O00630 —
JA000643

SUPPLEMENT TO THE MOTION FOR
RECONSIDERATION, DATED 5-10-2019

Volume 3; JA0O00535 —
JA000550

Dated this 12th of March 2021.

HOLLEY DRIGGS

/s/ John J. Savage
John J. Savage, Esq. (NV Bar 11455)
E-mail: jsavage@nevdafirm.com
400 South Fourth Street, Third Floor
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Telephone: 702/791-0308
Facsimile: 702/791-1912
Attorney for Appellant
Dennis Vincent Stanton
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that, on the 12" March, 2021 I served a true and correct
copy ofthe APPENDIX OF EXHIBITS TO APPELLANT/CROSS-RESPONDENT
DENNIS VINCENT STANTON’S OPENING BRIEF — VOLUME 2 via Electronic
Service and US Mail on the following:

Electronic Service:

Christopher P. Burke, Esq.

Law Office of Christopher P. Burke

218 S. Maryland Pkwy

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Attorney for Respondent/Cross-Appellant
Twyla Marie Stanton

US Mail:

Professor Anne Traum, Chair of Pro Bono Committee
Appellate Section of State Bar of Nevada

UNLYV William S. Boyd School of Law

4505 S. Maryland Parkway, Box 451003

Las Vegas, Nevada 89154-1003

Kelly H. Dove, Esq., Co-chair of Pro Bono Committee
Snell & Wilmer, LLP

3883 Howard Hughes Parkway, Ste. 1100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89169

Dated this 12th of March 2021.

/s/ Kathy MacElwain
EMPLOYEE OF HOLLEY DRIGGS
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AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF REQUEST FOR
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JA000629
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DECREE OF DIVORCE, DATED 1-04-2019
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JA000220

AMENDED JOINT PETITION FOR SUMMARY
DECREE OF DIVORCE, DATED 6-05-2018
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12\/(1)(1);FION FOR RECONSIDERATION, ON 6-10-
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MOTION TO SET ASIDE DECREE/DISMISS
JOINT PETITION, ON 1-07-2019

Volume 2; JA000221
— JA000266

COURT ORDER, DATED 12-14-2018

Volume 1; JA0OOO178 —
JA000179

COURT ORDER, DATED 2-28-2020

Volume 4; JA000658 —
JA000676

EX PARTE APPLICATION TO SEAL FILE,
DATED 7-05-2018

Volume 1; JA000067

EX PARTE APPLICATION TO UNSEAL COURT
RECORD, DATED 11-20-2018

Volume 1: JA0O00069 —
JA000073

EX PARTE MOTION FOR TO EXTEND THE
TIME REQUIRED TO FILE A WRITTEN
g%ilSSPONS TO THIS MOTION, DATED 12-13-
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JA000177
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RECONSIDERATION [EXHIBITS A —-T],
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RECONSIDERATION [EXHIBITS U — KK],
DATED 4-15-2019
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JA000532

FIRST JOINT PETITIONER/PLAINTIFF’S
NOTICE OF NON-OPPOSITION TO SECOND
JOINT PETITIONER/DEFENDANT’S MOTION
FOR RECONSIDERATION, DATED 5-19-2019

Volume 3; JA000551 —
JA000553
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FIRST JOINT PETITIONER/PLAINTIFE’S
MOTION PURSUANT TO RULE 60(B) TO SET
ASIDE DECREE OF DIVORCE AS
FRAUDULENTLY OBTAINED, TO DISMISS THE
JOINT PETITION FOR DIVORCE WITH
PREJUDICE, AND TO SANCTION DEFENDANT
FOR FORUM SHOPPING AND PERPETRATING
A FRAUD UPON THE COURT IN THE FULL
AMOUNT OF PLAINTIFF’S FEES AND COSTS,
DATED 11-27-2018
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FIRST JOINT PETITIONER/PLAINTIFF’S REPLY
TO OPPOSITION TO MOTION PURSUANT TO
RULE 60}(5B3NTO SET ASIDE DECREE OF
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SANCTION DEFENDANT FOR FORUM
SHOPPING AND PERPETRATING A FRAUD
UPON THE COURT IN THE FULL AMOUNT OF
PLAINTIFE’S FEES AND COSTS AND
OPPOSITION TO COUNTERMOTION TO
STRIKE MOVANT’S MOTION AS BEING FILED
WITHOUT AUTHORITY AND IN A DIRECT
CONFLICT OF INTEREST, AND FOR
ATTORNEY’S FEES, DATED 1-02-2019

Volume 1; JA000210 —
JA000217

JOINT PETITION FOR SUMMARY DECREE OF
DIVORCE, DATED 5-17-2018

Volume 1; JA0O00001 —
JA000017

NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION FOR
RECONSIDERATION, DATED 4-15-2019
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OPPOSITION TO PLAINTIFF’S MOTION
PURSUANT TO RULE 60(SB% TO SET ASIDE
DECREE OF DIVORCE AS FRAUDULENTLY
OBTAINED, TO DISMISS THE JOINT PETITION
FOR DIVORCE WITH PREJUDICE, AND TO
SANCTION DEFENDANT FOR FORUM
SHOPPING AND PERPETRATING A FRAUD
UPON THE COURT IN THE FULL AMOUNT OF
PLAINTIFF’S FEES AND COSTS, AND
COUNTERMOTION TO STRIKE MOVANT’S
MOTION AS BEING FILED WITHOUT
AUTHORITY AND IN A DIRECT CONFLICT OF
INTEREST, AND FOR ATTORNEY’S FEES,
DATED 12-26-2018

Volume 1; JA000180 —
JA000209

ORDER AND JUDGMENT, DATED 3-18-2019

Volume 2; JA000267
- JA000273

g)(%]gER DISMISSING APPEALS, DATED 6-05-

Volume 3; JA000554 —
JA000555

ORDER SEALING FILE, DATED 7-09-2018
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ORDER TO UNSEAL COURT RECORD, DATED
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DATED 6-07-2018
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11\/([)02”1(“)11%N FOR RECONSIDERATION, DATED 6-

Volume 3; JA000557 —
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DECREE, DATED 5-17-2018

Volume 1; JA000021

SECOND SUPPLEMENT TO THE MOTION FOR
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Volume 4; JA000630 —
JA000643

SUPPLEMENT TO THE MOTION FOR
RECONSIDERATION, DATED 5-10-2019

Volume 3; JA000535 —
JA000550

Dated this 12th of March 2021.

HOLLEY DRIGGS

/s/ John J. Savage
John J. Savage, Esq. (NV Bar 11455)
E-mail: jsavage@nevdafirm.com
400 South Fourth Street, Third Floor
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Telephone: 702/791-0308
Facsimile: 702/791-1912
Attorney for Appellant
Dennis Vincent Stanton
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that, on the 12" March, 2021 I served a true and correct
copy of the APPENDIX OF EXHIBITS TO APPELLANT/CROSS-RESPONDENT
DENNIS VINCENT STANTON’S OPENING BRIEF — VOLUME 2 via Electronic
Service and US Mail on the following:

Electronic Service:

Christopher P. Burke, Esq.

Law Office of Christopher P. Burke

218 S. Maryland Pkwy

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Attorney for Respondent/Cross-Appellant
Twyla Marie Stanton

US Mail:

Professor Anne Traum, Chair of Pro Bono Committee
Appellate Section of State Bar of Nevada

UNLYV William S. Boyd School of Law

4505 S. Maryland Parkway, Box 451003

Las Vegas, Nevada 89154-1003

Kelly H. Dove, Esq., Co-chair of Pro Bono Committee
Snell & Wilmer, LLP

3883 Howard Hughes Parkway, Ste. 1100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89169

Dated this 12th of March 2021.

/s/ Kathy MacElwain
EMPLOYEE OF HOLLEY DRIGGS
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CASE NO. CV 39304

DEPT NO. 2

>dldrl vvestliall

IN AND FOR THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

COUNTY OF NYE, STATE OF NEVADA

TWYLA MARIE STANTON, CERTIFIED

l TRANSCRIPT

Plaintiff,

Motion to Set Aside
Decree/Dismiss
Joint Petition

vSs.
DENNIS VINCENT STANTON,

Defendant.

BEFORE THE HONORABLE ROBERT W. LANE, DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

1520 EAST BASIN AVENUE, PAHRUMP, NEVADA 89060

TRANSCRIPT OF ELECTRONICALLY RECORDED PROCEEDINGS

ON MONDAY, JANUARY 7, 2019

AT 9:07 A.M.

Transcribed by: Deborah Ann Hines, CCR #473, RPR

INTEGRITY COURT REPORTING, LLC  702-509-3121
7835 S. RAINBOW BLVD., SUITE 4-25, LAS VEGAS, NV 89139

JA000221
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DEPT TWYLA MARIE STANTON vs DENNIS VINCENT STANTON
Transcript, on 01/07/2019

Page 2

Appearances:

Crawford and Carmen Crawford:

CHARLES C. LORELLO, ESQ.
- and -

CHRISTOPHER F. OWEN, ESOQ.
Owen & LoBello

1785 E. Sahara Avenue
Suite 157

Las Vegas, NV 89104
(702)733-2800
clobello@chrisowenlaw.com
cowen@chrisowenlaw.com

For the Defendant:

JAMES S. KENT, ESOQ.
9480 S. Eastern Avenue
Suite 228

Las Vegas, NV 88123
(702)385-1100
jamie@jamiekent.org

For Twyla McCurdy, Plaintiff, by Guardians Robert

INTEGRITY COURT REPORTING, LLC  702-509-3121
7835 S. RAINBOW BLVD., SUITE 4-25, LAS VEGAS, NV 89139

JA000222
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DEPT TWYLA MARIE STANTON vs DENNIS VINCENT STANTON

Transcript, on 01/07/2019 Page 3

MONDAY, JANUARY 7, 2019
——-000---
THE COQURT: The Stanton case. Too bad for

everybody else. 39304. Okay. Let me get -- make

here, is represented by Charles LoBello.
MR. LOBELLO: Correct.
THE COURT: That would be you?
MR. LOBELLO: Yes, sir.
THE COURT: Very good.

And this 1is?

Bar Number 13211.

in today on this matter.
Then we have Dennis.
THE DEFENDANT: Yes.
THE COURT: Represented by James Kent.

MR. KENT: Correct, your Honor.

last week, talked ad infinitum with my law clerk
about it. I'm a little distraught. And as I
mentioned to the audience, this is going to take a

little while. Who'd like to begin? Counsel?

sure I have all the players right. Twyla, who 1s not

MR. OWEN: I'm Christopher Owen, your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Owen, for driving

THE COURT: Okay. I've got all the players.

Very good. Have a seat, relax. I read through this

INTEGRITY COURT REPORTING, LLC  702-509-3121
7835 S. RAINBOW BLVD., SUITE 4-25, LAS VEGAS, NV 89139

JA000223
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DEPT TWYLA MARIE STANTON vs DENNIS VINCENT STANTON
Transcript, on 01/07/2019 Page 4

MR. KENT: It was their motion, but I'll be
more than happy to, your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. We'll let them start
then.

MR. LOBELLO: Well, your Honor, as the court
knows, having read the papers, we brought this motion
to set aside the decree of divorce, to dismiss the
joint petition with prejudice, to sanction the
defendant for serial filings, making
misrepresentations in the pleadings, failing to
disclose to this court all of the serial filings that
had occurred previously in Clark County.

I'm sorry?

And the amended order. Failing to advise
the court with regard to what Judge Hughes had found
in her minute order arising out of the second filing,
failing to advise the court of what happened with
Judge Duckworth in the third filing, telling the
courts in those filings that Twyla was earning at one
point 3,000 and change per month and should pay child
support, in a second filing that she was making
$52,000 a year and that she should pay child support
of $1500 a month.

I believe, and we don't have -- I don't --

we don't have at this point a document to

INTEGRITY COURT REPORTING, LLC  702-509-3121
7835 S. RAINBOW BLVD., SUITE 4-25, LAS VEGAS, NV 89139

JA000224
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DEPT TWYLA MARIE STANTON vs DENNIS VINCENT STANTON
Transcript, on 01/07/2019 Page 5

substantially, but it's my understanding that the
arrearage of child support that was raised in the
filings with this court have been referred to the
D.A. The representation that has been made to us is
that Twyla is in substantial fear of being arrested
or picked up by the police because she hasn't paid
her child support.

Now, we understand the objections that have
been made by the defendant. The first objection that
was made by the defendant is that the guardianship
hadn't properly been registered here. And as we made
clear in the reply, your Honor, we were operating
under a rule 60(b) deadline of six months, which
occurred on December 7th.

We filed a motion on November 27th. The
hearing where matters of guardianship would have been
issued would have taken place on December 10th;
however, as soon as the defendant was served with our
motion, he grabbed all six kids, pulled them out of
school, drove cross country to Arkansas, hired a
lawyer down there in Arkansas, and basically lured
Twyla out of her home with her parents based on the
fact that he had the kids with her. She hadn't seen
the kids for months, and it was a very easy task to

get her out of the house.

INTEGRITY COURT REPORTING, LLC  702-509-3121
7835 S. RAINBOW BLVD., SUITE 4-25, LAS VEGAS, NV 89139

JA000225
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DEPT TWYLA MARIE STANTON vs DENNIS VINCENT STANTON
Transcript, on 01/07/2019 Page 6

So he's hired a lawyer down in Arkansas,
he's challenged the guardianship down there. Had he
not done so, the letters of guardianship would have
been issued on December 10th, and those letters would
have been properly registered with this court.

However, that has been frustrating. That
effort has been frustrating, but that doesn't deny
the court the power under Rule 11 to address the
conduct with the defendant here in the
misrepresentations.

And there was one thing that I found even
this morning when I went through things. In -- 1in
our Exhibit 3, which is -- this is a complaint for
separate maintenance. I believe this might have been
characterized as the second divorce action. The --
at page four of eight, at number eight on that page
it says, Are there any other considerations that the
court should take into account. And it says the
court should consider the following issues, and
someone wrote in, The defendant's mental state. That
would be Twyla's mental state.

Now, that mental state was signed off on by
both Twyla and the defendant in their verifications
to that joint petition. So we have the defendant

conceding there's a mental state issue when it comes

INTEGRITY COURT REPORTING, LLC  702-509-3121
7835 S. RAINBOW BLVD., SUITE 4-25, LAS VEGAS, NV 89139

JA000226
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DEPT TWYLA MARIE STANTON vs DENNIS VINCENT STANTON
Transcript, on 01/07/2019 Page 7

to custody of the children.

And these were the very same issues that
Judge Hughes zeroed in on in her minute order. She
said that this -- this plaintiff, Twyla Stanton,
lacks the -- let's just go to the language so I have
it clear. She has a diminished mental capacity, she
is unable to comprehend legal documents, and she 1is
unable to make judgments as to legal matters. And
for those reasons the court cannot approve Twyla's
alleged agreements with Dennis without independent
legal counsel.

And for that reason the court appointed
Mr. Owen. And as soon as the court appointed
Mr. Owen, and Mr. Owen made his appearance, the
parties miraculously reconciled and the action in
front of Judge Hughes went away via a voluntary
dismissal.

Whereupon the third action was filed, and it
was again assigned to Judge Hughes pursuant to local
rule. And a preemptory challenge was immediately
filed putting it in Judge Duckworth's court, who then
followed the rules and put it back in front of Judge
Hughes. And again the parties miraculously
reconciled and the divorce went away.

At which point what Dennis did is decide,

INTEGRITY COURT REPORTING, LLC  702-509-3121
7835 S. RAINBOW BLVD., SUITE 4-25, LAS VEGAS, NV 89139

JA000227
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DEPT TWYLA MARIE STANTON vs DENNIS VINCENT STANTON
Transcript, on 01/07/2019 Page 8

I'm not going to get anywhere with this particular
game in this particular venue, so I'm going to move
houses. I'm going to go and search to another house
that doesn't have any idea what's gone on, doesn't
know me, doesn't know Twyla, doesn't know about Judge
Hughes, doesn't have any information about these
prior filings or findings, and I'm just going to
basically pull the wool over the court's eyes and get
a divorce, which is exactly what he did here.

So even if the court finds that we lack
standing, that the temporary co-guardians lack
necessary standing, the court can, of its own
volition, under Rule 11, address the conduct of the
defendant.

THE COURT: I have a question for you that
might be too early. I should probably let the other
side go for a while but I'm dying of curiosity.

MR. LOBELLO: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: When I reviewed all the
pleadings last week and chatted with my law clerk in
chambers about them. I believe you just mentioned
eight or nine different areas that are suspicious for
fraud, and multiple divorce filings and driving to
Arkansas, et cetera.

And you look at all these things going on

INTEGRITY COURT REPORTING, LLC  702-509-3121
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and you think to yourself, why? Did she hit the
lottery nine months ago and he wants a big chunk of
that lottery money? She has a big trust fund from
her grandparents, he wants that? He's pulling all
these shenanigans for a woman who's not making any
money and is mentally incapacitated to achieve what
purpose? Any suspicion on you guys's part why he's
doing all this?

MR. LOBELLO: Well, T think at this point
it's fairly simple and straightforward, Judge. We're
not talking about a huge estate, marital estate.
We're not talking about anybody hitting the lottery
or lots of money at issue. There's retirement money
now, and I'll get to that in just a second, but
there's the issue of child custody and child support
and spousal support and the, and the marital
residence.

When you look at what this marriage consists
of, we're looking at huge factors. These are people
who go to the same church. And who has custody of
the children is a huge factor. And the court will
recognize in each of the serial filings, Dennis 1is
the one who ends up with custody, and Dennis is the
one who ends up receiving child support from his

unemployed spouse. And it's represented that she's
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making huge amounts of money and that she should,
therefore, get child -- be required to pay child
support, and she has no source of income. On top of
which it doesn't obligate him to pay her any spousal
support.

And as this court is well aware, this is a
l4-year marriage. And for the lion's share of that
marriage, except for a brief period of time where
it's our understanding that Miss Stanton worked as a,
as a maid in a hotel cleaning bedrooms, except for
that brief stint of employment, she was for all
intent and purposes a stay-at-home mom and would
probably be entitled to a significant monthly amount
for spousal support for a considerable amount of
time. And if the court were to do the math on even a
thousand dollars a month over the course of perhaps
seven or eight years, we're not talking about an
insignificant amount of money.

So it is for these reasons that there are
these serial findings in -- filings rather, with
regard to the effort to sort of push this all
through.

THE COURT: I'm thinking if he was a normal
citizen out there, not manipulative and Machiavellian

and so forth, just a normal guy, and he's got a
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number of kids, and his wife has some mental
problems, capacity problems, and he's working and she
isn't, it would have been a pretty simple process to
go into the first divorce court, get custody of the
kids.

The court would have said she owes the
minimum child support, but because of her mental
problems and so forth they probably would have wiped
it clean, but he would have got the kids. Spousal
support, yeah, he might have been able to have to pay
some for a little while. And of course there's the
retirement issue you talked about.

So there are a couple of money 1issues,
spousal support and retirement, not a huge amount,
but a little bit of issue, and you would submit,
speculatively, that he's done all these frauds and
Machiavellian stuff and everything to avoid those two
little financial obligations?

MR. LOBELLO: Yes, your Honor. And what I
point out is this: In the first divorce filing, way
back when in October of 2016, both parties had
counsel. Twyla was represented by our office, and it
was only on the eve of the court issuing an award,
which would probably have granted to Twyla custody of

the children and required that he pay child support
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and require that he pay spousal support, that
amazingly there was a reconciliation from out of
nowhere.

THE COURT: Because I just assumed, based on
her limited mental capacity, that it would be easy
for him to manipulate her into a stipulation that he
gets custody of the kids --

MR. LOBELLO: Which is --

THE COURT: -- at the very beginning of the
process.

MR. LOBELLO: Which is essentially -- I
mean, perhaps had he known that that was a vehicle
that might have succeeded for him, he probably would
have gone down that road. I think what's happened is
that over the course of the last several years, since
his first filing in October of 2016, we're now
two-plus years since then, and Dennis has learned a
few tricks, okay.

He's gone in front of the court, he's now
been apprised of the fact that there's a local rule
that ends up putting him right back in front of Judge
Hughes, puts him right back in front of the same
dealer. And as a result of not getting the kind of
game that he wants with that dealer, he Jjust, he just

decided that he'd have to go to a new casino, and
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that's what he did. And it may not appear nefarious,
but that's exactly what it is.

And when you have a household income that's
limited and fairly limited assets, it doesn't
surprise me at all that there are misrepresentations
that are being made with regard to her income, for
example, so that she's obligated to pay him child
support.

THE COURT: With the ultimate goal of that
being to get her prosecuted by the D.A. for not
paying the child support?

MR. LOBELLO: Well, I'm not sure if that's
necessarily the ultimate goal. I think the goal of
referring this matter to the D.A. 1s just to apply
more pressure to her to get money from another
source, 1if it's even available.

Maybe he felt that the temporary
co-guardians would give her $4,000 or $5,000 that

would end up in his pocket. He doesn't quite care

where the money comes from as long as it ends up with

him, which is why he's got her paying child support,
which is why he doesn't pay her a nickel of spousal
support, which is why when it comes to things like
dividing the assets, yeah, maybe that half of the

pension ended up in her bank account, but it ended
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up, we believe, cashed out and returned back to him
because he is under her thumb (sic).

She doesn't have the ability to withstand
his pressures. She doesn't have the capacity to
understand what's going on. He tells her to jump,
she jumps. He tells her how high to jump, she jumps
that high.

THE COURT: What's the latest status on
their marriage? Are they married now?

MR. LOBELLO: They're married again.
Amazing, Judge.

THE COURT: They're married again.

MR. LOBELLO: 1It's amazing.

THE COURT: Did you want to add anything,
Counsel?

MR. OWEN: Will I -- yes, your Honor.
You're asking about what was the purpose of having
the child support awarded to him as opposed to vice
versa and custody to her. Well, if she's obligated
to pay him child support, he sure as can't be paying
her. And that's what it's all about.

The shall we say custody of the children 1is
important to the church. And that means removal of
an obligation to pay the child support 1s key because

that means that he's won and he's, he's the saint
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here protecting his kids, when that's not entirely
true, as I think our pleadings have shown.

So it's basically to avoid the removal of an
obligation on his part to his wife, who should
probably be awarded custody despite her mental status
and so on. But he doesn't want to be paying her a
dime in spousal support or child custody.

THE COURT: Thank you, sir.

All right. Counsel, Mr. -- don't tell me --
Mr. Kent, it's your opportunity.

MR. KENT: Thank you, your Honor.

THE COURT: Yes, sir.

MR. KENT: Your Honor, before I even try to
address some of the merits, I think procedurally, and
the reason why I didn't necessarily want to jump up
is because I wanted to give them an opportunity. A
couple of things. First of all, I've heard some
things, some mention of a reply. I received no
reply. I don't know if your Honor has had a chance
to review it. T haven't seen anything.

Second thing, I know he mentioned with
regard to an Exhibit 2, page four, somebody wrote in
something about Twyla's mental capacity. I looked at
my copy of their Exhibit 2, page four, I don't see

any such writing. So I've got a couple of concerns
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with that.

Also Mr. LoBello said, "Our office
previously represented Twyla." As you know in my
opposition, Twyla has opposed the guardianship, which
they are here representing upon. So, therefore, now
Twyla is opposing them in a different capacity, and I
don't think that they then have the right to come in
and now represent a party in opposition to somebody
who they represented previously. They're
representing the guardianship, they're not
representing Twyla. They're representing the
guardianship who Twyla is opposing back in Arkansas.
So, one, I think there's a definite conflict of
interest here.

THE COURT: Do we know why Twyla is not
here?

MR. KENT: She's getting the kids ready for
school, walking them to the bus this morning.

THE COURT: Where at?

MR. KENT: Back in Clark County at their
residence.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. KENT: And I apologize, your Honor. I
don't necessarily represent Twyla either because the

motion was only against Dennis, so I represented
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Dennis on that and that's why I made sure that he was
here today.

THE COURT: Thank you, sir.

MR. KENT: But if we go to the procedural
aspects, and I'd like to -- I don't like to go out of
order and shotgun it, but I want to touch upon
something that Mr. Owen just stated that he believes
that if, in fact, the divorce had actually gone to a
contested hearing, Twyla would have been given
custody of the kids.

Their own clients say that Twyla cannot even
manage herself or her personal affairs, and that's
why she has to have a guardian both over her person
and her estate. She can't do anything on her own,
needs somebody to come in and control her life, yet
they're arguing she would have the ability to manage
six kids?

THE COURT: I want to assure you that if
there was a jury here, and there was an objection
about speculation, I'd sustain it and so forth. But
I want to assure you that I have the proper
intelligence and cognizance to understand that that
was speculation.

MR. KENT: And I understand, your Honor.

And I'm not trying to deprive you of anything. I
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want to make my record.

THE COURT: Thank you.

MR. KENT: And I want to hit upon all the
points. And if we go back, your Honor, I know
Mr. LoBello said, Well, you know, with regard to the
procedural matters, we are running up against the six
months so that's why we didn't do things in the
proper order. That's why we had to do other things.

I don't have 60(b) memorized. I'm familiar
with 1it, but I don't remember there being some
exception that says if you're doing this right at the
end, and there's something else, don't worry about
the rules, we'll just go ahead and waive them. I
don't -- I looked at the guardianship statutes that I
cited this morning, and I don't think any of them
says that if you're filing a 60(b), you don't have to
do this stuff, okay.

Even as we sit here today, to my knowledge,
and by their argument, and again I haven't seen the
reply, nothing has been done to correct or rectify
the omissions that have occurred. To be able to
register in the state of Nevada for a guardianship
granted in another state, you first have to give
notice to the issuing court that issued the

guardianship as to why you're doing it and why you
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need to register it.

And then once you give the notice, I don't
even think you have to get approval, you just have to
give the notice, then you can register here. But
once you register here, now you can act upon it as if
it was issued here.

The fact that they haven't done it, I argue,
your Honor, gives them no authority to come before
you today on behalf of somebody who is alleging that
they have a guardianship. They don't have the
authority to be here.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. KENT: With that, your Honor, they point
fingers at Mr. Stanton with great speculation as to
why he did what he did, and that he was disguising
things from the court.

THE COURT: Well, that was my fault. I
invited the speculation.

MR. KENT: Well, no, your Honor, you get to
sit there. You can ask any gquestions you want. I
learned that a long time ago and I'm not going to
ever dispute that. But just the fact that they did
that, yet when you look at the guardianship papers
that were filed in Arkansas, which were supposedly

filed because he took such great advantage of Twyla,
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there's not one mention of that in the Arkansas
papers.

It says that respondent's property consists
mainly of clothing and personal effects with a value
of less than $500. They don't indicate that
basically she was taken advantage, lost the house,
lost custody of her kids, lost the ability for
spousal support, lost alimony. They make no mention
of that.

And 1f, in fact, that's what the whole
concern was that she was taken advantage and that's
why she can't, can't care for herself, you would
think that that would be put in here or that there
would be some mention, "Your Honor, we need to get a
guardianship over here in Arkansas because she's been
taken advantage of in the courts in the state ot
Nevada, and this guardianship is basically going to
try to rectify everything." ©None of that was done.

Matter of fact, we don't even have an
affidavit, nothing from any of the guardians. As I
understand the only affidavit we have 1s from a
grandmother. Well, the only statement, what have
you, we don't even have anything from the guardians,
it's from a third party. I believe it's a

grandmother, but the point is we don't even have
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anything from the guardians as to what they want. We
don't have a verification of the motion.

I mean, I trust counsel. I don't have any
doubt that what they're doing is they've got, you
know, somebody told them to go ahead and do that, but
the point here is what we present to court on facts
have to be based upon personal knowledge, and we
don't have that.

And, your Honor, so I think based upon --
and, your Honor, let's go back to my first point in
my pleading is under NRS 125.185, a decree of divorce
can't be attacked by a third party. That's what we
have here is a third party guardians who obtained a
guardianship half a country away, without really
disclosing what their purpose was, that they're now
complaining of the guardianship are now trying to
attack it.

Our position is that in the first proceeding
Twyla's parents put money forth to Twyla to assist
her in her legal representation. And because of
through the divorce proceedings, they didn't get that
money back, that's why they're now coming back in
after Dennis.

Again, that's our speculation, but that's

what we believe is going on here, that they're not
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actually looking out for the best interest of Twyla
because -- I'm still confused. She can care for six
kids but she can't care for herself? That's my
problem.

So, your Honor, I don't think the decree can
be attacked by a third party. If we get over that
hurdle, now we're looking at the attack by a third
party who doesn't have authority in the state of
Nevada to enforce their guardianship, so they can't
even be here to do that.

Your Honor, if need be, I didn't really go
into the fact of why he filed where he filed because
to me we don't even get to that point. Procedurally
we don't get to the divorces. And procedurally, as
noted, they have remarried. They've reconciled.
They were apart for several months, they've
reconciled.

So, your Honor, if the big concern is let's
set aside the decree of divorce, if you want to do,
if you want to make the whole joint petition void, we
don't have a problem with that. They're back as
husband and wife. Dennis realized how much the
mother meant to the kids. I presume Twyla knew that
she needed to be with the kids as well. And the

parties have done that for the benefit of the
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children and they've gotten back together. So 1if we
want to set this whole thing aside as if 1t never
happened, we don't have an issue with that, your
Honor.

THE COURT: Is there anything else you want
me to order?

MR. KENT: Your Honor, we did request
attorney's fees, because Mr. Stanton has had to pay
for my representation. Again I think 1f we look at
this from a procedural point of view, I'm not the
guardianship attorney, but I was able to find these
requirements fairly easily. I think any counsel that
was doing guardianship from another state could have
or should have looked into that as well and cured
these deficiencies. 1If the basis is upon the
remarriage, therefore you're going to void
everything, I understand counsel didn't know that at
the time they filed.

THE COURT: You indicated that based on
their lack of standing they lack merit in the Rule
11. Do you want to address that anyway?

MR. KENT: Your Honor, and this is an
argument that's coming just before me right now
because, again, I haven't seen the reply, so I

haven't seen what the argument. I didn't look up
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Rule 11 specifically to go over that.

THE COURT: It's important though, and I
would even give you a little time if you needed 1t,
because I'm leaning towards granting the Rule 11, so

it's something that you'd want to address.

either of the other counsel that have walked back in,
they're talking about how do we handle 1it.
THE COURT: I could take a recess.

MR. KENT: Yes. 1I'd appreciate that. So

make sure of my argument first.

MR. LOBELLO: Your Honor, Rule 11 is set
forth in the motion.

THE COURT: Yeah.

MR. LOBELLO: It's in the --

THE COURT: I do have the file that you can
take a look at, if you don't have the pleadings.

MR. KENT: I do have the pleading, your
Honor.

THE COURT: I want you to know that I
respect you and appreciate that you're coming in and
making sure that his rights are protected, you're

doing what a good attorney does, you're noting the

MR. KENT: Then, your Honor, I don't know if

before -- I don't want to make an argument based upon

what I think. I think I'd rather look at the law and
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lack of evidentiary issues that haven't been
adjudicated in this court, perhaps not in either
courts, and making an argument that regarding the
standing and procedure and so forth.

I don't think, with sincerity, that you're
trying to perpetuate a fraud. I don't think you are.

MR. KENT: No.

THE COURT: I think he is. And that's why
yvou've got to look into that Rule 11 and then get
back to me on it. We can take a short recess to give
you that opportunity.

MR. KENT: I would appreciate that, your
Honor.

THE COURT: All right. We'll take a short
recess for you.

(The matter was trailed from
9:32 a.m. until 9:56 a.m.)

THE COQURT: All right, Counsel, we were
talking about, you asked me to just set it aside and
void things because they're remarried and 1t's all
kind of moot now from that perspective. And I said,
no, I'm kind of leaning more towards the Rule 11
sanction making findings of shenanigans and fraud and
then issuing an order that it be returned back to the

venue 1in Vegas, and that our venue had nothing to do
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with it in the future, and you wanted to address that
Rule 11 concern.

MR. KENT: And if I may, your Honor, I'm not
specifically requesting a relief of setting aside the
divorce. I think the parties have reconciled,
they've remarried. To me it's a moot issue. But if
it appeases opposing counsel, if they want the
divorce dismissed, I'm not going to sit here and
waste attorney's fees and time arguing it shouldn't
be dismissed, the divorce should stand and the
remarriage should stand. To me it's all moot. If
they want it dismissed, fine, let's dismiss 1t, okay.

But I don't think that Rule 11 sanctions in
terms of anything beyond dismissal of the complaint
really are justified here. If shenanigans have taken
place, honestly one has to look at this and say it
was done jointly by the parties, not just us.

They're going to argue no, no, he forced Twyla to do
this.

THE COURT: I need an evidentiary hearing to
make that determination.

MR. KENT: And the one point that I would
make on that, your Honor, is that in the first
divorce proceeding that happened, Twyla filed her own

complaint for divorce represented by this counsel.
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And although unfortunately I couldn't pull up all
four pages, all complaints for divorce have to be
verified by the complainant, by the plaintiff. And
my guess is that she signed that complaint pursuant
to counsel. And my belief is counsel accepted her
ability to verify a complaint for divorce knowing in
fact what she was doing.

Which is what the parties did here. They
signed a joint petition for divorce. They both
signed it, had it verified, had it notarized and
submitted it. The complaint -- the joint petition in
and of itself, other than they may not like, and
again "they" meaning the guardians, the temporary
guardians from another state, don't like 1t and
therefore they want to set it aside, okay. There's
nothing from Twyla saying that she doesn't like it.
There's nothing else there. 1It's their allegation as
to why this wasn't appropriate.

But they fault -- they cite nothing in the
fact that a Jjoint petition was an inappropriate
document or that it was any of the claims, defenses
or things like that were unsupportable, things like
that.

So, you know, the one case that I was able

to find, basically somebody filed for a, they filed a
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complaint against several federal government agencies
and named certain individuals within those agencies.
And the court said, That's just a frivolous pleading.
I mean, you're way beyond the scope of anything we
allow, therefore we're finding under Rule 11 that was
an inappropriate claim to file, and therefore we're
going to sanction you by dismissing the complaint.

In this instance, your Honor, the document
that was filed I think meets all the requirements of
2, 3 and 4 under Rule 11. The question is under
number 1 was it presented for any improper purpose
such as to harass or to cause unnecessary delay or
needless increase in costs of litigation. Counsel
for plaintiff, the intervenors, have not cited any
authority that would indicate the allegation of forum
shopping, which is really what's at the heart here,
is a sanctionable offense or is a Rule 11 violation.

We can sit here and speculate, but I've got
no authority, they've got no authority, and therefore
I don't think, you know, other than sua sponte by
your Honor could authority come up as to claiming
that forum shopping might be a Rule 11 sanction.

The reality is at best that might be what
happened here, your Honor. And I'll make an offer of

proof that if, in fact, yes, Mr. Stanton, why he
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might have filed over here is because of the first
divorce proceeding, the parties were into it for
about $50,000, and they did not want to incur the
expense. They didn't want go through it again, and,
therefore, they simply wanted to get a joint petition
for their divorce, and that's why it was brought over
here, your Honor. It wasn't to harass, it wasn't to
delay. Could Twyla sign the joint petition, Jjust as
she signed a complaint previously? I would say yes.

THE COURT: You know, you're talking about
her signing things and so forth. It brings to mind
an issue that my law clerk and I talked about this
morning regarding a recent filing. I'll have to find
it again. It's not at the tip of my head. It's an
affidavit from Twyla. It was just filed January 4,
Friday afternoon at 3:40.

And it's an affidavit of Twyla. The first
two pages are the affidavit. The third page is a
notarization, so I'm not quite sure that there's not
shenanigans going in attaching a notarization to two
fugitive document pages. I don't know.

But nonetheless this affidavit from Twyla,
I've never seen in 20 years. It says -- 1t says that
on -- let me find the date here. Very unusual. It

says that on June 18th, 2018, two weeks after they
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filed the divorce, or something like that, they filed
a complaint and so forth, you correct me on any of my
facts, then Twyla unilaterally submitted an affidavit
to the court after the complaint was filed and so
forth. And she says, well you'd have to see -- have
you seen 1t?

MR. KENT: No, I haven't, your Honor.

THE COURT: Come on forward and I'll give it
to you. We can make copies for you guys, if you need
it. But it's just so strange and unusual that we
were shocked and flabbergasted that somebody would go
into court and file this affidavit.

Do I have my facts correct two weeks after
(inaudible) ?

THE LAW CLERK: Almost two weeks after or a
week after (inaudible) petition was granted.

THE COURT: A week or two after the joint
petition was granted.

And in hundreds or thousands of divorces and
joint petitions being granted, I've never seen
somebody file an affidavit like this two or three
weeks later saying, oh, by the way, I want you to
know I did all this of my own free will, I wanted to
do it, and so forth. Very unusual.

And I just mention 1t to you because you
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were talking about her signing things, and to me it's
another little piece of evidence of shenanigans.

MR. KENT: I'm just curious, was this filed
in June or just signed in June, filed in January?

THE LAW CLERK: (Inaudible) .

MR. LOBRELLO: TIt's signed in June, June
(inaudible) --

THE COURT: The filing is on there.

MR. LOBELLO: -- ostensibly, and filed a
couple days ago. Can I ask (inaudible) get a copy of
that?

THE COURT: Of course. You can both have
copies. You bet. Just unusual and I wanted to note
it for the record.

Did you want to say something? Oh, you
wanted to make copies for them? I apprecilate that.
That's nice of you. Go ahead and make three copies
so each attorney can have one.

MR. KENT: Your Honor, in light of that, I
don't know how or where they filed anything. I've
been in contact with Mr. Stanton via email on many
(inaudible) and I don't recall that as having been
spoken as one of them. So that's the first I've
seen.

THE COURT: Again I want to reiterate, I'm
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going to ask the attorneys to prepare an order at the
end of this hearing, and I want to reiterate, and I
probably appreciate if the order even reflected it,
that I'm making no finding of you doing anything
wrong or perpetuating a fraud and so forth. I think
you're being a good attorney, protecting his rights,
making sure procedure's followed, all the things
you're supposed to be doing. But as you can see, I
have Rule 11 concerns, which I'm probably going to
rule on in a moment, and I appreciate you addressing
them.

MR. KENT: Well, to do that, your Honor, I
think probably one thing, not trying to mind me, but
understanding kind of some of the direction that
you're probably pointing a little bit in, if, in
fact, again and I'm not conceding by any means
whatsoever --

THE COURT: Of course.

MR. KENT: -- that there was any wrongdoing
here, other than trying to get a simple divorce done
without incurring excessive fees, which unfortunately
we all know can sometimes happen and does happen in
divorce proceedings. That if, in fact, there's
finding of, hey, you know what, I think there was

something filed here and it shouldn't have been filed
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here, that there was enough directive from the courts
before that we should have stayed over there and not
here, I think the simple option is to dismiss it.

I think if there's going to be sanctions
beyond that, such as inappropriate filing or duress
or coercion or anything else like that, I would
respectfully request that to do anything like that, I
think we need to have more of an evidentiary hearing,
bring in Twyla, find out was she put under any duress
and was --

THE COURT: Let me interrupt you. I concur
with you. If I was going to make those kinds of
findings, we'd need an evidentiary hearing, but I'm
not going to make them.

MR. KENT: And I'm hoping, your Honor, I
appreciate that, because part of --

THE COURT: I wasn't showing you that filing
in an evidentiary hearing context, I was only showing
it to you as an, oh, by the way, look at this filing
we got the other day.

I am going to ask the attorneys in a moment
to prepare an order finding a Rule 11 violation, and
I'm going to ask them in a moment to, when they
prepare the order, to make findings of facts and

conclusions of law pursuant to the different
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arguments that they submitted regarding the multiple
findings in Las Vegas, the multiple courts, Judge
Hughes' findings of mental capacity, failure to
represent it to me, the amounts of income that she's
having and on the other arguments that they've made,
based on my analysis I adapt those arguments and
agree with their conclusion.

And I'm going to ask them to write up an
order transferring the case, setting it aside,
transferring the case back to Vegas, and making those
Rule 11 findings. And I'm going to ask them in a
moment what they think an appropriate sanction would
be. I haven't made that determination yet.

MR. KENT: Your Honor, in light of your
comments, dismissing this action isn't really
anything to transfer back to Clark County. I mean,
just --

THE COURT: I'm transferring it in the
context that I don't want him to come back in a year
or six months and say, Hey, this is you guys's case,
we had this previous case pending and it's still
yours and now we want to finalize our divorce. And
I'm letting the future judge know, which may be me or
some other judge, that, no, the jurisdiction 1is in

Las Vegas, and if he wants to come back, get a
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divorce,

you go,

issued.

sanction

argument

Counsel,

so far a

Honor.

the cour
somethin
arrearag

to be se

go to Las Vegas and get it. Anyplace else

you're perpetuating the fraud.

MR. KENT: And in doing so, your Honor,

THE COURT: It will.

MR. KENT: Thank you.

that

will hopefully close things out after the order 1is

THE COURT: And the only remaining issue 1is

S.

MR. KENT: Thank you for that, your Honor.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. KENT: And again --

THE COURT: Do you want to hear their
on sanctions before you respond to 1t?
MR. KENT: That's fine, your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. Anything else,

you want me to order besides what I've said

nd then the sanctions issue?
MR. LOBELLO: We'd like to -- yes, your

I think if we're going to set aside the

decree and dismiss the joint petition with prejudice,

t has to make some -- the order should state

g with regard to the arrearage. There 1s an

e that was ordered in the decree. That has

t aside.
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THE COURT: By me?

MR. LOBELLO: Yes. I think there was an
order and decree that Twyla owed --

THE COURT: That's set aside.

MR. LOBELLO: Set aside. And so the D.A. 1s
instructed to stand down, so something along those
lines. I'm not sure if the court wants to do
anything with regard to the pension moneys or leave
that for --

THE COURT: That's -- that's for Vegas. You
guys may have to go to Vegas and reopen this case
somehow and...

MR. LOBELLO: Right. Well, we ask the court
to award attorney's fees under Rule 11, and but more
specifically under NRS 18.010, and that's what we
raised in our motion. We asked the court for
attorney's fees under 18.010, and we cite that rule
beginning at page 11 and rolling over to page 12.

And it's interesting that that rule at 1(b)
actually references that the court may award
sanctions pursuant -- attorney's fees as an
appropriate sanction pursuant to Rule 11 in all
appropriate situations to punish for and deter
frivolous or vexation -- vexatious claims and

defenses.
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Now what we've got here in terms of whether
or not this is frivolous or vexatious is that we have
the defendant recognizing the mental status of Twyla
in his complaint for separate maintenance. This was
filed back in September 13th of 2017. We then have
Judge Hughes making her findings in February of the
following year where she says diminished mental
capacity, unable to comprehend legal documents and
unable to make judgements as to legal matters.

But that doesn't stop there because the very
next month they file their third divorce action,
that's March 29th. And when that didn't work out for
them, they filed the action here on April 18th. This
is with full knowledge that Twyla has -- even 1f you
put the report of the doctor aside, and we haven't
mentioned that, the findings of Judge Hughes that she
has a diminished mental capacity, the recognition in
the defendant's own paper that she suffers from a --
defendant's mental state that would prohibit her from
taking proper care of the children, to then go ahead
and submit documents with the ostensible position
being that both parties are agreeing and that she
understands what they say and she comprehends the
legal matter, matter that's set forth in those

documents, and that she fully agrees with and
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understands all of the significant rights that she's
giving up, including custody of her own six children,
that she has to pay $1500 in child support, that she
gets not a dime in spousal support, that he gets the
house, that she gets half of the pension but maybe
there's questions as to what happened to that half of
the money. We think that an appropriate sanction for
this man in order to dissuade from further frivolous
and vexatious filings is an award of attorney's fees
in the amount of $3,200, Judge.

THE COURT: All right. Counsel, have the
order reflect that I find a violation of Rule 11
based on my review of the record and the argument
I've heard today and the totality of the
circumstances.

I really appreciate you two attorneys coming
in and arguing this matter, because I could have seen
this Machiavellian case slipping through the cracks
if you hadn't have came in and did it. I guess I'm
not allowed to appoint you as guardians, and 1it's too
bad because I would have, based on the totality of
the circumstances I review.

Make sure that -- I guess you're doing this
pro —-- both pro bono and on just doing 1t on what

makes it right, and I appreciate that. Make sure the
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order reflects that Mr. -- the other counsel I think
has done a good job and is not perpetuating a fraud
or doing anything improper. Put in the findings of
sanctions -- of fact and conclusions of law. I'm
looking at ten pages here, I think that's everything
I need to make fine.

And then, Counsel, is there anything you
want to say regarding their request for $3200 in
attorney's fees?

MR. KENT: Yes, your Honor. You made a
statement that you think that they're here pro bono.
I don't believe that's accurate, your Honor. I
believe they're here on behalf of the guardian ad
litems, the temporary guardian ad litems.

THE COURT: That would be fine. Thank you.

MR. KENT: And under that, your Honor, again
I go back to the point that they don't have the
standing to be here.

THE COURT: Well, I haven't ruled they do.

MR. KENT: And I understand that. If they
don't have the standing to be here, I don't think you
would have the authority to award somebody who's not
properly before you the award of anything.

THE COURT: All right. That may be an

appellant issue, because I am going to grant them

INTEGRITY COURT REPORTING, LLC  702-509-3121
7835 S. RAINBOW BLVD., SUITE 4-25, LAS VEGAS, NV 89139

JA000259



oy O W N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

DEPT TWYLA MARIE STANTON vs DENNIS VINCENT STANTON
Transcript, on 01/07/2019 Page 40

some attorney's fees as a sanction for the Rule 11
violation. I'm just wondering how much. They're
saying 3200 is reasonable, and you would say what 1is
reasonable?

MR. KENT: Your Honor, I would --

THE COURT: You would say based on the work
they've done, you disagree with the ruling I'm
making, but based on the work they've done, you think
a thousand is reasonable or?

MR. KENT: Well, your Honor, my first
argument is going to be that I believe we should
prevail on the fact that they don't have the
authority to be here, that they didn't do what they
were supposed to do in terms of properly registering
the guardianship, going back to Arkansas, notifying
them.

I had to do research on that to find out
their standing. And, therefore, I think -- I'm not
trying to point at them and they said oh, they did
something fraudulent or anything. No, I'm not going
with that. I'm just simply saying they didn't follow
the rules. And I had to point that out, and,
therefore, should Mr. Stanton be awarded or an offset
of attorney's fees for the fact of their failure to

do what they were required under the rules to be here
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in front of your Honor.

If you took that out completely, your Honor,
I haven't seen the billing, I don't know what they've
done, I'm not certain why we have both counsel here,
whether he's getting billed for two counsels to be at
these appearances and for the driving back and forth.
I haven't seen a Brunzell statement from them, your
Honor.

THE COURT: All right. I'm going to -- I'm
going to grant a Rule 11 sanction of $3,000. We'll
give him 60 days to pay that.

Counsel, I want you to know that this -- all
of this that I've looked at, the totality of it Jjust
shocks me what this guy is going through, what he's
been -- what he's been doing for the last couple of
yvears. I still don't understand why. I know 1it's
money, that's what everything is about in life,
Gramsci said, Antonio Gramsci. Have you read
Gramsci?

MR. KENT: No, I haven't.

THE COURT: He's an Italian communist. You
don't have to pay any attention to him, but, yeah,
I'm sure it all has to do with money. But they said
something about a church. And although I've already

made my decision, it's all over, what church are they
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talking about?

MR. KENT: I don't know. What's the name of
your church?

THE DEFENDANT: (Inaudible) church of Las
Vegas. It's Pentecostal.

THE COURT: What's it called? Pentecostal?

MR. KENT: (Inaudible) church of Las Vegas.
It's a Pentecostal church.

THE COURT: Because I've never heard of a
church where it's important that you get the custody
and stuff, but that's what they said.

MR. KENT: Well, and again, that's what they
said.

THE COURT: That's what they said. Who
cares what they say. They don't know what they're
talking about. Doesn't matter.

MR. KENT: I don't know whether they do or
not. I have no idea if they're familiar with this
church whatever.

Your Honor, one thing I would like to point
out so that it doesn't raise an issue. Based upon
the remarriage, there's no -- we're not -- if they
want to put in your order that there's no arrears,
and any prior award for arrears shall be vacated.

THE COURT: I'm setting it aside. Yeah.
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I'm vacating it.

MR. KENT: Okay. We don't have any 1issue
with that, your Honor. And in terms of, your Honor,
I guess I would like to make sure that the order 1is
submitted to me before submission to you --

THE COURT: That will be fine.

MR. KENT: -- so that I can have a review of
it, your Honor.

THE COURT: That will be fine.

MR. KENT: And I'm not certain if
Mr. Stanton's going to be able to make the 60 days on
the payment or not but --

THE COURT: You can motion for more time if
you need it after you check with him.

MR. KENT: And I'll work with opposing
counsel on that, your Honor.

If T may.

THE COURT: Sure.

MR. KENT: Your Honor, I don't know if it's
going to make any difference to you in terms of
what's going on with the potential temporary
guardianship in the state of Arkansas, because that's
up for, as was noted, an opposition has been filed to
that guardianship and that may very well be

dismissed. I don't know if that has any relevance to
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you in your findings or decisions.

THE COURT: ©Not at this time, but you can
always do motions for reconsideration.

MR. KENT: Okay.

THE COURT: Anything else?

MR. LOBELLO: Just one point of order, if I
may, Judge. The counsel raised the fact that both of
us are here today, he's not sure of the financing
arrangement, the attorney's fees arrangement. What
we've asked for in the motion of $3200 is a flat fee,
which was what has been billed to the client. Not
one dime more, not one dime less. So we'd ask that
the court actually award the 3200. Not being greedy
here, but they should be reimbursed the full amount
of what they've paid.

THE COURT: Three grand.

MR. LOBELLO: Okay. Thank you, Judge.

THE COURT: I think all three of you did a
great job today, very professional, very intelligent.
Thank you for coming into my courtroom today.

MR. KENT: And this is applying to
guardians, the temporary guardians, I presume, right?

THE COURT: Is that what you're asking?

MR. LOBELLO: What's the question?

MR. KENT: You said the client was the one
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that paid the 3200. That's the temporary guardians?

MR. LOBELLO: I'm not making any
representation as to who paid what, I'm just saying
that 3200 was paid in attorney's fees and that's what
we asked for.

THE COURT: All right. Three grand.

MR. OWEN: Thank you, your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you, gentleman. Thank you
for coming 1in.

MR. KENT: Thank you, your Honor.

(Thereupon the proceedings

were concluded at 10:18 a.m.)

* * * * *
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STATE OF NEVADA )

SS:
COUNTY OF CLARK )

I, Deborah Hines, do hereby certify that I
listened to the recorded proceedings had in the
before-entitled matter; that I thereafter transcribed
said tapes into a typewritten transcript and that the
typewritten transcript of said proceedings is a full,
true and accurate record of the proceedings to the
best of my ability to hear and understand the
recording.

IN WITNESS WHERECOF, I have hereunto affixed

my hand this 11lth day of January, 2021.
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Attorneys for First Joint Petitioner/Plaintiff

IN THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE

STATE OF NEVADA, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF NYE

TWYLA MARIE STANTON, Case No.: CV-39304
* an individual; Dept. No.: 2

First Joint Petitioner/Plaintiff,

ORDER AND JUDGMENT

On November 27, 2018, Temporary Guardians, Robert Crawford and Carmen Crawford, on behalf
of FIRST JOINT PETITIONER/PLAINTIFF, TWYLA MARIE STANTON filed her Motion Pursuant to
Rule 60(B) to Set Aside Decree of Divorce as Fraudulently Obtained, to Dismiss the Joint Petition for
Divorce with Prejudice, and to Sanction Defendant for Forum Shopping and Perpetrating a Fraud Upon the
Court in the Full Amount of Plaintiff’s Fees and Costs (“Motion™) and on December 26, 2018, SECOND
JOINT PETITIONER/DEFENDANT, DENNIS STANTON, filed his Countermotion to Strike Movant’s
Motion as Being Filed Without Authority and in a Direct Conflict of Interest, and For Attorney’s Fees
(“Countermotion™), and the Court having reviewed the record, including all pleadings filed to date and
having considered arguments of counsel at the hearing on January 7, 2019, and good cause appearing
therefore, the Court hereby issues the following findings of fact and conclusion of law, and Orders, as
follows:

FINDINGS OF FACT
1. That on October 12, 2016, SECOND JOINT PETITIONER/DEFENDANT, DENNIS STANTON,
(hereafter “Defendant” or “Dennis”) filed a Complaint for Divorce, Case No. D-16-540966-D (“the

First Divorce Action™), in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Family Division;
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That on October 12, 2016, FIRST JOINT PETITIONER/PLAINTIFF, TWYLA STANTON (hereafter,
“Plaintiff” or “Twyla™), also filed a Complaint for Divorce in the Eighth Judicial District, Case No. D-
16-541006-D, Both cases {D-16-540966-D and D-16-541006) were assigned to Judge Rena Hughes
and consolidated under Case No. D-16-540966-D;

That over the next several months, Judge Hughes presided over multiple motion hearings and made
substantive rulings on contested matters in the case (see Judge Duckworth minute order dated April 28,
2018, p. 2), however, considered the Peremptory Challenge invalid and stated, in a Minute Order dated
April 18, 2018, holding hearings on November 9, 2016, February 2, 2017, February 9, 2017 and March
16,2017,

That on April 3, 2017, after what had been a hotly contested divorce, the parties ostensibly reached a
reconciliation and a Stipulation and Order for Voluntary Dismissal of the First Divorce Action {cases
D-16-540966-D and D-16-541006-D} was filed;

That on September 13, 2017, Dennis filed in the Eight Judicial District Court, Family Division a
Complaint for Separate Maintenance, Case No. D-17-558626-S (hereafter “the Second Divorce
Action”) in which Dennis sought separate maintenance from Twyla;

That within his Complaint for Separate Maintenance, Dennis stated, in answer to “Question §”
regarding other considerations relevant to the Court in determining child custody, that the Court should
consider Twyla’s “Mental State” (see Motion, Exhibit 3);

That on October 23, 2017, Dennis filed a Request for Summary Disposition of the Second Divorce
Action, which contained alleged agreements between the parties as to, among other things, custody,
support, and the division of marital assets, that would ostensibly allow the Court to enter a decree of
separate maintenance in the Second Divorce Action;

That on December 19, 2018, Dennis filed an Affidavit Seeking Disqualification of Judge Hughes due
to Bias or Prejudice;

That on January 23, 2018, Chief Judge Elizabeth Gonzalez Denied the Motion to Disqualify;

10. That on February 1, 2018, Judge Hughes sua sponte stated in a minute order that,

NN RN
8 &8 X 88 =

The Court has researched its duties with respect to ensuring due process to the Defendant
[Twyla Stanton]. Through the previous case involving the parties (lead case - D-16-
540966-D consolidated with D-16-541006-D), the Court is aware that Defendant has a
diminished mental capacity and lacks the ability to comprehend legal documents or make
judgments as to legal matters. In good conscience, and for purposes of due process, the
Court cannot approve the Defendant’s alleged agreements with Plaintiff until Defendant
receives independent legal counsel. Therefore, the Court is appointing Defendant
independent legal counsel to represent the Defendant in this matter, to ensure she is advised
of her rights, and that she is truly making an informed judgment as to the legal matters at
hand.

11. That on February 12, 2018, the Court issued its Order appointing Christopher F. Owen, Esq. as

[N
o0

independent legal counsel for Twyla Stanton;

12. That the parties apparently reconciled thereafter and weeks later, on February 27, 2018, an Amended

Page 2 of 7 24y

JA000268




1785 East Sahara Avenue, Suite 157

OWEN LAW FIRM

Las Vegas, Nevada 89104
TEL.: 702-733-2800 FAX: 702-425-9883

- R N - T~ RV B S

O o e T T T T
RN EBERRUYURPIREREBZT I &S ® S L0 =~ o

13.

14.
I5.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

- Co

Stipulation and Order to Dismiss the Complaint for Separate Maintenance was filed;

That on March 29, 2018, Dennis caused “the parties™ to file a Joint Petition for Divorce (the “Third
Divorce Action™), again in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Family Division;

That this Third Divorce Action was initially assigned to Judge Hughes;

That upon discovering that the case had been returned to Judge Hughes, Dennis caused Twyla to file a
Peremptory Challenge of Judge Hughes, and the case was randomly reassigned to Judge Bryce
Duckworth;

That Judge Duckworth, however, considered the Peremptory Challenge invalid and stated, in a Minute
Order dated April 18, 2018:

The parties to litigation are not permitted to file a peremptory challenge against a district
judge who has previously made rulings on contested issues. This prohibition applies in any
subsequent cases between the same parties, which are assigned to that same district judge
pursuant to a local case assignment rule. "Allowing a plaintiff fo file a peremptory
challenge after the filing of any counterclaim would give a plaintiff the opportunity to
disqualify the district judge simply because he has made previous unfavorable rulings.”
[Citations omitted]....

The cause of action and issues in this case are identical to those in cases D-16-541006-D
and D-16-540966-D because they are both actions for divorce. Had either of these earlier
cases resulted in a decree of divorce, the instant case would have been barred under the
principle of res judicata. The cause of action and issues in this case are substantively
indistinguishable from those in case D-16-558626-S because of the natural overlap
between divorce and separate maintenance cases. Should that case have resulted in a decree
of separate maintenance, the instant case would not have been barred under res judicata;
however, the principle of collateral estoppel would have been dispositive for all issues in
the divorce action except whether the parties are incompatible.

The general prohibition against forum shopping between district judges prohibits a party
from filing a peremptory challenge under the circumstances detailed above.

Therefore, under these circumstances, the Court concludes that the peremptory challenge

filed by Twyla Stanton on March 29, 2018 is untimely under Nevada Supreme Court Rule

48.1(3) because it was not filed 3 days prior to a contested hearing. Additionally, the Court

concludes that the peremptory challenge is prohibited by SCR 48.1(5) because it was filed

against a district judge that has made rulings on contested issues between the parties.
That Judge Duckworth accordingly ordered that the Third Divorce Action be reassigned and returned
to Judge Hughes for further handling in accordance with the Rules and Nevada case law;
That immediately following the return of the Third Divorce Action to Judge Hughes, the Third Divorce
Action was dismissed;
That, on or about May 17, 2018, Dennis caused “the parties” to file a Joint Petition for Divorce before
this Court (hereafier the “Fourth Divorce Action™), where the Joint Petition form utilized in Nye County
does not inquire about participation in prior divorce or separate maintenance cases or ask about “other

considerations” when it comes to determining custody;

That shortly thereafter, an Amended Joint Petition for Summary Decree of Divorce was filed whereby
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Twyla ostensibly agreed to pay Dennis $1,517.00 per month in child support based upon a stated

monthly “income” of $4,333.33, even though she was then unemployed, and also to give up any right

to Spousal Support;

That on June 7, 2018, this Court granted a Decree of Divorce, adopting the parties’ alleged settlement

agreement setting forth “equitable” terms including, amongst other things, awarding Dennis sole

physical custody of the parties’ six children, obligating Twyla to pay Dennis $1,517.00 per month as

and for child support as well as child support arrears of $4,551.00, and causing Twyla to waive

significant legal rights including, without limitation, her right to custody of the children and spousal

support;

That on October 19, 2018, Twyla’s parents, Robert Crawford and Carmen Crawford (“Temporary Co-

Guardians™) applied to the Circuit Court of Faulkner County, Arkansas to be appointed as co-guardians

of the person and estate of Twyla (Opposition, Exhibit C);

That on October 26, 2018, the Circuit Court of Faulkner County appointed Robert Crawford and

Carmen Crawford as Temporary Co-Guardians of the Person and Estate of Twyla Marie Stanton

(McCurdy) (Motion, Exhibit 1), and set a final hearing on the issue of granting Letters of Guardianship

for December 10, 2018;

That on November 27, 2018, Twyla, through the Temporary Co-Guardians, filed her Motion with this

Court;

That shortly after the filing and service of the Motion, counsel was retained in Arkansas to challenge

the co-guardianship of Twyla’s parents (Opposition, Exhibit A);

That on December 6, 2018, the Arkansas attorney filed a Response to Petitioners’ Petition for

Appointment as Co-Guardians (Opposition, Exhibit A), along with a2 Motion for Continuance of the

final hearing (id ), resulting in the final hearing scheduled for December 10, 2018 being continued (id.,

Exhibit B);

That on December 18, 2018, Dennis and Twyla remarried (id., Exhibit D);

That on December 26, 2018, Dennis filed his Opposition and Countermotion with this Court;

That on January 2, 2019, Twyla, through the Temporary Co-Guardians, filed her Reply to Opposition

and Opposition to Countermotion;

That on January 7, 2019, the Court conducted the hearing on the Motion and Countermotion;

That in the Motion, Opposition, Reply, and Exhibits thereto, the Courf was made aware of the multiple

filings prior to the filing in Nye County, as well as the shenanigans and fraud (Jan. 7, 2019 hearing at

9:57:07) made by Dennis in these filings, including;

a. Stating in the Third Divorce Action that Twyla was “earning” $3,052.00 per month and should
therefore be required to pay him child support of $1,300.00 per month;

b. Stating to this Court that Twyla was now earning $4,333.33 per month and should therefore be
ordered to pay Dennis $1,517.00 per month as child support; and
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¢. Representing that, based upon earnings of $4,333.33 per month her alleged failure to pay in prior
months, that the Court should order that Twyla owed Dennis child support arrears of $4,551.00;

32. That this Court also then discovered that Dennis had concealed from this Court additional material

33.

34.

35.

facts, including:
a. The fact that Dennis had been involved in, and had caused the filing of, three prior divorce/separate
maintenance proceedings in Clark County;
b. That Judge Hughes had found Twyla to be suffering from a diminished mental capacity that
prevented her comprehending legal documents or making judgments as to legal matters there; and
c. That Twyla could not have possibly comprehended or appreciated what she was signing when she
is alleged in this case, the Fourth Divorce Action, to have entered into an equitable agreement
settling all issues as to assets, debts, and spousal support;
Finally, on Friday, January 4, 2019, Twyla filed an Affidavit in Regards to the Signing and Filing of
the New Decree of Divorce and the Amended Joint Petition for Summary Decree of Divorce
(“Affidavit™);
That it is strange and unusual, and the Court was shocked and flabbergasted (January 7, 2019, hearing
at 10:03:20), that Twyla would file a document such as the Affidavit a week or two after the Decree of
Divorce was filed in Nye County, saying that “all of this” was done of my own free will and, to the
court is another piece of evidence of “shenanigans™;
That the Court expressly makes no finding that Dennis’s attorney, James S. Kent, Esq., had nothing to
do with Dennis perpetrating a fraud (Januvary 7, 2019, hearing at 10:05:40).
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Based on the foregoing Findings of Fact, the Court hereby makes the following Conclusions of Law:

1.

That Dennis engaged in or caused to be filed multiple divorce and/or separate maintenance actions in
the Eighth Judicial District Court, Family Division, prior to filing a Joint Petition for Divorce in the
Fifth Judicial District;

That Dennis failed to advise this Court of the multiple proceedings that preceded his filing in Nye
County;

That Dennis failed to advise the Court of the findings of Judge Hughes where, in her Minute Order of
February [, 2018, Judge Hughes found that Twyla has “a diminished mental capacity”, “lacks the ability
to comprehend legal documents™, and is unable to “make judgments as to legal matters.”

That Dennis failed to advise the Court that, based upon these findings, Judge Hughes refused to approve
the alleged agreements of the parties as set forth in the Request for Summary Disposition without first
affording Twyla independent legal counsel to make sure she is “truly making an informed judgment as
to the legal matters at hand.”

That Dennis made representations to the Clark County Family Court in the Third Divorce Action,
falsely claiming in his Complaint for Separate Maintenance (Motion, Exhibit 5) that Twyla was

Page S of 7 Y9

JA000271




OWEN LAW FIRM

1785 East Sakara Avenue, Suite 157

Las Vegas, Nevada §9104
TEL.: 702-733-2800 FAX: 702-425-9883

- S B

e <1 N L

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

“earning” $3,052.00 per month, and that Twyla should therefore be required to pay Dennis child support
of $1,300.00 per month;

6. That Dennis made representations to this Court regarding Twyla’s employment and earnings, falsely
representing that Twyla was earning $4,333.33 per month, that Twyla should therefore pay Dennis
child support of $1,517.00 per month, and that Twyla owed Dennis child support arrears of $4,551.00;

7. That all of this -- the totality -- shocks the Court as to what Dennis has been doing for the past few years
(January 7, 2019, hearing at 10:15:50)

8. That Dennis’s serial filings and further actions including, without limitation, his statements within those
filings, were consistent with the perpetration of a fraud upon this Court;

9. That Dennis’s attorney, James S. Kent, Esq., had nothing to do either with Dennis’s past fraudulent
conduct and representations made in the Eighth Judicial District Court or in assisting in Dennis’s further
perpetration of a fraud upon this Court;

10. That based upon a review of the record, arguments of counsel, and the totality of circumstances (January
7, 2019, hearing at 10:12:30), Dennis’ conduct was and is in direct violation of NRCP 11(b)(1) as the
filings as previously described were filed for no reason other than to delay and harass, and needlessly
increase the cost of litigation, and, therefore these filings are improper, and was and is in further
violation of NRCP 11(b)(3) as Dennis has caused to make false representations of fact as to Twyla’s
earnings in the Third Divorce Action and with this Court.

Based on the foregoing Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, and upon review and
consideration of same, it is hereby:

ORDERED that the Temporary Guardians’, Robert Crawford and Carmen Crawford, on behalf of
FIRST JOINT PETITIONER/PLAINTIFF, TWYLA MARIE STANTON, Motion Pursuant to Rule 60(B)
to Set Aside Decree of Divorce as Fraudulently Obtained, to Dismiss the Joint Petition for Divorce with
Prejudice, and to Sanction Defendant for Forum Shopping and Perpetrating a Fraud Upon the Court in the
Full Amount of Plaintiff’s Fees and Costs filed by the FIRST JOINT PETITIONER/PLAINTIFF, TWYLA
STANTON, by and through the temporary guardians, is hereby GRANTED,

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Joint Petition for Divorce filed in this action, Nye County
Case No. CV-39304, on May 17, 2018, is hereby DISMISSED WITH PREJUDICE;

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Decree of Divorce filed and entered in this Action, Case
No. CV-39304, on June 7, 2018, is hereby SET ASIDE IN ITS ENTIRETY and is of no force and effect
and shall NOT be given full faith and credit by any other State or Federal court or agency;

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that so long as the Eight Judicial District Court in Clark County,
Nevada shall have jurisdiction of any further, future filings for divorce or separate maintenance by either
or both of the parties hereto, that should there be any further, future filings for divorce or separate
maintenance, whether by one or both parties, these shall be filed in CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA, and
that it shall be considered the further perpetration of a fraud upon the Court should a future filing for divorce
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or separate maintenance be made anywhere other than CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA;

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for having found to have violated Rules 11(b)(1) and 11(b)(3)
of the Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure, Defendant, DENNIS STANTON, is hereby SANCTIONED and,
as and for said sanction, shall pay to the Temporary Co-Guardians, Robert Crawford and Carmen Crawford,
within sixty (60) days of the date of this Order, the sum of Three Thousand Dollars and 0/100 ($3,000.00)
as and for their attorney’s fees (January 7, 2019, hearing at 10:14:14);

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Temporary Co-Guardians are awarded JUDGMENT
against Defendant, DENNIS STANTON, in the amount of $3,000.00, plus post-judgment interest at the

applicable daily rate of judgment interest allowed under Nevada law, accruing untilthe Judgment is paid in

& ; and that the Temporary
Co-Guardians may seek collection on the JUDGMENT by all legal means if the JUDGMENT has not been
fully satisfied by Defendant, DENNIS STANTON, within sixty (60) days from the date of this ORDER;

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the attorney for Defendant, DENNIS STANTON, James S.
Kent, Esq., Nevada Bar No. 5034, has not acted in any manner that may be construed as assisting the
Defendant in perpetrating a fraud upon this Court; and

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the SECOND JOINT PETITIONER/ DEFENDANT, DENNIS
STANTON Countermotion fo Strike Movant’s Motion as Being Filed Without Authority and in a Direct
Conflict of Interest, and qu Attorney’s Fees is hereby DENIED.

DATED this J5 T *day of (-//)//),QJ b 5 2019

'/L/‘
DISTRICT C(?URT JUDGE

Respectfully submitted by:
OWEN LAW FIRM

By:
CHARLES C. LoBELLQG, ESQ.

Nevada Bar

1785 E. Sahara Ave., Suite 157

Las Vegas, Nevada 89104

Attorneys for First Joint Petitioner/Plaintiff
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CHARLES C. LoBELLOQ, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 5052
CHRISTOPHER F. OWEN, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 13211

OWEN LAW FIRM

1785 East Sahara Ave., Suite 157
I.as Vegas, Nevada §9104

Tel. (702) 733-2800

Fax (702) 425-9833
cowenfachrisowenlaw.com
Attorneys for First Joint Petitioner/Plaintiff

IN THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE

STATE OF NEVADA, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF NYE

' TWYLA MARIE STANTON, | CaseNo.. CV-39304
: Dept. No.: 2

5 First Joint Petitioner/Plaintiff,
! Vs,

- DENNIS VINCENT STANTON,

Second Joint Petitioner/Defendant

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF
ORDER AND JUDGMENT

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN that an ORDER AND JUDGMENT on First Joint
Petitioner/Plaintiff’s Motion Pursuant to Rule 60(b) to Set Aside Decree Of Divorce as Fraudulently
Obtained, to Dismiss the Joint Petition For Divorce with Prejudice, and to Sanction the Defendant for
Forum Shopping and Perpetrating a Fraud Upon the Court in the Full Amount of Plaintiff’s Fees and Costs,
and on Second Joint Petitioner/Defendant Countermotion to Strike Movant’s Motion as Being Filed
Without Authority and in a Direct Conflict of Interest, and for Attorney’s Fees, was entered in the above-
captioned matter on the 18" day of March, 2019, A Copy of the ORDER AND JUDGMENT is attached
hereto as Exhibit 1.

Dated this 18" day of March, 2019.

OWEN LAW FIRM

? %%
Christopher F. Cwen, Esq.

1785 E. Sahara Ave., Suite 157

Las Vegas, Nevada 89104

Tel. (702) 733-2800
cowen{@chrisowenlaw.com

Attorneys for First Joint Petitioner/Plaintiff
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that [ am an employee of Owen Law Firm, and that on the 18™ day of March,
2019, I caused a true and correct copy and forgoing NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER AND
JUDGMENT to be served as follows:

Bl VIA CLASS MAIL: by sending a true and correct copy thereof via U.S. Mail, postage pre-paid,

An Employee 6f Owen Law Firm

and addressed as follows:

JAMES 8. KENT, ESQ.
9480 S. Eastern Avenue, Suite 228
Las Vegas, Nevada 89123
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{ CHARLES C. LoBELLO, ESQ.
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CHRISTOPHER F, OWEN, ESQ.
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Attorneys for First Joint Petitioner/Plaintiff

.

IN THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE
STATE OF NEVADA, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF NYE

0 0 3 O b A WM

TWYLA MARIE STANTON,
an individual,;

-
<

§ CaseNo: CV-39304
# Dept. No.: 2

-
oy

First Joint Petitioner/PlaintifT,

Pt
)

VS,

p—
ta

DENNIS VINCENT STANTON,
an individual;

—
-

—
W

Second Joint Petitioner/Defendant. | '

ot
&N

ORDER AND JUDGMENT

o
-~

On November 27, 2018, Temporary Guardians, Robert Crawford and Carmen Crawford, on behalf :
of FIRST JOINT PETITIONER/PLAINTIFF, TWYLA MARIE STANTON filed her Motion Pursuant to '.
Rule 60(B) to Set Aside Decree of Divorce as Fraudulently Obtained, to Dismiss the Joint Petition for
Divorce with Prejudice, and to Sanction Defendant for Forum Shopping and Perpetrating a Fraud Upon the

—
LT - ]

{

|

H

| Court in the Full Amount of Plaintiff’s Fees and Costs (“Motion™) and on December 26, 2018, SECOND
| JOINT PETITIONER/DEFENDANT, DENNIS STANTON, filed his Countermotion to Strike Movant’s
Motion as Being Filed Without Authority and in a Direct Conflict of Interest, and For Attomey’s Fees
(“Countermotion”), and the Court having reviewed the record, including all pleadings filed to date and
having considered arguments of counsel at the hearing on January 7, 2019, and good cause appearing

therefore, the Court hereby issues the following findings of fact and conclusion of law, and Orders, as
follows:

NN
V- O

i
i
i
H

FINDINGS OF FACT
1. That on October 12, 2016, SECOND JOINT PETITIONER/DEFENDANT, DENNIS STANTON,
(hereafter “Defendant” or “Dennis™) filed a Complaint for Divorce, Case No. D-16-540966-D {“the
First Divorce Action™), in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Family Division;
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9.

That on October 12, 2016, FIRST JOINT PETITIONER/PLAINTIFF, TWYLA STANTON (hereafter,
“Plaintiff” or “Twyla™), also filed a Complaint for Divorce in the Eig_hth Judicial District, Case No. D-
16-541006-D. Both cases (D-16-540966-D and D-16-541006) were assigned to Judge Rena Hughes
and consolidated under Case No. D-16-540966-D;

That over the next several months, Judge Hughes presided over multiple motion hearings and made
substantive rulings on contested matters in the case (see Judge Duckworth minute order dated April 28,
2018, p. 2), however, considered the Peremptory Challenge invalid and stated, in 2 Minute Order dated
April 18, 2018, holding hearings on November 9, 2016, February 2, 2017, February 9, 2017 and March
16, 2017;

That on April 3, 2017, after what had been a hotly contested divorce, the parties ostensibly reached a
reconciliation and a Stipulation and Order for Voluntary Dismissal of the First Divorce Action (cases
D-16-540966-D and D-16-541006-D) was filed; _
That on September 13, 2017, Dennis filed in the Eight Judicial District Court, Family Division a
Complaint for Separate Maintenance, Case No. D-17-558626-S (hereafter “the Second Divorce
Action™) in which Dennis sought separate maintenance from Twyla;

That within his Complaint for Separate Maintenance, Dennis stated, in answer to “Question 8"
regarding other considerations relevant to the Court in determining child custody, that the Court should
consider Twyla’s “Mental State” (see Motion, Exhibit 3);

That on October 23, 2017, Dennis filed 2 Request for Summary Disposition of the Second Divorce
Action, which contained alleged agreements between the parties as to, among other things, custody,
support, and the division of marital assets, that would ostensibly allow the Court to enter a decree of
separate maintenance in the Second Divorce Action;

That on December 19, 2018, Dennis filed an Affidavit Seeking Disqualification of Judge Hughes due
to Bias or Prejudice;

That on January 23, 2018, Chief Judge Elizabeth Gonzalez Denied the Motion to Disqualify;

10. That on February 1, 2018, Judge Hughes sua sponte stated in a minute order that,

The Court has researched its duties with respect to ensuring due process to the Defendant
[Twyla Stanton]. Through the previous case involving the parties (lead case - D-16-
540966-D consolidated with D-16-541006-D), the Court is aware that Defendant has a
diminished mental capacity and lacks the ability to comprehend legal documents or make
Jjudgments as to legal matters. In good conscience, and for purposes of due process, the
Court cannot approve the Defendant’s alleged agreements with Plaintiff until Defendant
receives independent legal counsel. Therefore, the Court is appointing Defendant
independent legal counsel to represent the Defendant in this matter, to ensure she is advised

of her rights, and that she is truly making an informed judgment as to the legal matters at
hand.

I1. That on February 12, 2018, the Court issued its Order appointing Christopher F. Owen, Esq. as

independent legal counsel for Twyla Stanton;

12. That the parties apparently reconciled thereafter and weeks later, on February 27, 2018, an Amended
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Stipulation and Order to Dismiss the Complaint for Separate Maintenance was filed;

13. That on March 29, 2018, Dennis caused “the parties” to file a Joint Petition for Divorce (the “Third
Divorce Action™), again in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Family Division;

14. That this Third Divorce Action was initially assigned to Judge Hughes;

15. That upon discovering that the case had been retumed to Judge Hughes, Dennis caused Twyla to file a
Peremptory Challenge of Judge Hughes, and the case was randomly reassigned to Judge Bryce
Duckworth;

16. That Judge Duckworth, however, considered the Peremptory Challenge invalid and stated, in a Minute
Order dated April 18, 2018:

The parties to litigation are not permitted to file 2 peremptory challenge against a district
Jjudge who has previously made rulings on contested issues. This prohibition applies in any
subsequent cases between the same parties, which are assigned fo that same district judge
pursuant to a local case assignment rule. "Allowing a plaintiff to file a peremptory
challenge after the filing of any counterclaim would give a plaintiff the opportunity to
disqualify the district judge simply because he has made previous unfavorable rulings.”
[Citations omitted]....

LTRSS - U V. T . B

The cause of action and issues in this case are identical to those in cases D-16-541006-D
and D-16-540966-D because they are both actions for divorce. Had either of these eatlier
cases resulted in & decree of divorce, the instant case would have been barred under the
principle of res judicata. The cause of action and issues in this case are substantively
indistinguishable from those in case D-16-558626<8 because of the natural overlap
between divorce and separate maintenance cases. Should that case have resuited in a decree
of separate maintenance, the instant case would not have been barred under res judicata;
however, the principle of collateral estoppel would have been dispositive for all issues in
the divorce action except whether the parties are incompatible,

The general prohibition against forum shopping between district judges prohibits a party
from filing a peremptory challenge under the circumstances detailed above.

Therefore, under these circumstances, the Court concludes that the peremptory challenge
filed by Twyla Stanton on March 29, 2018 is untimely under Nevada Supreme Court Rule
48.1(3) because it was not filed 3 days prior to a contested hearing. Additionally, the Court
concludes that the peremptory challenge is prohibited by SCR 48.1(5) because it was filed
against a district judge that has made rulings on contested issues between the parties.
- 17. That Judge Duckworth accordingly ordered that the Third Divorce Action be reassigned and returned
to Judge Hughes for further handling in accordance with the Rules and Nevada case law;
18. That immediately following the return of the Third Divorce Action to Judge Hughes, the Third Divorce
Action was dismissed;
19. That, on or about May 17, 2018, Deanis caused “the parties” to file a Joint Petition for Divorce before
this Court (hereafter the “Fourth Divorce Action™), where the Joint Petition form utilized in Nye County

does not inquire about participation in prior divorce or separate maintenance cases or ask about “other

)
~J

considerations” when it comes to determining custody;

§ 20. That shortly thereafter, an Amended Joint Petition for Summary Decree of Divorce was filed whereby
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Twyla ostensibly agreed to pay Dennis $1,517.00 per month in child support based upon a stated
monthly “income” of $4,333.33, even though she was then unemployed, and also to give up any right
to Spousal Support;

- That on June 7, 2018, this Court granted a Decree of Divorce, adopting the parties® alleged settlement -

agreement setting forth “equitable” terms including, amongst other things, awarding Dennis sole -
physical custody of the parties’ six children, obligating Twyla to pay Dennis $1,517.00 per month as
and for child support as well as child support arrears of $4,551.00, and causing Twyla to waive
significant legal rights including, without limitation, her right to custody of the children and spousal
support;

- That on October 19, 2018, Twyla’s parents, Robert Crawford and Carmen Crawford (“Temporary Co-

Guardians™) applied to the Circuit Court of Faulkner County, Arkansas to be appointed as co-guardians
of the person and estate of Twyla (Opposition, Exhibit C);

- That on October 26, 2018, the Circuit Court of Faulkner County appointed Robert Crawford and

Carmen Crawford as Temporary Co-Guardians of the Person and Estate of Twyia Marie Stanton

{(McCurdy) (Motion, Exhibit 1), and set a fina! hearing on the issue of granting Letters of Guardianship |
for December 10, 2018;

. That on November 27, 2018, Twyla, through the Temporary Co-Guardians, filed her Motion with this |

Court;

- That shortly after the filing and service of the Motion, counsel was retained in Arkansas to challenge

the co-guardianship of Twyla’s pareats (Opposition, Exhibit A);

. That on December 6, 2018, the Arkansas attorney filed a Response to Petitioners’ Petition for |

Appointment as Co-Guardians (Opposition, Exhibit A), along with a Motion for Continuance of the '
final hearing (id), resulting in the final hearing scheduled for December 10, 2018 being continued (id.,
Exhibit B);

. That on December 18, 2018, Denais and Twyla remarvied (id., Exhibit D);
. That on December 26, 2018, Dennis filed his Opposition and Countermotion with this Court;
- That on January 2, 2019, Twyla, through the Temporary Co-Guardians, filed her Reply to Opposition

and Opposition to Countermotion;

. That on January 7, 2019, the Court conducted the hearing on the Motion and Countermotion;
. That in the Motion, Opposition, Reply, and Exhibits thereto, the Court was made aware of the multiple

filings prior to the filing in Nye County, as well as the shenanigans and fraud (Jan. 7, 2019 hearing at

9:57:07) made by Dennis in these filings, including;

a. Stating in the Third Divorce Action that Twyla was “eaming” $3,052.00 per month and should
therefore be required to pay him child support of $1,300.00 per month;

b. Stating to this Court that Twyla was now earning $4,333.33 per month and should therefore be
ordered to pay Dennis $1,517.00 per month as child support; and
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c. Representing that, based upon earnings of $4,333.33 per month her alleged failure to pay in prior

E months, that the Court should order that Twyla owed Dennis child support arrears of $4,551.00;

32. That this Court also then discovered that Dennis had concealed from this Court additional material

facts, including:

a. The fact that Dennis had been involved in, and had caused the filing of, three prior divorce/separate
maintenance proceedings in Clark County;

b. That Judge Hughes had found Twyla to be suffering from a diminished mental capacity that
prevented her comprehending legal documents or making judgments as to legal matters there; and

¢. That Twyla could not have possibly comprehended or appreciated what she was signing when she
is alleged in this case, the Fourth Divorce Action, to have entered into an equitabic agreement

L - I - - B B - S I L

settling all issues as to assets, debts, and spousal support;

| 33. Finally, on Friday, January 4, 2019, Twyla filed an Affidavit in Regards to the Signing and Filing of
the New Decree of Divorce and the Amended Joint Petition for Summary Decree of Divorce
, (“Affidavit”);

| 34. That it is strange and unusual, and the Court was shocked and flabbergasted (January 7, 2019, hearing

et
b2

at 10:03:20), that Twyla would file a document such as the Affidavit a week or two after the Decree of

Divorce was filed in Nye County, saying that “all of this” was done of my own free will and, to the

: court is another piece of evidence of “shenanigans™;

| 35. That the Court expressly makes no finding that Dennis’s attorney, James S. Kent, Esq., had nothing to
do with Dennis perpetrating a fraud (January 7, 2019, hearing at 10:05:40).

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Based on the foregoing Findings of Fact, the Court hereby makes the following Conclusions of Law:

L. That Dennis engaged in or caused to be filed multiple divorce and/or separate maintenance actions in
the Eighth Judicial District Court, Family Division, prior to filing a Joint Petition for Divorce in the
Fifth Judicial District;

| 2. That Dennis failed to advise this Court of the multiple proceedings that preceded his filing in Nye

County;

§ 3. That Dennis failed to advise the Court of the findings of Judge Hughes where, in her Minute Order of

| February 1, 2018, Judge Hughes found that Twyla has “a diminished mental capacity”, “lacks the ability

to comprehend legal documents™, and is unable to “make judgments as to legal matters.”

4. That Dennis failed to advise the Court that, based upon these findings, Judge Hughes refused to approve

the alleged agreements of the parties as set forth in the Request for Summary Disposition without first

affording Twyla independent legal counsel to make sure she is “truly making an informed judgment as |

[
-0

to the legal matters at hand.”
i 5. That Dennis made representations to the Clark County Family Court in the Third Divorce Action,
' falsely claiming in his Complaint for Separate Maintenance (Motion, Exhibit 5) that Twyla was
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“eamning” $3,052.00 per month, and that Twyla should therefore be required to pay Dennis child support
of $1,300.00 per month;

| 6. That Dennis made representations to this Court regarding Twyla’s employment and earnings, falsely

representing that Twyla was caming $4,333.33 per month, that Twyla should therefore pay Dennis
child support of $1,517.00 per month, and that Twyla owed Dennis child support arrears of $4,551.00;

7. Thatall of this — the totality - shocks the Court as to what Dennis has been doing for the past few years
(January 7, 2019, hearing at 10:15:50)

i 8. That Dennis’s serial filings and further actions including, without limitation, his statements within those

filings, were consistent with the perpetration of a fraud upon this Court;

| 9. That Dennis’s attorney, James S. Keat, Esq., had nothing to do either with Dennis’s past fraudulent

conduct and representations made in the Eighth Judicial District Court ot in assisting in Dennis’s further .
perpetration of a fraud upon this Court;

10. That based upon a review of the record, arguments of counsel, and the totality of circumstances (January _
7, 2019, hearing at 10:12:30), Dennis® conduct was and is in direct violation of NRCP 11(b)(1) as the
filings as previously described were filed for no reason other than to defay and harass, and needlessly
increase the cost of litigation, and, therefore these filings are improper, and was and is in further
violation of NRCP 11(b)(3) as Dennis has caused to make false representations of fact as to Twyla’s
earnings in the Third Divorce Action and with this Court.

Based on the foregoing Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, and upon review and
consideration of same, it is hereby:

ORDERED that the Temporary Guardians’, Robert Crawford and Carmen Crawford, on behalf of

FIRST JOINT PETITIONER/PLAINTIFF, TWYLA MARIE STANTON, Motion Pursuant to Rule 60(B)

to Set Aside Decree of Divorce as Fraudulently Obtained, to Dismiss the Joint Petition for Divorce with

| Prejudice, and to Sanction Defendant for Forum Shopping and Perpetrating a Fraud Upon the Court in the
| Full Amount of Plaintiff’s Fees and Costs filed by the FIRST JOINT PETITIONER/PLAINTIFF, TWYLA

STANTON, by and through the temporary guardians, is hereby GRANTED;
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Joint Petition for Divorce filed in this action, Nye County

| Case No. CV-39304, on May 17, 2018, is hereby DISMISSED WITH PREJUDICE;

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Decree of Divorce filed and entered in this Action, Case

| No. CV-39304, on June 7, 2018, is hereby SET ASIDE IN ITS ENTIRETY and is of no force and effect
| and shall NOT be given full faith and credit by any other State or Federal court or agency;

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that so long as the Eight Judicial District Court in Clark County,

| Nevada shall have jurisdiction of any further, future filings for divorce or separate maintenance by either
or both of the parties hereto, that should there be any further, future filings for divorce or separate
i maintenance, whether by one or both parties, these shall be filed in CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA, and
| that it shall be considered the further perpetration of 2 fraud upon the Court should a future filing for divorce
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or separate maintenance be made anywhere other than CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA;

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for having found to have violated Rules 11(b)(1) and 11(b)(3)

| of the Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure, Defendant, DENNIS STANTON, is hereby SANCTIONED and,

as and for said sanction, shall pay to the Temporary Co-Guardians, Robert Crawford and Carmen Crawford, |
within sixty (60) days of the date of this Order, the sum of Three Thousand Dollars and 0/100 ($3,000.00)

i as and for their attorney’s fees (January 7, 2019, hearing at 10:14:14);

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Temporary Co-Guardians are awarded JUDGMENT
against Defendant, DENNIS STANTON, in the amount of $3,000.00, plus post-judgment interest at the _

apphcable dain rate of judgment interest atlowed under Nevada law, accruing until the Judgment is paid in

N and that the Temporary

Co-Guardlans may seek coiiectwn on the }UDGMBNT by all Iegal means if the JUDGMENT has not been
| fully satisfied by Defendant, DENNIS STANTON, within sixty (60) days from the date of this ORDER;

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the attorney for Defendant, DENNIS STANTON, James S.
Kent, Esq., Nevada Bar No. 5034, has not acted in any manner that may be construed as assisting the

| Defendant in perpetrating a fraud upon this Court; and

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the SECOND JOINT PETITIONER/ DEFENDANT, DENNIS _
STANTON Countermotion to Strike Movant’s Motion as Being Filed Without Authority and in a Direct |

DATED this J& 7" day 2019,

DISTRICT CQURT JUDGE
Respectfully submitted by:

OWEN LAW FIRM

By:

CHARLES C. LoBELL(, ESQ.
| Nevada Bar

1785 E. Sahara Ave., Suite 157

| Las Vegas, Nevada 89104
| Attorneys for First Joint Petitioner/Plaintiff
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D FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT
(Your Name) [ _/Et5 V. Stmpbu APR 152019
(Ad&ejs/)_ﬁ%%& errue |

Lot Loy plvos Y720 A ' ‘j‘ ounty Clerk
(Telephone) _(5%,2) Zpef - S @ %0 = Deputy

(Email Address)— Y 2sts vL5 #ter fon Z&é’ym/ Vo yrwg
Self-Represented

IN THE FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE
STATE OF NEVADA, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF __ /y/ £

727//@ et Sstntors CASE NO.: 0%3?387/

(Plaintif'f' s Name),
DEPTNO. o2
V. . -
&fﬂdd V. S rantbore DATE OF HEARING 5}&0/[@
(Defendant’s Name) TIME OF HEARING Q OOCm

NOTICE OF MOTION —— / .
TO: Name of Opposing Party and Party’s Attorney, if one, r/ W (" %ﬁﬁ'é" j /é&fr

This is a motion for: (V checkallthat apply) n/ o
O Child Support O Property Issues UContempt 1 Other (specify) %)45’&’” 27

O Child Custody O Spousal Support [ Visitation /&ggm/'a/eﬂa//pu

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a hearing on this motion for relief will be held before the

Fifth Judicial District Court located at:

Nye County District Court, 1520 E. Basin Ave., Pahrump, NV 89060
3 Nye County District Court, 101 Radar Rd., Tonopah, NV 89049
[0 Mineral County District Court, 105 South A St.,, Hawthorme, NV 89415
T Esmeralda County District Court, 233 Crook, Goldfield, NV 89013
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Notice: You are required to file a written response to this motion with the Clerk of the Court
within ten (10) days of receipt and to serve a copy of the filed response on the other party.
Failure to do so may result in the requested relief being granted by the Court without hearing
prior to the scheduled hearing.

DATED this (day)_A2 ggday of (month) /_%’// / 20/

Submitted By:

(Print your name) D/WS M Alen % 5 éﬂﬁln

(Yourszgnature)EZ( / ”X / / éﬂé«

(11 check one) [ Plamtiff/[!!/l)efendant In Proper Person
1
I
"
/"
1
1
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1
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i
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I

30

JAOC

0284



s » "‘"\-,, . ./E

MOTION Fof Recons:Zetntd b~

(X check one)
Ji tried to resolve this issue with the other party before filing this motion.
U I did not try to resolve this issue with the other party before filing this motion. Any
attempt to resolve the issue would have been useless or impractical because (explain why

you did not try to resolve this issue directly with the other party before filing this motion)

Financial Disclosure Form (“FDF”) Certification.
(X check one)

U This motion does not have anything to do with money or financial relief.
(J I understand that I must file my FDF within 2 judicial days of filing this motion to

support my request for financial relief. Failure to file a timely, complete, and accurate

FDF may result in the court ruling against me and/or imposing sanctions.

O I filed a Financial Disclosure Form in the last 6 months and have no changes to report.

POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

LEGAL ARGUMENT. (explain all relevant laws and legal authorities that support your

motion. If you do not provide and explain the legal basis that supports each of your requests,
your motion may be considered without merit and denied.)

Wpece clischod ooy portetyppe 1 P20 Sor7% avol Bhdhorsen

o 2o !
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April 15, 2019

MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION

COMES NOW, Second Joint Petitioner/Defendant, DENNIS VINCENT STANTON, by
and through in proper person, and herewith, hereby, brings forth, submits, files, and moves this
Court for the following relief:

1.) For an Order reinstating the parties' Joint Petition for Divorce and Decree of Divorce filed on
June 07, 2018 with the Court;

2.) For an Order that Rule 11 Sanctions in the form of attorney's fees issued on January 07, 2019
be eliminated; and

3.) For an Order to strike the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians' Motion as being filed without
authority per Nevada Law and;

3.) For an award of attorney's fees be paid to Second Joint Petitioner/Defendant from the Ex-
Temporary Co-Guardians; and

4.) For such other and further relief as Second Joint Petitioner/Defendant may be justly entitled.

This Motion for Reconsideration is made and based upon the papers, pleadings, and records
on file herein, the Affidavit of Defendant, DENNIS VINCENT STANTON, the following
Memorandum of Points and Authorities, any and all exhibits attached hereto, facts and evidence
presented, case law, and any and all arguments which may be adduced and heard at the time of
the hearing of this matter.

L
ITRODUCTION
This matter came before this Court on January 07, 2019 on Plaintiff's parents
Motion to Set Aside the Decree of Divorce and Dismiss the Joint Petition. This Motion
was filed by and through Plaintiff s then Temporary Co-Guardians appointed by the
Probate Court in Faulkner County, Arkansas without holding a hearing on the matter
and without an opportunity to be heard by Plaintiff herself. The parties to this matter
have filed for divorce/separate maintenance 5 different times throughout their marriage
and have subsequently reconciled each time and remarried the last time. The parties'
First Divorce Action (Case No. D-16-540966-D & Case No. D-541006-D) was
consolidated under the early earlier case number (Case No. D-16-540966-D). The
parties' First Divorce Action, filed in or about October 2016 cost the parties’ $65,000.00
collectively only to be dismissed when the parties' reconciled approximately about 6
months later after filing the First Divorce Action. Plaintiffs mother and step father,
Robert and Carmen Crawford, intervened in the matter when Plaintiff moved to
Arkansas and sought to continue the litigation from that state. During the First Divorce
Action, Plaintiff, borrowed the funds for her portion of the litigation from them as well as
they also maintained their own legal expenses and attorney fees, attached hereto as
Exhibit A (Hand written statement of expenses by Ex-Temporary Co-Guardian, Robert
Crawford detailing all expenses incurred and spent by him in the First Divorce Action,

36
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Case No. D-16-540966-D).

On or about on March 30, 2017, all of the parties reconciled (including
the Intervenors) and stipulated to dismiss the pending litigation of the court of their own
accord (See Exhibit B, Stipulation and Order for Voluntary Dismissal of Cases, attached
hereto), however, during the entire pendency of the case, the court never appointed
Plaintiff's parents as Guardians over her or found that she could not make her own
decisions regarding the litigation or matter at hand.

Thereafter, in September 13, 2017, Defendant/Second Joint Petitioner filed a
Complaint for Separate Maintenance which was the SECOND DIVORCE ACTION
(Case No. D-17-558626-S). During the case, Judge Rena G. Hughes in a Minute Order
dated February 01, 2018, appointed counse! for Plaintiff to ensure her interests were
represented and again during these proceedings, Christoper F. Owen, Esq., from the
Owen Law Firm represented her. It is important to note that Judge Rena G. Hughes'
Minute Order was not a matter of public record and was not generally known and was
derived out of the Second Divorce Action in which Christopher F. Owen, Esq., from the
Owen Law Firm was her counsel. Shortly thereafter, Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner filed
her affidavit with the Court denying Judge Rena G. Hughes' comments and statements
about her which were not Findings of Fact or Conclusions of Law and rejecting and
denying the appointment of Christopher F. Owen, Esq., because there was interference
with Mr. Owen's independent professional judgment without informed consent because
they were receiving legal fees on Plaintiff's behalf from third party payers which will be
discussed more in detail further, attached hereto as Exhibit C {(emphasis added). Soon
after Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner filed her affidavit with the Court and made her voice
known and heard, the parties mutually reconciled and mutually agreed to file a
Stipulation and Order for Voluntary Dismissal of Case to be filed as to the Second
Divorce Action, attached hereto as Exhibit D (Stipulation and Order for Voluntary
Dismissal of Case).

On or about on March 29, 2018, the parties filed a Joint Petition for Divorce which
was the Third Divorce Action (Case No. D-18-568604-Z). The Third Divorce Action was
assigned to Judge Rena G. Hughes. The same day the Joint Petition for Divorce was
filed, Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner of her own will and accord filed her Peremptory
Challenge (Exhibit E hereto, Official Receipt of the Office of the Clark County Clerk of
the Court} of Judge Hughes of her own choice due to mainly bias and prejudicial
comments and statements made by Judge Hughes of her in her Minute Order in the
Second Divorce Action and not wanting to have the appointment of Christopher F.
Owen, Esq., due to interference of his independent professional judgment without
informed consent by the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians because they were being paid by
third party payers whose interests differed from hers. The case was subsequently
reassigned to Judge Bryce Duckworth. Soon after Twyla filed her Peremptory Challenge
of Judge Hughes, Charles C. Lobello, Esq. (hereafter "Mr. Lobello™) using Christopher
F. Owen, Esq. (hereafter "Mr. Owen") as a straw-person, faxed an ex parte letter (See
ex parte letter dated April 09, 2018, attached hereto as Exhibit F) (which clearly
addressed substantive matters and did not address any administrative or scheduling
matters) to Judge Duckworth. Judge Duckworth determined the Plaintiff/First Joint
Petitioner's Peremptory Challenge was untimely and returned the case back to Judge
Hughes. Judge Duckworth's Law Clerk found the ex parte communication improper and
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reprimanded and chastised Mr. Lobello and Mr. Owen to not do it again as it was clearly
against the rules. See Exhibit F, Memo from Judge Duckworth's Law Clerk. it is the
undersigns belief that the ex parte communication was sent for an improper purpose,
such as to harass, cause unnecessary delay, and neediessly increase the cost of
litigation for Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner and Defendant/Second Joint Petitioner. Shortly
thereafter because of the harassment and improper communication by Mr. Lobello and
Mr. Owen, both parties of their own accord submitted a Stipulation and Order for
Voluntary Dismissal of Case and was agreed to by Judge Hughes by and through her
signature. See Exhibit G, attached hereto.

Thereafter, Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner and Defendant/Second Joint Petitioner
mutually filed a valid and binding Joint Petition for Divorce with this instant Court giving
rise to the Fourth Divorce Action (Case No. CV-39304). Approximately 5 months after
the issuance of the Decree of Divorce, Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner's parents sought
and obtained Temporary Co-Guardianship of Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner in the Circuit
Court of Faulkner County, Arkansas Probate 5th Division both without notice and an
opportunity to be heard by Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner. The Ex-Temporary Co-
Guardianship was granted solely upon numerous factual misrepresentations and
statements in an affidavit from the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians both without notice and
without hold a hearing on the merits or any evidence indicating the need. When
Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner was finally made aware of the Ex-Temporary Co-
Guardianship, she immediately hired and retained counsel to oppose and challenge the
Ex-Temporary Co-Guardianship. See Retainer and Fee Agreement dated December
08, 2018, attached hereto as Exhibit H. Upon the first hearing of the Ex-Temporary Co-
Guardianship and affording Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner a right to be heard and
affording her due process rights, the Probate Court in Faulkner County, Arkansas
vacated and dismissed the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardianship, however, unfortunately this
did not occur before the Motion hearing held on January 07, 2019, was held.

Moreover, at the Motion hearing to set aside before this competent Court,
Christopher F. Owen, Esq., and Charles C. Lobello, Esq., appeared on behalf of
Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner's parents under the deceptive guise that they were there on
behalf of Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner, but were there on behalf of Plaintiff/First Joint
Petitioner's parents (the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians from the State of Arkansas, half a
country away). This Honorable Court set aside the Decree of Divorce in the matter and
further SANCTIONED Defendant/Second Joint Petitioner in the form of attorney's fees
of $3,000.00 to be paid to a non, third, attacking party against the objection of
Defendant/Second Joint Petitioner's attorney, James S. Kent, Esq. due to Mr. Kent's
argument that the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians lacked standing and authority and were
not property before the court to file on behalf of Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner. The court
went on to SANCTION Defendant/Second Joint Petitioner anyways pursuant to Rule 11
of the Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure both without notice nor a hearing being held in
the matter in the amount of $3,000.00. The Court requested that counsel for Plaintiff's
parents file an Order and create findings for the Court including arguments in their
Motion to set aside. No evidentiary hearing was held regarding the issue and specific
findings were made at the hearing as to what conduct Defendant/Second Joint
Petitioner engaged in that would support the award of attorney's fees in the form of
Sanctions under Rule 11 of NRCP to Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner's parents who
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lacked locus standi.

Under NRCP 59(e), a Motion to alter or amend the judgment must be filed no later
than twenty-eight (28) days after written notice of entry of judgment. Additionaily, the
moving party's motion must request a "substantive alteration of the judgment.” See
AA Primo Builders, LL.C v. Washington, 245 P.3d 1190, 1193 (Nev.

2010). Defendant/Second Joint Petitioner's Opposition and Countermotion to the Motion
to set aside was largely a legal brief derived from the Nevada Revised Statues,
Procedure, and Rules rather than a factually based Opposition and Countermotion.
Also, the Court stated on the record that Defendant/Second Joint Petitioner would be
able to bring a Motion for Reconsideration if the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardianship were
to be dismissed (Video 2 of January 07, 2019, hearing at 10:17:53) and such is the
case.
IL
THE DEFICIENCIES OF THE EX-TEMPORARY CO-
GUARDIANSHIP AND ITS SUBSEQUENT DISMISSAL

First of all, the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardianship should never have been granted as
it was granted without an opportunity to be heard by Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner or a
hearing held on the merits of the same. When Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner made her
intent and voice heard through her counsel, Ron L. Goodman, Esq., (See Exhibit H) the
Ex-Temporary Co-Guardianship by way of Order of the Court {(See Exhibit |, attached
hereto as Agreed Order) which was subsequently signed by Judge H.G. Foster was
completely dismissed thus officially and legally terminating the Ex-Temporary Co-
Guardianship on February 19, 2019 based on Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner's Motion to
Terminate Temporary Co-Guardianship (See Exhibit J, attached hereto as Motion to
Terminate Temporary Guardianship), however, by operation of Arkansas Law, the Ex-
Temporary Co-Guardianship actually ended earlier on January 24, 2019 as allowed for
only 90 days per Arkansas law.

in the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians' Verified Petition for Appointment of Co-
Guardians of the Person and Estate are numerous factual misrepresentations and
because of those misrepresentations was deceitfully and fraudulently obtained both
without notice and an opportunity to be heard by Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner, as
follows:

1.) The "UN" Verified Petition incorrectly and fraudulently stated the Plaintiff/First
Joint Petitioner lived at 129 Mill Creek Drive Greenbrier, AR 72058 with the Ex-
Temporary Co-Guardians, Robert and Carmen Crawford, however, that was not true
and was completely false. Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner was temporary residing 6
Charles Street Conway, Arkansas 72032-9262 with her Grandmother and Aunt.

2.) The "UN" Verified Petition incorrectly and fraudulently stated that Plaintiff/First
Joint Petitioner was "incapacitated by physical defect", however, that was not true and
was completely false. Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner has no physical disability
whatsoever. PlaintifffFirst Joint Petitioner has had 6 children all by natural birth in less
than 7 years. There is absolutely nothing wrong with Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner
physically and is currently expecting her 7th child. And their "mental defect
incapacitation” is completely misleading and deceptive.

3.) The "UN" Verified Petition incorrectly and fraudulently stated, "That |
(Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner) lacks the ability to care for my (her) daily needs”, is yet
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not true and completely false. The Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians made it seem as if
Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner could not even brush her teeth or take a shower or even
use the restroom properly without assistance and nothing can be further from the truth.

4.) The "UN" Verified Petition incorrectly and fraudulently stated, " That |
(PlaintiffiFirst Joint Petitioner) couldn't make or communicate decisions to meet the
essential requirements for my (Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner) health and safety", is yet
again false and not true. The Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians made it sound as if
Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner is a 2 year old child and that she couldn't care for herself
when she has not only taken care of herself but also 6 growing children.

5.) The "UN" Verified Petition incorrectly and fraudulently stated, "That my
(Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner's) property consisted of an approximate value of
$500.00.", is yet another example of a faise statement and completely not true. In the
Ex-Temporary Co-Guardian's Motion to set aside they claimed that there was about
$60,000.00 to $100,000.00 in equity in the martial residence and failed to inform the
Faulkner County, Arkansas Court of their Motion in Nye County, Nevada to set aside as
was required by Nevada and Arkansas Law. So, which is it? Does she have an
approximate property value of $500.00 as they stated in Arkansas or an approximate
value of $60,000.00 to $100,000.00 as they stated in Nevada? It is just very concerning
and deceiving.

6.) The "UN" Verified Petition incorrectly and fraudulently stated, "That the persons
most related by biood and marriage are Carmen Crawford and Robert Crawford was
another false misrepresentation of the truth. The Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians
purposely failed for obvious reasons to mention Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner's 6
biclogical children and ex-husband at the time or even her 14 year marriage.

7.) The "UN" Verified Petition incorrectly and frauduiently stated, '"That Robert
Crawford is my (Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner's) natural father." That statement is not
true and is yet another falsehood. Robert Crawford is Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner's
step-father and became her step-father when she was around 7 or 8 years old.

8.) The "UN" Verified Petition never mentioned to the Probate Court in Faulkner
County, Arkansas what their true intent was for in obtaining the Ex-Temporary Co-
Guardianship. They failed to mention again for obvious reasons the pending litigation in
Nye County, Nevada to set aside a Decree of Divorce so that they couid then pay
themselves back for all of the legal expenses and attorney's fees they spent and paid on
behalf of Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner in the First Divorce Action, attached hereto as
Exhibit?

9.) Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner never established residency in the State of Arkansas
as 6 months is required to establish residency in the State of Arkansas and Plaintiff/First
Joint Petitioner was only there from September 02, 2018 till December 12, 2018 which
was less than 3.5. Hardly enough time to establish residency rises another issue of why
the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardianship should never have been issued and granted.
Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner was still legally a resident of the State of Nevada and
continues to be her home till this day.

10.) The filing of the "UN" Verified Petition, in of itself, is a complete and false
representation that Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner was even in need of an Ex-Temporary
Co-Guardianship due to all of the misrepresentations listed up above. There was just a
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sense by the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians to just push all this through without anybody
fact checking their misrepresentations.

These statements, the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians are reminded, were made
in a court filing pursuant to their sworn affidavit and verification attesting to their
truth and to essentially terminate Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner's personal and
property rights.

NRS 159.2025 provides the Registration of guardianship orders issued in
another state and specifically states:

If a guardian has been appointed in another state and a petition for the appointment of &
guardian is not pending in this State, the guardian appointed in the other state, after
giving notice to the appointing court of an intent to register and the reason for
registration, may register the guardianship order in this State by filing as a
foreign judgment in a court, in any appropriate county of this State:

1.) Certified copies of the order and letters of office; and

2.) A copy of the guardian's driver's license, passport, permanent
resident card, tribal resident card, tribal identification card or other valid photo
identification card in a sealed envelope.

None of the forgoing was done. The Ex-Temporary Co-Guardianship was never
registered in the State of Nevada. No Letters of Guardianship were ever issued. The
Order appointing them as Temporary Co-Guardians never stated or specified any
orders, allowance, and what authority they had as Temporary Co-Guardians. An entire
separate hearing was needed to register the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardianship in
the State of Nevada, see Exhibit K, Filing of Foreign Guardianship Order, attached
hereto.

NRS 159.2027 provides the Effect of registration of guardianship orders issued in
another state and specifically states:

1.) Upon the registration of a guardianship, the guardian may
exercise in this State all powers authorized in the order of appointment except as
prohibited under the laws of this State including maintaining actions and
proceedings in this State and, if the guardian is not a resident of this State, subject to
any conditions imposed upon nonresidents parties.

2.) A court of this State may grant any relief available
under NRS 159.1991 to 159.2029, inclusive, and other law of this State to enforce
a registered order.

NRS 125.2027 clearly and explicitly states and shows that only upon and after
the registration of a foreign guardianship does that guardianship obtain powers as if
that guardianship had been entered in the State of Nevada. Even in Plaintiff's parents'
Reply to the Opposition, Mr. Lobello and Mr. Owen admit that the Motion and the Ex-
Temporary Co-Guardianship are deficient because the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardianship
was not properly registered in the State of Nevada by writing that they "anticipated that
the Court in Arkansas would grant a permanent guardianship and issue the appropriate
letters”, "these (letters of guardianship) would have been issued there and the
guardianship registered here", "the guardianship was not timely registered, so be it" and
there was "a procedural defect in the Motion's filing." (Reply, p.4, 2, 7-8, 13-14, 15-17)
Not only was the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardianship not timely registered, |T WAS NEVER
REGISTERED IN THE STATE OF NEVADA AND NO LETTERS OF GUARDIANSHIP
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WERE EVER ISSUED. The "procedural defect" that Mr. Lobello and Mr. Owen refer to
is the law of the State of Nevada. Nevada Law is specifiably clear. Their

“anticipation” and assumption was completely wrong and based on false hope and
misguided at best and the "UN" Verified Petition was filed under completely false
pretenses and when the matter was heard, it was subsequently dismissed and laid to
rest.

At the hearing Mr. Lobello also admits that the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardianship
was not properly registered (never registered) in the State of Nevada. (Video 1 of
January 07, 2019, hearing at 09:11:23) An entire separate hearing was needed to
register the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardianship in the State of Nevada.

In fact, Arkansas Code Annotated 28-65-218(a)(1),(f),(g),(j) provides the
authorization for Temporary Guardians, and this should be utilized in determining what
authority, if any, the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians had:

Except as provided under subdivision (a)(2) of this section, if the court finds that
there is imminent danger to the life or health of the incapacitated person or of
loss, damage, or waste to the property of an incapacitated person or of loss,
damage, or waste to the property of an incapacitated person and that this
requires the immediate appointment of a guardian of his or her person or estate,
or both, the court may, with or without notice, appoint a temporary guardian for
the incapacitated person for a specified period, which period, including all
extensions, shall not exceed ninety (90) days, and the court may remove or discharge
him or her or terminate the guardianship.

(f) Within three (3) working days of the entry of the temporary guardianship order, a
full hearing on the merits shall be held._A full hearing on the merits was never held
within three (3) working days of the entry of the temporary guardianship.

{g) The appointment may be to perform duties respecting specific property or to
perform particular acts, as stated in the order of appointment. The order of

appointment never stated the duties to be performed or gamcuiar acts to be
performed.

(i) The letters to a temporary guardian shall state the date of expiration of the
authority of the temporary guardian. No letters of temporary guardianship were ever
issued and no date of expiration was stated on the Temporary Order.

The Ex-Temporary Co-Guardianship was bare bones and was wrought
with deficiencies in both the States of Arkansas and Nevada. The "UN" Verified Petition
was filled with numerous factual misrepresentations and incorrect statements that were
never corrected or were never explained to the courts both in Faulkner County,
Arkansas and or in Nye County, Nevada as to why those factual misrepresentations and
incorrect statements were false and fraudulent. No Letters of Guardianship were ever
issued and therefore no Ex-Temporary Co-Guardianship was never registered in the
State of Nevada and the law was not compiled with, upheld, or applied in this regard.
No hearing was ever set or scheduled to register the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardianship in
the State of Nevada. No powers, orders, allowances, duties to be performed or acts,
and no authority was stated or afforded to the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians in their
Order Appointing them as Temporary Co-Guardians. No hearing was held Faulkner
County, Arkansas in granting the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians the Temporary Co-
Guardianship to determine if the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardianship was needed and
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warranted. They never notified the Faulkner County, Arkansas Court what their true
intent was in obtaining the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardianship and failed to mention any
litigation in Nye County, Nevada and had their true motives and intent were known and
made clear, it is very unlikely that the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardianship would have been
granted in the first place. The Ex-Temporary Co-Guardianship had no effect or power to
enforce in the State of Nevada. The Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians did not mention any
fraud, or having been taken advantage, of the recent divorce- Absolutely Nothing. In the
end, when the matter was finally heard and Twyla's due process rights were observed,
the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardianship was completely dismissed and set aside.

M.
JUDGE HUGHES' MINUTE ORDER WAS NOT PART OF THE
PUBLIC RECORD, NOT PUBLICLY AVAILABLE, AND WAS
NOT GENERALLY KNOWN

Judge Hughes' Minute Order is the main vessel and tool that the Ex-Temporary
Co-Guardians, Mr. Lobello, and Mr. Owen used in all of their filings and pleadings and
they continually quote it non-stop an infinite number of times. First off, Judge Hughes'
Minute Order are not Findings of Fact or Conclusions of Law. Judge Hughes also
never held or had an evidentiary hearing or a capacity hearing on the matter and just
took it upon herself to state her opinion without any evidence or testimony submitted
into the record. They were just mere comments and statements stated in a Minute
Order again without any evidence or testimony entered into the record. Plaintiff/First
Joint Petitioner refuted and rebutted all of Judge Hughes' comments and statements in
her Minute Order by filing an Affidavit with the Court denying all of her allegations and
accusations against Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner. See Exhibit C, attached hereto. Judge
Hughes is not a psychiatrist, psychologist, or a specialized doctor in medicine or in
behaviour sciences nor has she ever personally examined or interviewed Plaintiff/First
Joint Petitioner herself and is beyond the scope of her expertise. Mr. Owen and
Mr. Lobello used Judge Hughes' Minute Order in a disadvantage way against
Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner in their Motion on behalf of the Ex-Temporary Co-
Guardians and not once did they mention for obvious reasons Twyla's filed Affidavit to
the Court refuting and rebuffing her statements about Twyla in their Motion to set aside.
Judge Hughes was careful to not appoint a Guardian Ad-Litem in the First Divorce
Action (Case No. D-16-540966-D) nor in the Second Divorce Action (Case No. D-17-
558626-S). Judge Hughes only appointed Mr. Owen as counsel in the Second Divorce
Action which Twyla rejected the appointment of Mr. Owen by notarized Affidavit filed
with the Court.

Judge Hughes' Minute Order was not a matter of public record, not publicly
known, and not generally known and only Mr. Lobelio and Mr. Owen were ONLY
privy to it as her previous counsel in the First Divorce Action (Case No. D-16-
540966-D) and in the Second Divorce Action (Case No. D-17-558626-

S). Mr. Lobello and Mr. Owen should not have disclosed Twyla's information even if it's
"publicly available." Model Rule 1.9(c) says that when you have formerly represented a
client in 2 matter, you shall not thereafter:
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(1) use information relating to the representation to the disadvantage of the former client
except as these Rules would permit or require with respect to a client, or when the
information has become generally known; or

(2) reveal information relating to the representation except as these Rules would permit
or require with respect to a client.

But significantly, just because information might be a matter of "public record”, or
"publicly available” in a court filing, does not necessarily mean that it is "generally
known" within the meaning of the ethics rules. That's the holding of a case decided by
the Pennsylvania Superior Court. See Dougherty v. Pepper Hamilton LLP, et al.

The ruling in Dougherty revives a union official’s suit against the Pepper Hamilton
Firm for breach of fiduciary duty. The firm had formerly represented the official when he
was subpoenaed by a grand jury as part of a federal bribery investigation. An FBI
affidavit was part of that investigation; it was later mistakenly filed on the federal court's
electronic Pacer system. Subsequently, the firm represented the Philadeiphia Inquirer in
defending a defamation suit by the same official against the newspaper. In representing
the newspaper, Pepper Hamilton used the FBi affidavit. The official alleged that the firm
breached its duty to him by using information from the former representation, including
the FBI affidavit. Pepper Hamilton countered that since the information was "publicly
available", it could not form the basis of a disloyalty claim. The state court of appeals
agreed with the official, reversing the lower court's grant of summary judgment in favor
of the law firm.

Duty of confidentiality not "nullified” by public record - Whether information is
"generally known" for purposes of Rule 1.9, said the court, depends on the
circumstances. The court said that publicly-accessible electronic data could be
"generally known" if it is easily accessible, such as through public indexes. But
information is not generally known if it would be difficult or expensive to obtain or would
require special knowledge.

Quoting opinions from the Supreme Court of Ohio (See Akron Association v.
Holder, 810 N.E. 2d 426, 435 (Ohio 2004)) and the Supreme Court of West
Virginia (See Lawyer Disciplinary Board v. McGraw, 461 S.E.2d 850 (W. Va.

1995)), the Dougherty court noted that "an attorney is not free to disclose embarrassing
or harmful features of a client's life just because they are documented in public records
or the attorney learned of them in some other way", and that "the ethical duty of
confidentiality is not nullified by the fact that the information is part of a public record or
by the fact that someone else is privy to it." There were genuine issues of fact, the court
said, about whether the FBI affidavit was actually "generally known", and these
questions were enough to keep the case against the law firm alive.

Turner v. Commonwealth, 726 S.E.2d 325, 333 (Va. 2012) states, "While
testimony in a court proceeding may become a matter of public record even in a court
denominated as a 'court not of record', and may have been within the knowledge of
anyone at the preliminary hearing, it does not mean that such testimony is ‘generaily
known'. There is a significant difference between something being a public record and it
also being 'generally known'.
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In re Anonymous, 932 N.E.2d 671, 674 (Ind. 2010) stating in connection with a
discussion of Rule 1.9(c)(2) that "the Rules contain no exception allowing revelation of
information relating to a representation even if a diligent researcher could unearth it
through public sources.

In re Tennant, 392 P.3d 143, 148 (Mont. 2017) states holding that a lawyer
who learned the information in question during his former clients' representation could
not take advantage of his former clients’ representation could not take advantage of his
former clients "by retroactively relying on public records of their information for self-
dealing".

The fact that information can be discovered in a public record does not, by itself
render that information generally known. (See In the Matter of Johnson (Review Dept.
2000) 4 Cal. State Bar Ct. Rptr. 179.) Please also see American Bar Association
Standing Committee on Ethics and Professional Responsibility Formal Opinion
479 and New York State Bar Association Ethics Opinion 8991.

Judge Hughes' Minute Order was obtained in the Second Divorce Action (Case
No. D-17-558626-8) in which Judge Hughes had appointed Mr. Owen from the Owen
Law Firm to represent Twyla. Mr. Owen and Mr. Lobello used that same Minute Order in
every single filing and pleading against Twyla to her disadvantage and used it to the
benefit of the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians whose interests were materially adverse
from hers in the same substantially related matter without her informed
consent confirmed in writhing. Judge Hughes' Minute Order was not a matter of public
record, not publicly available, was not generally known and only Mr. Owen and
Mr. Lobello were privy to it as Twyla's previous counsel of record.

The Nevada Commission on Judicial Discipline has also disciplined Judge Hughes
for not really meaning what she states and writes in her minute orders and these are
their words, not Defendant/Second Joint Petitioner's words:

“{Judge Hughes) attempted to explain.....by arguing that she meant
something other than what is expressly stated in her orders, court minutes, interrogatory
answers and investigative interview." "Despite the evidence to the contrary, Respondent
(Judge Hughes) testified that she did not hold the mother in contempt, but rather made
a prima facie finding of contempt” (Hearing Transcript, p. 24, in. 19-p. 251n. 2, see
generally p. 25-29). "Under this rationaie, litigants and appellate courts would not be
able to rely on the express statements in a judge's order, but rather would have to
entertain the possibility that the judge intended something else. Not only is there no
authority under the law for such legal gymnastics, but permitting such a construction
would turn the law on its head." See Case No. 76117 Certified Copy of Findings of
Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Imposition of Discipline pgs. 10-11, citation 13.

These are other quotations from The Nevada Commission of Judicial Discipline
regarding Judge Hughes and are not Defendant/Second Joint Petitioner's words:

"As demonstrated in many appellate cases, Judge Hughes appears
to lack the competence and diligence to properly perform her duties as a district court
judge. Accordingly, this Court {The Supreme Court of the State of Nevada) should
consider ordering the appointment of a mentor to assist Judge Hughes to protect the
litigants and the public from her apparent lack of competence.” See Case No. 76117
Respondent's (Nevada Commission on Judicial Discipline) Answering Brief pg.
03.
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“This Court (The Supreme Court of the State of Nevada) should
order the appointment of a mentor because Judge Hughes lacks the competence and
diligence to consistently perform her judicial duties as demonstrated by the many
appeliate decisions reversing and remanding her decisions." See Case No. 76117
Respondent's {(Nevada Commission on Judicial Discipline) Answering Brief pg.
25.

"Accordingly, Judge Hughes is uniikely to learn from her mistakes
and instead is bound to repeat them time after time. Litigants, their families, and the
public deserve better. The costs and delays caused by unnecessary appeals are
substantial. Many litigants do not have the time, money, or knowledge to properly and
effectively appeal unlawful orders, which is even more troubling." See Case No. 76117
Respondent's (Nevada Commission on Judicial Discipline) Answering Brief pg.
30.

"Judge Hughes is not a general jurisdiction judge who hears only a
small percentage of family law matters. She serves as a judge in the Clark County
Family Court. Accordingly, she is obligated to be extremely familiar with the basic tenets
of Nevada family law and possess the ability to apply those laws in a fair and just
manner. instead, Judge Hughes' tenure on the bench demonstrates that she apparently
lacks the requisite ability, knowledge, and diligence to consistently and capably
discharge her judicial duties. Thus, this Court (The Supreme Court of the State of
Nevada) should order the appointment of a mentor to ensure that Judge Hughes
adheres to Nevada law, especially the laws governing contempt, so that litigants and
their children are treated fairly. The residents of Nevada deserve no less." See Case
No. 76117 Respondent's (Nevada Commission on Judicial Discipline) Answering
Brief pgs. 30-31.

"This Court (The Supreme Court of the State of Nevada) should
order the appointment of a mentor to protect the litigants and the public from Judge
Hughes' apparent lack of competence.” See Case No. 76117 Respondent’s (Nevada
Commission on Judicial Discipline} Answering Brief pgs. 51-52.

V.
THERE WAS NEVER AN INTENT TO FAIL TO MISINFORM THE COURT
ABOUT MULTIPLE PROCEEDINGS THAT PROCEEDED THE NYE
COUNTY FILING

THE JOINT PETITION FOR DIVORCE SELF HELP FILL IN THE BLANK FORMS
UTILIZED IN NYE COUNTY DID NOT INQUIRE OR ASK ABOUT PARTICIPATION IN
OTHER CASES, KNOWLEDGE OF OTHER CASES, AND QTHER
CONSIDERATIONS.

In the First Divorce Action (Case No. D-16-540966-D) which is Exhibit 2 in the
Motion to set aside SELF HELP FILL IN THE BLANK FORMS were also utilized for the
Compliant for Divorce and on pages 02-04, the Court will notice where it asks about b.)
Participation in Other Cases, ¢.) Knowledge of Other Cases and 8.) Other
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Considerations and all questions were answered and every Case and Consideration
according to the questions asked since the documents utilized were SELF HELP FILL
IN THE BLANK FORMS.

in the Second Divorce Action (Case No. D-17-558626-S) which is Exhibit 3 in the
Motion to set aside SELF HELP FILL IN THE BLANK FORMS were also utilized for the
Compliant for Separate Maintenance and on pages 03-04, the Court will notice where it
asks about b.) Participation in Other Cases, Knowledge of Other Cases, and 8.) Other
Considerations and all questions were answered and every Case and Consideration
according to the questions asked since the documents utilized were SELF HELP FILL
IN THE BLANK FORMS.

In the Third Divorce Action (Case No. D-18-568604-Z) which is Exhibit 5 in the
Motion to set aside SELF HELP FILL IN THE BLANK FORMS were also utilized for the
Joint Petition for Divorce and on page 03, the Court will notice where it asks about b.)
Participation in other Cases and c¢.) Knowledge of Other Cases and all questions were
answered and every Case and Consideration according to the questions asked since
the documents utilized were SELF HELP FILL iN THE BLANK FORMS.

in the Fourth Divorce Action (Case No. CV-39304) which is Exhibit 8 in their
Motion to set aside, SELF HELP FILL IN THE BLANK FORMS were also utilized for the
Joint Petition for Divorce that was filed with this Court. The Court will notice that the
Joint Petition for Divorce was again SELF HELP FILL IN THE BLANK FORMS and did
not inquire or ask about Participation in Other Cases, Knowledge of Other Cases, and
Other Considerations. The blanks were all filled in according to what the documents
asked for. If the documents had asked for that information,that information would have
gladly been filled in just like they had been done 3 times prior. The SELF HELP FILL IN
THE BLANK FORMS were filled in as required. So, it wasn't that Plaintiff/First Joint
Petitioner and Defendant/Second Joint Petitioner were not trying to disclose the
prior filings between the parties, it's just that the SELF HELP FILL IN THE BLANK
FORMS utilized in Nye County did not inquire about participation in prior ¢ Divorce
or Separate Maintenance cases, Knowledge of Other Cases, and Other
Considerations. All of the fill in the blanks were filled in according to the

instructions provided. See exhibit L, attached hereto, Instructions from the Fifth
Judicial District Court Important Disclosure.

V.
PLAINTIFF/FIRST JOINT PETITIONER KNEW EXACTLY
WHAT SHE AND WHAT WE DOING

This notion and made up story by the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians and
Mr. Lobello and Mr. Owen that Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner did not know what she was
doing or signing is false and not true and are as follows:

1.) Please see Exhibit M, attached hereto, is Notice of Seminar Completion
- EDCR 5.07. This is a 3 hour class that is mandatory to be taken in Clark County in
order to be divorced. Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner took this 3 hour mandatory divorce
education seminar in the Third Divorce Action (Case No. D-18-568604-Z) when she
voluntarily signed and notarized the Joint Petition for Divorce.

2.} Please see Exhibit N, attached hereto, is a copy of the front and back of the
Western Union money order and the receipt for that money order from 7-ELEVEN
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purchased by Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner to pay for the filing of the Joint Petition for
Divorce in Nye County (Case No. CV-39304).

3.) Please see Exhibit O, attached hereto, is a copy of the receipt for the divorce
filing fee from the Nye County Clerk's Office to Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner showing
that Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner paid for the Joint Petition for Divorce in Case No. CV-
39304.

4.) Please see Exhibit P, attached hereto, the Official United States Postal Mall
Forwarding Change of Address Order signed by Plaintiff/F-irst Joint Petitioner in her
maiden name on the day the Joint Petition for Divorce was granted showing that she
was moving and traveling to Arkansas.

5.) Please see Exhibit Q, attached hereto, is the Official Change of Address
Validation showing that Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner successfully changed her address
when she moved/traveled to Arkansas.

6.) Please see Exhibit R, attached hereto, is all of the envelopes written and sent
by Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner to the Nye County Clerk's Office for the Amended Joint
Petition for Divorce, New Decree for Divorce, Certificate of Mailing, Order Sealing File,
Notice of Entry of Order/Judgment & Certificate of Service.

7.) Please see Exhibit S, attached hereto, is a Facebook post from Plaintiff/First
Joint Petitioner dated August 31, 2018 at 11:12 p.m. while she was on her way to
Arkansas and stating, "No man no kids {'m finally free!!!" and "Divorced and single and
ready to meet someone new in Arkansas!!!"

8.) Please see Exhibit T, attached hereto, is a front and back picture of Twyla's
Arkansas ldentification Card showing that she changed her last name to her maiden
name when she was in Arkansas.

9.) Please see Exhibit U, attached hereto, is an Ex Parte Application to Seal File
in the Second Divorce Action (Case No. D-17-558626-S) that was signed and filed by
Twyla.

10.) Please see Exhibit V, attached hereto, are documents from the Third
Divorce Action (Case No. D-18-568604-Z) which are an Official Receipt from the Clark
County Clerk's Office for the Joint Petition for Divorce paid for by Twyla, Affidavit In
Support of Request for Summary Disposition of Decree, Request for Summary
Disposition of Decree, and an Ex Parte Application to Seal File all signed and filed by
Twyla.

11.) Please see Exhibit W, attached hereto, are documents from the Fourth
Divorce Action (Case No.CV-39304) which are an Affidavit In Support of Request for
Summary Disposition, Request for Summary Disposition of Decree, Certificate of
Mailing, Ex Parte Application to Seal File, Order Sealing File, Notice of Entry of
OrderfJudgment, and another Certificate of Service all signed, written, and filed by
Twyla herself.

12.) Please see Exhibit X, attached hereto, is the bus ticket that Twyla
purchased herself in cash to travel to Arkansas. Nobody put Twyla on a bus. She
purchased the ticket herself as the ticket shows and left on her own free will as the
evidence clearly shows and reflects. Her intentions were to come back to Nevada as
she certainly did.
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13.) Please see Exhibit 1l, attached hereto, is Twyla's plane ticket that she
purchased to fly back to Nevada when she was able to escape from the Ex-Temporary
Co-Guardians. Nobody brought Twyla back. She came back to Las Vegas on her own.

14.) Please see Exhibit JJ, attached hereto, is the cab that Twyla took to the
airport to catch her flight back to Nevada. Twyla took a cab to the airport and a flight
back to Las Vegas of her own free will and to say otherwise is just complete false.

As the Court can see from all of these Exhibits, PlaintifffFirst Joint Petitioner knew
exactly what she was doing of her own free will and to say otherwise is just plain false
and is complete nonsense. The Court can ask Twyla and she will simply just tell the
Court the truth. There was not even a verification at the end of the Ex-Temporary Co-
Guardians Motion to set aside that anything they put forth in their Motion was true or
based on facts and no affidavit on file or entered into the record and no testimony was
heard and no evidentiary hearing was held to determine anything.

The Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians and Mr. Owen and Mr. Lobello like to write and
state that Twyla has an "IQ of 67-71". They like to equate Twyla's 1Q score to her
selfworth as if because she have a low 1Q, she is somewhat less of a person or a
human and lower in status than they are, however, that is not true at all. Twyla's
1Q does not paint the full picture of her intelligence and who she is as a person and 1Q
tests are fundamentally flawed. An 1Q test does nof measure her selfworth as a person,
her intent, her desire, and her will. /t doesn’t measure her cooking skills and abilities. /t
doesn't measure her sewing skills and abilities and her ability to learn new things and
her life experiences. It doesn’t measure her nurturing and motherly skills and the love
that a mother has for her children. I/t doesnt measure when she wakes up in the middle
of the night to comfort and caim a crying or sick child. /f doesn't measure
her emotional and social intelligence. It doesnt measure her physical
strength and stamina and athletic intelligence. /t doesn’t measure her practical
intelligence and the ability to make things work. If doesnt measure
her creativity, curiosity, or her sense of humor. /f doesn’t measure her musical
abilities and her fashion sense. It doesn’t measure her courage and her inner strength. /f
doesn't measure her morality and her personal convictions. IQ scores change over time.
An |Q score doesn'f necessarily define how smart Twyla is and is not the measure of
who she is as a person.

VL.
THE DIVORCE CANNOT BE CONTESTED OR ATTACKED BY THIRD
PERSONS NOT PARTIES THERETO

The law is crystal clear and vividly expilicit, NRS 125.185 Valid divorce in Nevada
not subject to contest or attack by third persons not parties to divorce
specifically states: "No divorce from the bonds of matrimony heretofore or
hereafter granted by a court of competent jurisdiction of the State of Nevada,
which divorce is valid and binding upon each of the parties thereto, may be
contested or attacked by third persons not parties thereto.” NRS 125.185 is not
ambiguous, ambivalent, or debatable in this regard and because the Divorce was
contested and attacked by third persons who weren't even parties to the Divorce and
who live in the State of Arkansas half a country away, the Divorce was set aside which
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is clearly against Nevada Law. The Law was not complied with, upheld, or applied in
this regard.

The Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians were clearly not Dennis Stanton or Twyla
Stanton. As such, the law is crystal clear that nobody can attack the Divorce to have it
set aside, dismissed, or any other changes to the proceeding. Nothing cited or any law
gives the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians the right, standing, authority, or permission to
attack this Divorce. The law is not on their side and the law is not ambiguous in that
regard.

Both parties, Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner and Defendant/Second Joint Petitioner
agreed, prepared, signed, notarized, and did all of the requirements necessary to obtain
a valid and legal binding divorce from this Court. Had there been anything failing in
compliance with state or local laws, the divorce would not have been granted, therefore,
it should continue to stand and not be contested or attacked by third parties not invoived
in the divorce action. The Decree of Divorce was properly and lawfully entered.

Even the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians believed that the Decree of Divorce to be
valid and binding. In all of their filings in the State of Arkansas, the Ex-Temporary Co-
Guardians referred to Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner by her maiden name of McCurdy and
not Stanton. it is very telling that the Decree of Divorce, which the Ex-Temporary Co-
Guardians claim is fraudulent, First/Joint Petitioner was restored to her
former maiden name of McCurdy. All of the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians paperwork in
the State of Arkansas states Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner's last name as McCurdy, so
they ocbviously agree that the Decree of Divorce is a valid and binding document, further
basis the Decree was properly and lawfully entered.

"It is the well-settled general rule that parties to an action or proceeding will not be
permitted to attack collaterally the judgment rendered therein, except where such
judgment is absolutely void for want of jurisdiction in the court rendering it. This rule
applies to judgments or decrees rendered in divorce proceedings." See 17 Am. Jur.,
Divorce and Separation, 482, page 393.

in Keating v. Keating, 855 A.2D 80 (PA. Super. 2004), where the husband was
divorced in Guam and remarried, his first wife was held to be the legal wife of the
husband on his death, because she had no prior notice or opportunity to be heard in the
(Guam divorce proceeding.

Parties to an action or proceeding will not be permitted to attack collaterally the judgment
rendered therein, except where such judgment is absolutely void for want of jurisdiction in the court
rendering it. This rule applies to judgments or decrees rendered in divorce proceedings. The invalidity of
a divorce decree obtained in another state may not be shown on collateral attack by a stranger thereto,
uniess he shows that the decree deprived him of a right which existed at the time it was rendered. This
is an exception to the general rule that a judgment regular on its face cannot be attacked collaterally,
and its application is limited to the condition stated. The requirements of full faith and credit bar a
defendant from collaterally attacking a divorce decree on jurisdictional grounds in the courts of a sister
state where there has been participation by the defendant in the divorce proceedings, where the
defendant has been accorded full opportunity to contest the jurisdictional issues, and where the decree
is not susceptible to such collateral attack in the courts of the state which rendered the decree.” See
Evans v, Asphait Roads, Etc., Co., 194 Va. 165 (Va. 1952)

in 27 C.J1.S., Divorce, | 334, page 1300, this is said:
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"After a court has acquired jurisdiction, its findings are conclusive in all collateral
proceedings; and the decree cannot be collaterally attacked for a defect, imperfection,
irregularity, or insufficiency, whether in the proceedings, pleadings, or evidence, which
does not render the decree void, but which renders it at the most, only

erroneous.”

In McNeir McNeir, 178 Va. 285, 293, 16 S.E.(2d) 632, following the general rule, we
said that one who has participated in the obtaining of a fraudulent divorce is estopped to
deny its invalidity. The bar of estoppel is as effective as to parties and their privies as
that of res judicata when the latter doctrine is

applicable.

The Full Faith and Credit Clause of the Federal Constitution places on us the duty to
accord prima facie validity to the decree obtained by

Evans. See Esenwein Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, 325 U.S. 279, 280,65 S.
Ct. 1118,89L.ed. 1608, 157 A.L.R. 1396. It was at most voidable only. According
to the great weight of authority its invalidity may not be shown on collateral attack by a
stranger thereto, unless he shows that the decree deprived him of a right which existed
at the time it was rendered. This is an exception to the general rule that a judgment
regular on its face cannot be attacked collaterally, and its application is limited to the
condition stated.

in Turnbull Mann, 99 va. 41,45,37 S.E. 288, it's said: "While it is true that the
plea of res adjudicata can be filed only by the parties to the suit in which the judgment
was entered, or their privies, it is equally true that judgments of courts, where they do not
undertake to adjudicate the existing rights of persons who are not parties to the suit,
cannot be questioned in collateral proceedings, but are binding on the courts and on all
persons so far as they affect the rights of those who were

parties”.

"This brings to the fore the further contention that a stranger to a divorce proceeding
whose rights were not prejudiced by the entry of the decree at the time it was rendered
cannot attack such decree either directly or collaterally. This contention is plausible and
may have merit. The general rule is laid down in Magevney Karsch, 167 Tenn.

(3 Beeler) 32, 65 S.W.{2d) 562, 568, 92 A.L.R. 343, to be that the assailantin a
collateral attack upon a judgment 'must show prejudice to some right of his that accrued
prior to the rendition of the judgment.’ That case leaves nothing to be said on the subject
of collateral attacks on judgments. True, the judgment there under consideration was not
one of divorce, but there is, it seems, no substantial difference in the applicable rule, at
least in the absence of overriding considerations of public policy. Freeman on
Judgments, Sec. 1203.”

An instructive note entitled "The Dilemma of Third Party Attacks upon Foreign
Divorces,”" may be found in the Brooklyn Law Review, Vol. 17, page 70, wherein it is
said on page 92: "It is further submitted that the only ruie consonant with a functional
public policy is that a divorce decree ought not to be collaterally attacked by a stranger
thereto unless he demonstrates that the decree deprived him of a then extant right”

No Nevada case has been called to our attention holding that a child may contest in
Nevada its parents' divorce, where the parent was barred from contesting, as here,
by estoppel. However, in the case of In re Manse Spring and Its Tributaries, 60 Nev.
280, 108 P.{2d) 311, 317, it was said that "a stranger to the title" having no right under
the estate is in no position to question the regularity of "proceedings” adjudicating the
status of title to lands. Furthermore, it has been held in Nevada that fraud in alleging or
establishing required residence in a divorce action is a jurisdictional fact and not
available as a ground to annui the decree. Confer Second Judicial District Court, 49
Nev, 18, 234 P. 688, 236 P. 11097.
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The appellees upon whom the burden rested, have not shown that they, or either of
them, would be permitted to make a collateral attack on the decree in the courts of
Nevada. In that situation, the decree is not susceptible to attack by them in the State of
Virginia. See Johnson Muelberger, supra, 340 U.S. 589,71 S. Ct.

474.

Moreover, at the hearing, the Court left Twyla and Second Joint
Petitioner/Defendant in a precarious martial situation. The Court vacated the
Decree of Divorce, however, failed to restore the status to married persons, as if
the Decree had never been issued. This creates a problem for Twyla and Second
Joint Petitioner/Defendant as are stuck in limbo between married and divorced.
Twyla and Second Joint Petitioner did get remarried after June 07, 2018 and
intend to remain married. What is unclear is whether Twyla and Defendant have
been married for 14 years or only approximately 4 months at this point. The
recognition of the divorce still remains as though no orders for asset or debt
division or regarding the children remain. Moreover, wishing again to reconcile
have remarried. At this point, neither woulid like to continue to litigate in order to
divide the community assets acquired over the last 14 years. Accordingly, this
sequence of events blurs the lines of whether the current community assets
acquired began 14 years ago when first married or whether the marriage began
approximately 4 months ago upon the remarriage. The Court has left Twyla and
Defendant in a precarious, uncertain, and problematic
situation,

The division of assets has also been distributed after June 07, 2018,
when the Decree of Divorce was issued and granted. Twyla received 100% of
the 1.B.E.W. 357 Pension Trust Plan B (Please see Exhibit Y, Statutory
Declaration of Twyla receiving the Pension Trust Plan B funds in which she did
not want to teli the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians was in her possession for fear
that they wouid take the money to pay themselves back for the legal and
attorney's fees they spent in the First Divorce Action (Case No. D-16-540966-D).
That was yet another falsehood that was crafted into their Motion, that Defendant
took the Pension Trust Plan B funds from Twyla which was just complete
faise. Nobody took any money from Twyla. Twyla and the Defendant aiso quit
claimed the residence which was in foreclosure to Defendant, attached hereto as
Exhibit Z. Assets were already spent and distributed after the divorce is even

more of a reason why the Decree and Joint Petition should
stand.

VIi.
RULE 11 SANCTIONS WERE NOT IN ACCORDANCE WITH
NEVADA LAW
The Court imposed sanctions pursuant to Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure under

Rule 11 in the amount of $3,000.00 in attorney fees to be paid to a non, third, attacking
party who had no authority, no right, no standing, and were not properly before the
Court. The Court requested that the attorneys for the Plaintiff's parents file an
Order and create Findings for the Court including the arqguments in
the Motion. No evidentiary hearing was held regarding the issue, no evidence was
submitted, no testimony was heard, no affidavit was submitted or on file, no
specific findings were made at the hearing as to what conduct Defendant/Second
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Joint Petitioner engaged in that would support the award of attorney fees in the
amount of $3,000.00 fo a non, third, attacking party who were not properly before
the Court and who had no authority to initiate litigation on behalf of the Plaintiff
per Nevada Law.

The Court imposed sanctions on January 07, 2019, without due process and
a right to be heard. No Order to Show Cause was ever issued or an Order to Show
Cause Hearing was ever held in the matter. At the court proceeding on January 07,
2019, no evidence or testimony was entered into the record and no hearing on the
merits was held regarding the award of sanctions in the form of attorney
fees. The sanctions imposed were not in accordance with Nevada Law in that
sanctions were awarded without due process and an opportunity to be heard and
was unlawfully punitive in nature by awarding attorney fees in the amount of $3,000.00
to a non, third, attacking party both without notice nor an opportunity to be heard. The
finding of sanctions was made prior to an QOrder to Show Cause being issued and
without an affidavit on file or a hearing being held on the matter to determine if
sanctions were appropriate. The Order to Show Cause shouid have been served
and a hearing held prior to imposing sanctions. Defendant/Second Joint
Petitioner was purposely and deliberately deprived in bad faith of his right to
notice and right to be heard regarding the award of sanctions in attorney fees to a
non, third, attacking party. The Court imposed sanctions without an affidavit or
hearing on the same and WITHOUT DUE PROCESS and a right to be heard. Notice
and an opportunity to be heard are part of fundamental fairness that due process
requires.

Rule 11 Sanctions of the Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure were not imposed
according to law. The Court did not rely and relied on certain laws as authority for
its actions where such laws were either inapplicable given the circumstances or
were not complied with as required by law. The Court did not consider and set
forth specific findings for its actions.

See NRCP 11b. The Court is further provided a mechanism to deter violations of
such either by Motion or upon the Court's own initiative. See NRCP 11¢. When sought
by Motion, the Motion must be made separately from other Motions or Requests. It
further states that it cannot be filed or presented to the Court until 21 days after notice to
the other party and failure to cure within those 21 days. The rule further allows
sanctions upon the Court's own initiative after an Crder to Show Cause has been issued
detailing the violating conduct specifically.

Defendant/Second Joint Petitioner was not afforded the proper opportunities to
either cure or correct or respond to the allegations of the Rule 11 violations. The request
for Rule 11 Sanctions was not plead or made separately by Plaintiffs parents. Rather, it
was sandwiched in as a line item in their Motion to set aside under the request for
attorney's fees. No opportunity to cure or correct was provided it was immediately filed
with the Court and even Defendant/Second Joint Petitioner's attorney, James S. Kent,
Esq., at the time missed that there was a request for sanctions under Rule 11.

At the hearing on the matter, Defendant/Second Joint Petitioner's attorney was
asked to address the Rule 11 statements which were more explicitly laid out in Plaintiff s
parents' Reply filed only two business days before the hearing in this matter. Again,
hardly, within the required notice to correct or cure. Mr. Kent stated that he had not
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noticed the request under Rule 11 and was not prepared to respond at the time. The
Court allowed only a brief recess (24 minutes) in order for Mr. Kent to review the
extremely late Reply, the Law surrounding the issues, and the extremely convoluted
history of the matter.

Upon recalling the matter, the Court ordered that Ruie 11 Sanctions were
appropriate but failed to make any specific findings on the record as to the violations of
the Rule that was deemed to have been committed. Instead, the Court ordered that
Counsel for Plaintiff's parents file an order "addressing the Violation of Rule 11, include
his Motion arguments.” The Court specifically ordered attorney's fees pursuant
to NRCP Rule 11. This complete lack of findings on the record by the Court,
ignoring of the Safe Harbor Requirement and general lack of adequate notice
through a separate pleading or Order to Show Cause do not support the
Sanctions imposed under Rule 11 of the Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure.

Sanctions imposed the way that they were imposed had a triple effect and sting in
the fact that first of all being sanctioned hurts and is financially painful in and of itself
already, and secondly that Rule 11 Sanctions in the form of attorney fees were
unlawfully and improperly imposed and awarded without notice, a right to be heard, and
without a hearing held on the merits or the matter, and thirdly the fact that the award of
attorney fees were to parties who had no authority or proper standing to be before the
Court whatsoever in which Nevada Law clearly states that third parties are not allowed
to do in the first place.

This was a "non-evidentiary” hearing that lasted a mere tota! of 48 minutes
with a small 24 minute recess in between to respond to Rule 11 Sanctions
under NRCP. The Rule and the Law allow a 21 day time frame to cure and correct
not a mere 24 minute recess. If Defendant/Second Joint Petitioner had been given
adequate notice and opportunity to be heard, Defendant/second Joint Petitioner
strongly feels and believes that he would have been exonerated, however, that
courtesy and opportunity were never extended or given as required by Nevada
Law. And even if everything the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians said about
Defendant/Second Joint Petitioner in their Motion was true to the letter,
Defendant/Second Joint Petitioner still should have been given adequate notice
and an opportunity to be heard to disprove their arquments.

Plaintiff/First Joint Petitioner was also not at the hearing and did not have counsel
present to represent her interests as the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians were represented
by Mr. Owen and Mr. Lobello and Mr. Kent technically only represented
Defendant/Second Joint Petitioner. Twyla's due process rights and right to be heard
were also not observed. Twyla did not have an attorney and could not afford one so she
submitted an affidavit instead that she filed with the Court to make her voice heard,
however, the Court basically dismissed it and referred to it as
more "Shenanigans" without any actual proof or evidence. (Video 2 of January 07,
hearing at 10:01:45). Twyla filed her Affidavit with the Court which complied with
everything under Rule 13 (Motions: Procedure for making motions; affidavits; renewal,
rehearing of motions) of the Rules of the District Courts of the State of Nevada.

Twyla's right to be heard was not observed on 3 different occasions. First, the Ex-
Temporary Co-Guardianship to the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians without notice and a
right to be heard by Twyla was granted without a hearing held on the matter and when
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the matter was subsequently heard the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardianship was dismissed.
Secondly, Twyla was not present at the hearing on January 07, 2019, and the Court
made rulings and decisions without hearing from Twyla. Thirdly, the Court completely
dismissed Twyla's Affidavit as more "Shenanigans”. (Video 1 of January 07, 2018,
hearing at 10:04:32) Twyla could not afford an attorney so she submitted and filed an
affidavit with the Court instead so that her voice would be heard.

"Due process of law is guaranteed by the Fourteenth Amendment of the United
States Constitution and Article 1, Section 8(5)... of the Nevada Constitution.” Rico
v. Rodriquez, 121 Nev. 695, 702-03, 120 P.3d 812, 817 {2005). Due process protects
certain substantial and fundamental rights. Id. at 704, 120 P.3d at 818. Further, due
process demands notice before such a right is affected. Wise v. Granata, 110 Nev.
1410, 1412, 887 P.2d 744, 745 (1994).

When a police officer pulls a driver over for a traffic violation for a driving offense
that police officer informs the driver (Notice) why he pulled the driver over and then
gives that driver a ticket (Order to Show Cause issued) to appear in court to state his
or her case and be heard (Order to Show Cause Hearing). In this case and
circumstance, the Court disregarded and ignored and denied the right to be heard
without due process rights being observed in accordance with Nevada Law.

The right to be heard is an essential component of a fair and impartial
system of justice. Substantive rights of litigants can be protected only if
procedures protecting the right to be heard are observed.

April 15, 2019

Viil.
THE EX-TEMPORARY CO-GUARDIANSHIP WAS NOT
ESTABLISHED FOR TWYLA'S BEST INTEREST

The Ex-Temporary Co-Guardianship was not established for Twyla's best interest
but to be able to gain control of Twyla to obtain money and funds on her behalf to covert
for their use and benefit. The Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians loaned Twyla a large sum of
money to pay for The First Divorce Action (Case No. D-16-540966-D) and were using
the Guardianship process {o obtain re-payment of the money. This was the true
motivation of the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians. See Exhibit A in Opposition to Motion
and Exhibit A, attached hereto, showing all of the legal and attorney fees paid by the
Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians in the First Divorce Action. Why else would the Ex-
Temporary Co-Guardians not disclose to the Probate Court in Faulkner County,
Arkansas their true intent in obtaining the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardianship to set aside a
Decree issued in Nye County, Nevada? They never mentioned anything in their "UN"
Verified Petition about her husband of 14 years and 6 children. They stated in Faulkner
County, Arkansas that Twyla's estate consisted of a mere $500.00 and then turn around
and claim in their Motion in Nye County, Nevada that there is $100,000.00 in equity in
the martial residence. It's not only confusing, but it's deceiving.

Please see Exhibit AA, attached hereto, showing the damage the Ex-Temporary
Co-Guardians caused to Twyla's and Defendant/Second Joint Petitioner's marital
residence right after the First Divorce Action was voluntarily dismissed when they
realized that Twyla was not going to be able to pay them back for any of the attorney
and legal fees spent by the Ex-Temporary Co-guardians on her behalf. They damaged
both AC units and all 6 children went without air conditioning that summer during a
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massive heatwave. Is this how normal grandparents would treat their grandchildren?
This is their grandchildren's home. This is why the grandchildren refuse to speak to
them. Please also see Exhibit BB, attached hereto, on page 08 and 09 of her compliant
to the Office of Bar Counsel in Twyla's own words what the Ex-Temporary Co-
Guardians did to her while she was in Arkansas. They held her against her will and she
was finally able to escape.

The Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians also wanted to act as a payee for Twyla if she
received disability benefits. Twyla does not need a payee. Twyla worked for about 7
years during the marriage and received her own paychecks and handled her own
money. Twyla paid her own bills and managed her own finances. This is just another
example of the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians trying to control her money to pay
themselves back for the money they spent in the First Divorce Action.

When the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians had Twyla evaluated with Dr.

Ann Prather in Arkansas so that they could get an evaluation submitted for their Ex-
Temporary Co-Guardianship, they filled out all of her intake paperwork for her and
would not let her complete any of it. They checked "no" on boxes in which they should
have checked "yes". They wrote down stuff that she could do but wrote down that she
couldn't do it anyways. They misrepresented the truth to the doctor when she
interviewed the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians so that Twyla could get the lowest score
possible. They told Twyla "to be stupid and play dumb" so that she could get the lowest
score possible. The Ex-Temporary Co-Guardianship was not established for Twyla's
best interest, but for the sole purpose to obtain funds on her behalf to pay themselves

back for the legal and attorney’s fees spent on Twyla’s behalf in the First Divorce
Action.

iX.
THE DIRECT CONFLICT OF INTEREST WAS FAR MORE
WIDE-RANGING THAN RECOGNIZED BY THE COURT

Mr. Owen and Mr. Lobelio were not representing Twyla in this matter. Mr. Owen
and Mr. Lobello were representing the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians. Twyla was not
represented in this matter. Twyla did not have counsel in this matter. The Court did not
here from Twyla and her right to be heard was not observed. Mr. Owen and
Mr. Lobello were representing the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardianship. Twyla's interests
and the interests of the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians were materially adverse from each
in the same substantially related matter and Twyla did not give informed consent
confirmed in writing to Mr. Owen and Mr. Lobello to represent the Ex-Temporary Co-
Guardians in this matter. Twyla and the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians retained lawyers
on opposite sides of the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardianship and Twyla was successful in
that regard.

Mr. Owen and Mr. Lobello represented Twyla in the First Divorce Action (Case No.
D-16-540966-D) and in the Second Divorce Action (Case No. D-17-558626-S). In the
First Divorce Action they represented Twyla in four separate hearings which were held
on November 09, 2016, February 02, 2017, February 09, 2017, and March 16, 2017 in
front of Judge Hughes. In the Second Divorce Action there were no hearings held.
Judge Hughes' Minute Order was obtained in the Second Divorce Action in which Mr.
Owen and Mr. Lobello represented Twyla and then turned around and used that same
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Minute Order in a disadvantageous way against Twyla which was not part of the public
record, was not publicly available, and not generally known.

Because of the Direct Conflict of Interest that was perpetrated by Mr. Owen and
Mr. Lobello, Twyla has since filed a formai complaint with the Nevada State Bar Office
of Bar Counsel, see Exhibit BB dated March 05, 2019, attached hereto. The Office of
Bar Counsel has opened up an investigation into the matter and has assigned two
grievances each to Mr. Lobello (Grievance File No. OBC19-0236/Charles Lobello, Esq.)
and one to Mr. Owen (Grievance File No. OBC19-0268/Christopher Owen, Esq.) and
there has also been an investigator (Ms. Watson) assigned to the investigation and Ms.
Watson thanked Twyila in her letter for bringing this matter to her attention. Not iong
after the investigation was opened up by the Office of Bar Counsel (about 2 weeks), Mr.
Owen and Mr. Lobello "conveniently” withdrew as the attorneys of record for the Ex-
Temporary Co-Guardians without their clients consent under Nevada Supreme Court
Rule 46, but before that they were egging opposing counsel on to file a Motion for
Reconsideration or an Appeal. Mr. Owen is also facing another separate compliant
{Grievance File #0BC19-0130/Christoper F. Owen, Esq.) for faxing an ex parte letter
directly to Judge Duckworth in the Third Divorce Action which he was not a part of,
attached hereto as Exhibit CC. This is what these lawyers have been doing these last
couple of years,

Mr. Owen and Mr. Lobelio also used disguising and deceptive language in the
Reply to the Opposition in which they would refer to "Twyla" in their language as also
referring to the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians even though Twyla was challenging and
opposing the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians and was already remarried to
Defendant/Second Joint Petitioner. Mr. Lobello has been known to make
misrepresentations in the past by having violated RPC 8.4(b) (misconduct. commission
of a criminal act that reflects adversely on the lawyer's honesty, trustworthiness, or
fitness as a lawyer) and RPC 8.4(c) {misconduct: engaging in conduct involving
dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or misrepresentation.) See In The Matter of Discipline of
Charles C. Lobello, Bar No. 5052. Due to these violations, Mr. Lobello was
permanently disbarred in the State of California and permanently disbarred in
Washington D.C., and served a four-year suspension in the State of Nevada which was
just lifted in September 2018. Dishonesty, fraud, deceit, and misrepresentations are
nothing new to Mr. Lobello. Please see Exhibit DD, attached hereto.

Mr. Owen and Mr. Laobello not only engaged in a Direct Conflict of Interest, but also
complete hypocrisy. in the Fourth Divorce Action (Case No. CV-39304), they claim that
"Twyla's (her) signature does not connote understanding or agreement” in their Motion
to set aside on the bottom of page 02 of 13, but then in the First Divorce Action they
accepted Twyla's ability to understand and agree and have her sign legal documents
such as a Compliant for Divorce, attached hereto as Exhibit EE. You will notice Twyla's
wet signature on page 04 of the Compliant verifying her understanding and agreement
of the document. The Court will aiso notice that on page 02 of the Compliant in
paragraph 04, Mr. Owen and Mr. Lobello state that "Twyla is a fit person.” So, basically
Mr. Owen's and Mr. Lobello's position changes like a leaf in the wind.

Mr. Owen and Mr. Lobello alsc had Twyla sign and verify a Motion for Temporary
Orders, attached hereto as Exhibit FF. The Court will notice on page 13, Twyla's wet
signature under penalties of perjury while she was represented by the Owen Law Firm.
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Mr. Owen and Mr. Lobello also had Twyla sign and certify a General Financial
Disclosure Form when they were her previous attorneys. The Court will notice on page
07, Twyla's wet signature for the certification of the document, attached hereto as
Exhibit GG.

Mr. Owen and Mr. Lobello also had Twyla sign and verify a 48 page Motion. The
Court will notice Twyla's wet signature on page 02 of the verification, attached hereto as
Exhibit HH.

Mr. Owen and Mr. Lobelio alsc had Twyla sign and verify a Stipulation and Order
for Voluntary Dismissal of Case. See Exhibit B, attached hereto.

So, in the First Divorce Action Mr. Owen and Mr. Lobello accepted Twyla's ability
to understand and agree to legai documents by evidenced by her wet signatures on
those documents as the record and exhibits will reflect and then turn around and
represent parties that were materially adverse from Twyla's interests in the same
substantially related matter without Twyla's informed consent confirmed in writing and
then use information (Judge Hughes' Minute Order) that Mr. Owen and
Mr. Lobello obtained in that representation of Twyla and used it against her to her
disadvantage and in doing so changed their position when it benefited their new clients.
There is no guestion and without a doubt that Mr. Owen and Mr. Lobello violated and
wilfully disregarded RPC 1.9 Duties to Former Clients. Any other lawyer could have
made that argument but Mr. Owen and Mr. Lobelio because of their previous
representation of Twyla. This was an argument Mr. Lobello and Mr. Owen lacked
standing to make, however, they asserted in anyway. The representation of the Ex-
Temporary Co-Guardians should have been representation that Mr. Owen and
Mr. Lobello shouid have refused.

Nevada Rules of Professional Conduct Rule 1.9. Duties to Former Clients states:
(a) A lawyer who has formerly represented a client in a matter (1) shall
not thereafter represent another person in the (2) same substantially related
matter in which that person's interests are (3) materially adverse to the interests
of the former client unless the former client gives (4) informed consent, confirmed
in writing.
(b) A lawyer shall not knowingly represent a person in the same or a substantially
related matter in which a firm with the lawyer formerly was associated had previously
represented a client:

(1) Whose interests are materially adverse to that person; and
(2) About whom the lawyer had acquired information protected by Rules 1.6 and
1.9(c) that is material to the matter;

{3) Unless the former client gives informed consent, confirmed in writing.
(c) A lawyer who has formerly represented a client in a matter or whose present or
former firm has formerly represented a client in a matter shall not thereafter:

(1) Use information relating to the representation to the disadvantage of the
former client except as these Rules would permit or require with respecttoa
client, or when the information has become generally known; or

(2) Reveal information relating to the representation except as these Rules
would permit or require with respect to a client.
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1.} Shall (not) - The court expressed an opinion in a novel way that shall (not) serves to
express that which is mandatory. See Vandertoll v. Kentucky, 110 S.W.3d 789,791
(Ky. 2003) "We will not commence a lengthy discussion on the definition of "shall
(not)". KRS 446.080(4) states that "[a]ll words and phrases shall be construed according
to the common and approved usage of language...." "In common or ordinary parlance,
and in its ordinary signification, the term 'shall (not)' is a word of command and.....must
be given compulsory meaning.” Black's Law Dictionary 1233 (5th ed.1979).

"If the words of the statue are plain and unambiguous, the statute must be applied
to those terms without resort to any construction or interpretation” See Terhune v.
Commonwealth, Ky.App., 907 S.W. 2d 779, 782 (1995) {quoting Kentucky
Unemployment Insurance Commission v. Kaco Unemployment Insurance Fund,
Inc., Ky.App., 793 S.W.2d 845, 847 (1990)). Shall (not) means shall (not).

2.) Same substantially related matter - The First Divorce Action {Case No. D-16-
540966-D), the Second Divorce Action (Case No. D-17-558626-S), the Third
Divorce Action (Case No. D-18-568604-Z), and the Fourth Divorce Action (Case
No. CV-39304) are the same substantially related matter as it involved subsequent
cases between the same parties and the cause of action and issues in these
cases are identical and substantively indistinguishable because they are all
actions for divorce.

Substantial Relationship in New Jersey. City of Atlantic City v. Trupos, 2010 N.J.
LLEXIS 386 (N.J. April 26, 2010). The New Jersey Supreme Court announced this
rule:... for the purposes of RPC 1.9, matters are deemed to be "substantially related" if
(1) the lawyer for whom disqualification is sought received confidential information from
the former client that can be used against the client in the subsequent representation of
parties adverse to the former client, or (2) facts relevant to the prior representation are
both relevant and material to the subsequent representation.

In Harsh v. Kwait, 2000 Ohio App. LEXIS 4636 (Ohio App. 2000), the court said
that matters were substantially related if there is some "commonality of issues" or "clear
connection” between the matters.

in Reardon v. Marlayne, 416 A.2d 852 (N.J. 1980), the court said that a
substantial relationship exists where the "adversity between the interests of the
attorney's former and present clients has created a climate for the disclosure of relevant
confidential information."

3.} Materially adverse - For a lawyer to run afoul of Model Rule 1.9(a), the new matter
must be "materially adverse" to the former ciient. Qbviously, taking on a litigation
matter against the former client is being materially adverse. And even taking on a

new matter against a third party (not against the former client), the result if
successful, will somehow harm the former client.

Plotts v. Chester Cycles LLC, 2016 WL 614023 (D. Ariz. Feb. 18,
2016). Employee brought this Title V1l case against Employer, a motorcycie dealer.
Employer is a member of a vast corporate family, of which Chester Group is the ultimate
parent. E.B. Chester ("E.B.) owns a one-third interest in Chester Group. Law firm
represents Employee in this case. Lawyer, at Law Firm, represented E.B. in his 2011-
1012 divorce case. Employer moved to disqualify Law Firm, even though E.B. himself is
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not a party. In this opinion the court granted the motion. During the divorce case E.B.
gave financial and ownership information regarding Chester Group to Lawyer. Thus, the
divorce case and this case are substantially related. The court further held that because
a big judgment for Employee would financially harm E.B., Law Firm's representation of
Employee is materially adverse to E.B. Last, the court was also concerned that Law
Firm may have to cross-examine E.B. in this case, further adding to its conflict. Please
also see Simpson Performance Products, Inc. v. Robert W. Horn, P.C., 92 P.3d 283
{Wyo. 2004) and Admiral Ins. Co. v. Heath Holdings USA, Inc., 2005 U.S. Dist.
Lexis 16363 (N.D. Tex. Aug. 8, 2005).

There is no question and absolutely no doubt that Twyla’s interests
were materially adverse to the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians. They sought to
obtain Guardianship of her Person and Estate against her will and wishes as the
Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians and Twyla had retained lawyers on opposite sides in
relation to the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardianship.

4.) Informed consent, confirmed in writing - meaning that disclosures and the
consent required must be in writing and is a process for getting permission before
conducting legal intervention for a person, or for disclosing personal information. Rule
1.9 requires the lawyer to obtain the informed consent of the client, confirmed in
writing. Such a writing may consist of a document executed by the client or one that the
lawyer promptly records and transmits to the client following an oral consent (writing
includes electronic transmission). If it is not feasible to obtain or transmit the writing at
the time the client gives informed consent, then the lawyer must obtain or transmit it
within a reasonable time thereafter. The requirement of a writing does not supplant the
need in most cases for the lawyer to talk with the client, to explain the risks and
advantages, if any, of representation burdened with a conflict of interest, as well as
other reasonably available alternatives, and to afford the client a reasonable opportunity
to consider the risks or disadvantages and other alternatives, and to raise questions and
concerns. Rather, the writing is required in order to impress upon clients the
seriousness of the decision the client is being asked to make and to avoid
disputes or ambiguities that might later occur in the absence of a writing.

The lawyer who fails to draft an effective waiver or get informed consent confirmed
in writing runs the risk of professional discipline, disqualification, loss of fees, and
malpractice actions. On the other hand, an effective conflict waiver or informed consent
confirmed in writing can be a lawyer's most effective tool in defending against any of
these actions.

"Full disclosure contemplated by the conflict of interest provisions of the lawyer
ethics code requires far more than merely the client's awareness of facts that may
create or suggest a conflict of interest. The disclosure must be sufficient to inform the
client of possible adverse effects the conflicting interests of the iawyer or of others might
have on the lawyer's representation of the client." See Disciplinary Proceedings
against Forester, 189 Wis. 2d 563, 586, 530 N.W.2d 375 (1995).

The Wisconsin Court of Appeals has held: "An effective waiver of a conflict or
potential conflict of interest which is knowing and voluntary requires the lawyer to
disclose the following: (1) the existence of all conflicts in the representation; (2) the
nature of the conflicts or potential conflicts, in relationship to the lawyer's representation

25

386

JA000310



Aprit 15, 2019

of the client's interests; and (3) that the exercise of the lawyer’'s independent
professional judgment could be affected by the lawyer's own interests or those of
another client. On the part of the client, it also requires: (1) an understanding of the
conflicts or potential conflicts and how they could affect the lawyer's representation of
the client; (2) an understanding of the risks inherent in the dual representation then
under consideration; and (3) the ability to choose other representation. See State

v. Cobbs. 221 Wis. 2d 101, 105-06, 584 N.W.2d 709, 710 (Ct. App. 1998) and Kaye,
106 Wis. 2d at 14-16, 315 N.W.2d at 342-43; SCR 20:1.7.

In_this situation Mr. Lobello and Mr. Owen failed to get Twyla's informed
consent, confirmed in writing. They did not even attempt to. They even failed to
get Twyla's informed consent, confirmed verbally.

in some circumstances, a conflict of interest can never be waived by a client. In
perhaps the most common example encountered by the general public, the same firm
should not represent both parties in a divorce or child custody case or matter. Found
conflict can lead to denial or disgorgement of legal fees, or in some cases (such as the
failure to make mandatory disclosure), criminal proceedings. In 1998, a Milbank, Tweed,
Hadley, & McCloy partner was found guilty of failing to disclose a conflict of interest,
disbarred, and sentenced to 15 months of imprisonment. Please aiso see State ex rel.
Horn v. Ray, 325 S.W.3d 500, 507 (Mo. App. 2010).

So when you apply Rule 1.9 Duties to Former Clients as it is defined and written
it simply does not coincide, conform, and correlate to the actions and measures that
were undertaken by Mr. Lobello and Mr. Owen and that is the true test and measure
that without a question they violated and broke the Nevada Rules of Professional
Conduct and clearly shows that there was a Direct Conflict of Interest.

"Representation of clients whose interests are directly adverse in the same
litigation constitutes the 'most egregious conflict of interest.’ See Nunez v. Lovell, Civil
No. 2005-7, 2008 WL 4525835,*3 (D.V.1. Oct. 03, 2008.)

A lawyer was suspended for 90 days for representing a husband in a divorce
matter against his wife. The lawyer had previously represented both the husband and
the wife. See Florida Bar v. Dunagan, 731 So.2d 1237 (Fla. 1999)

In Schwartz v. Kujawa (In re Kujawa), 270 F.3d 578 (8th Cir. 2001), Schwartz
represented Kujawa on several matters. After they were concluded, Schwartz showed
up as counsel for a creditor in Kujawa's bankruptcy proceeding. The Missouri Supreme
Court disciplined Schwartz for this. In this case the Eighth Circuit upheld a $66,000 fee
award in favor of Kujawa and against Schwartz.

in re Bruno, 327 B.R. 104 (E.D.N.Y. 2005), the court denied fees to a law firm that
had attempted to represent the driver and passengers in an auto accident case.

Lawyer had been disqualified on former-client/substantial-relationship grounds. In
this opinion the court affirmed the trial court finding that the Lawyer's charging lien
should not be enforced because of the conflict. See Niemann v. Niemann, 2010 Mich.
App. Lexis 1643 {(Mich. App. Sep. 2, 2010).

This opinion was, in part, a reversal of a summary judgment below. It contains an
interesting discussion of a lawyer's fiduciary duties to a (former) client and a history of
those duties. See Bolton v. Crowley, Hoge & Fein, P.C., 2015 WL 687277 (D.C. Ct.
App. Feb. 18, 2015).
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The Code of Professional Responsibility provides guidelines for attorneys
when a conflict of interest develops. The Code expressly requires that a lawyer
refuse employment when his personal or professional interests conflict with those of the
client. A lawyer has an affirmative duty to refuse to accept or to continue employment if
the interests of another client may impair his independent professional judgment. The
Code also requires a lawyer to avoid influence by others that would adversely affect the
client or former client.

The rules of the Code concerning the preservation of attorney-client
confidences, if carefully followed, will also eliminate some conflict of interest
problems. Once an attorney has accepted employment and a prohibited conflict
arises, the attorney is required by the Code to seek leave to withdraw from the
matter. If the attorney declines employment or withdraws as required by the
Code, the attorney's partners or associates are also disqualified from the case.
These rules of the Code are enforceable in proceedings before the disciplinary
board or commission of the state bar. Violations can result in disbarment,
suspension, or censure by the court.

Various solutions exist for an attorney when he is in a conflict of interest
situation. The lawyer's sense of duty and his ethics should prompt him to avoid
conflict situations or to withdraw when such a situation develops. Courts may
disqualify an attorney from appearing in conflicting roles or may refuse to enforce the
attorney's fees against an aggrieved client. Perhaps the strongest judicial remedy is
reversal of a case tainted by a conflict of interest. None of these severe remedies are
necessary, however, if an attorney follows his ethical duty.

There is a strong policy against an attorney appearing in a position adverse
to that of even a former client. If an attorney who finds himself in an adverse
position to a former client possesses confidential information, learned in
representing the former client, which is advantageous to his present client in the
same substantially related matter, the attorney should withdraw. This policy is so
guarded that on occasion courts have reversed judgments solely because of the
conflict. The rule was laid down in P.C. Theater Corporation v. Warner Brothers. 113
F. Supp. 263 (S.D.N.Y. 1953).

Damron v. Herzog, 67 F.3d 211 (9th Cir. 1995), the court held that taking on a
substantially related matter against a former client creates a malpractice cause of action
against the lawyer.

After termination of a lawyer-client relationship, the lawyer owes two duties
to a former client. The lawyer may not do anything that will injuriously affect the
former client in any matter in which the lawyer represented the former client, or at
any time use against the former client knowledge or information acquired by
virtue of the previous relationship. See Oasis West Reatly, LLC v. Goldman (2011)
51 Cal.4th 811 [124 Cal. Rptr.3d 256] and also see Wutchumna Water Co. v. Bailey
(1932) 216 Cal. 564 [15 P.2d 505]

This is a suit by a client against a lawyer for breach of fiduciary duty, arising from
the lawyer's conflict of interest. The trial judge ordered the lawyer to disgorge some
$450,000 in fees. In this opinion the D.C. Circuit held that the lawyer should disgorge
more and remanded to the district court to determine how much. The court held
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that the lawyer's conflict was more wide-ranging than recognized by the trial
court. See So v. Suchanek, 2012 U.S. App. LEXIS 1165 (D.C. Cir, Jan. 20, 2012).

"No man can serve two masters: for either he will hate the one, and love the other,
or else he will hold to the one, and despise the other." See Matthew 6:24 KJV

Taking action to address known misconduct is a court's obligation. The law
imposes an obligation on the court to report to the appropriate disciplinary authority the
known misconduct of a lawyer that raises a substantial question regarding the honesty,
trustworthiness, or fitness of that lawyer. Ignoring or denying known misconduct among
one's members of the legal profession undermines a court's responsibility to participate
in efforts to ensure public respect for the justice system in which an independent
judiciary must vigorously endeavor to prevent and avert.

X.
CONCLUSION

Accordingly, Defendant/Second Joint Pefitioner hereby requests, based on the
foregoing, that this Court:

1.) issue an Order reinstating the parties' Joint Petition for Divorce and Decree of
Divorce filed on June 07, 2018 with this Court;

2.) For an Order that Rule 11 Sanctions in the form of attorney's fees issued on January
07, 2019 be eliminated; and

3.) For an Order to strike the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians' Motion as being filed without
authority per Nevada Law and;

3.} For an award of attorney's fees be paid to Second Joint Petitioner/Defendant from
the Ex-Temporary Co-Guardians; and

4.) For such other and further relief as Second Joint Petitioner/Defendant may be justly
entitled.

Dated this 15thrday of April, 2019.

L zw///@@

Dennis V. Stanton

7088 Los Banderos Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89179-1207
Direct - (702) 764-4690
dennisvstanton30@gmail.com
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FACTS AND ARGUMENT (explain all relevant facts the judge needs to know to make a
decision)

{attach additional pages if more space is needed)

CONCLUSION (explain what you want the judge to order)
I respectfully ask the Court to grant me the following, including an award of attorney’s fees if I

am able to retain an attorney for this matter, and any other relief the Court finds appropriate.

1 JHase Spe ptteched docw s
2. LS Conclusien
3,

DATED ,%@/fé /5, ,20 /9.

Submitted By: (your signature) mfﬁ” £z % / f;“éé‘”-)
(print your name) g)é‘f L) % etz 7. Cﬁ/@w
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DECLARATION IN SUPPORT OF MOTION

I declare, under penalty of perjury:

a. I have read the foregoing motion, and the factual averments it contains are true and correct
to the best of my knowledge, except as to those matters based on information and belief, and
as to those matters, I believe them to be true. Those factual averments contained in the
referenced filing are incorporated here as if set forth in full.

b. Additional facts to support my requests include: (write anything else that the judge should

know to make a decision about your case, or write “"N/A" if there is nothing else to add)

— =

c. Any Exhibit(s) in support of this Motion will be filed separately in an Exhibit Appendix.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada that the foregoing

is true and correct.

DATED /é’/'/ A7°)5, 20 /7

Erins ///”'ﬁéf . S—}én%w

Submitted By: (your signature) /

(print your name)
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

DENNIS VINCENT STANTON, Supreme Court Case No.: 80910
Appellant/Cross-Respondent, District Court Case No.: CV-0039304
VS.

TWYLA MARIE STANTON,
Respondent/Cross-Appellant.

APPENDIX OF EXHIBITS TO APPELLANT/CROSS-RESPONDENT

DENNIS VINCENT STANTON’S OPENING BRIEF

VOLUME 2 OF 4
(part 2 of volume 2 of 4)

[JA000221 — JA000410]

John J. Savage, Esq.
Nevada Bar No.
HOLLEY DRIGGS
400 S. Fourth Street, Suite 300
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
(702) 791-0308

Attorney for Appellant/Cross-Respondent
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ALPHABETICAL APPENDIX PER NRAP 30(C)(2)

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF REQUEST FOR
SUMMARY DISPOSITION, DATED 5-17-2018

Volume 1; JA000018 —
JA000020

AFFIDAVIT OF ROBERT CRAWFORD AND
CARMEN CRAWFORD, DATED 7-5-2019

Volume 3; JA000626 —
JA000629

AFFIDAVIT OF TWYLA M. STANTON IN
REGARDS TO THE SIGNING AND FILING OF
THE NEW DECREE OF DIVORCE AND THE
AMENDED JOINT PETITION FOR SUMMARY
DECREE OF DIVORCE, DATED 1-04-2019

Volume 1; JA000218 —
JA000220

AMENDED JOINT PETITION FOR SUMMARY
DECREE OF DIVORCE, DATED 6-05-2018

Volume 1; JA000022 —
JA000038

CERTIFIED TRANSCRIPT OF ALL PENDING
MOTIONS, ON 2-10-2020

Volume 4; JA000644 —
JA000657

CERTIFIED TRANSCRIPT OF DEFENDANTS
12\/(1)(1);HON FOR RECONSIDERATION, ON 6-10-

Volume 3; JA0O00571 —
JA000582

CERTIFIED TRANSCRIPT OF DEFENDANTS
MOTION TO SET ASIDE DECREE/DISMISS
JOINT PETITION, ON 1-07-2019

Volume 2; JA000221
- JA000266

COURT ORDER, DATED 12-14-2018

Volume 1; JA000178 —
JA000179

COURT ORDER, DATED 2-28-2020

Volume 4; JAO0O0658 —
JA000676

EX PARTE APPLICATION TO SEAL FILE,
DATED 7-05-2018

Volume 1; JA0O00067

EX PARTE APPLICATION TO UNSEAL COURT
RECORD, DATED 11-20-2018

Volume 1: JA0O00069 —
JA000073

EX PARTE MOTION FOR TO EXTEND THE
TIME REQUIRED TO FILE A WRITTEN
2R(])ElsgPONS TO THIS MOTION, DATED 12-13-

Volume 1; JA000169 —
JA000177

EXHIBIT APPENDIX TO MOTION FOR
RECONSIDERATION [EXHIBITS A - T],
DATED 4-15-2019

Volume 2; JA000316
—JA000410

EXHIBIT APPENDIX TO MOTION FOR
RECONSIDERATION [EXHIBITS U - KK],
DATED 4-15-2019

Volume 3; JA000411 —
JA000532

FIRST JOINT PETITIONER/PLAINTIFF’S
NOTICE OF NON-OPPOSITION TO SECOND
JOINT PETITIONER/DEFENDANT’S MOTION
FOR RECONSIDERATION, DATED 5-19-2019

Volume 3; JA0O00551 —
JA000553
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FIRST JOINT PETITIONER/PLAINTIFE’S
MOTION PURSUANT TO RULE 60(B) TO SET
ASIDE DECREE OF DIVORCE AS
FRAUDULENTLY OBTAINED, TO DISMISS THE
JOINT PETITION FOR DIVORCE WITH
PREJUDICE, AND TO SANCTION DEFENDANT
FOR FORUM SHOPPING AND PERPETRATING
A FRAUD UPON THE COURT IN THE FULL
AMOUNT OF PLAINTIFF’S FEES AND COSTS,
DATED 11-27-2018

Volume 1; JA000074 —
JA000167

FIRST JOINT PETITIONER/PLAINTIFF’S REPLY
TO OPPOSITION TO MOTION PURSUANT TO
RULE 6O](EB8NTO SET ASIDE DECREE OF
DIVORC ITH PREJUDICE, AND TO
SANCTION DEFENDANT FOR FORUM
SHOPPING AND PERPETRATING A FRAUD
UPON THE COURT IN THE FULL AMOUNT OF
PLAINTIFE’S FEES AND COSTS AND
OPPOSITION TO COUNTERMOTION TO
STRIKE MOVANT’S MOTION AS BEING FILED
WITHOUT AUTHORITY AND IN A DIRECT
CONFLICT OF INTEREST, AND FOR
ATTORNEY’S FEES, DATED 1-02-2019

Volume 1; JA000210 —
JA000217

JOINT PETITION FOR SUMMARY DECREE OF
DIVORCE, DATED 5-17-2018

Volume 1; JA0O00001 —
JA000017

NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION FOR
RECONSIDERATION, DATED 4-15-2019

Volume 2; JA000283
- JA000315

NEW DECREE OF DIVORCE, DATED 6-07-2018

Volume 1; JA0O00039 —
JA000062

NOTICE OF APPEAL, DATED 4-16-2019

Volume 3; JA0O00533 —
JA000534

NOTICE OF APPEAL, DATED 3-26-2020

Volume 4; JA0O0O0677 —
JA000678

NOTICE OF CROSS-APPEAL, DATED 3-27-2020

Volume 4: JA0O00679 —
JA000681

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER AND
JUDGMENT, DATED 3-20-2019

Volume 2; JA000274
- JA000282

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER/JUDGMENT,
DATED 6-06-2019

Volume 3; JA000556

OPPOSITION TO MOTION FOR
RECONSIDERATION, DATED 7-03-2019

Volume 3; JAOO0583 —
JA000625
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OPPOSITION TO PLAINTIFEF’S MOTION
PURSUANT TO RULE 60%B% TO SET ASIDE
DECREE OF DIVORCE AS FRAUDULENTLY
OBTAINED, TO DISMISS THE JOINT PETITION
FOR DIVORCE WITH PREJUDICE, AND TO
SANCTION DEFENDANT FOR FORUM
SHOPPING AND PERPETRATING A FRAUD
UPON THE COURT IN THE FULL AMOUNT OF
PLAINTIFE’S FEES AND COSTS, AND
COUNTERMOTION TO STRIKE MOVANT’S
MOTION AS BEING FILED WITHOUT
AUTHORITY AND IN A DIRECT CONFLICT OF
INTEREST, AND FOR ATTORNEY’S FEES,
DATED 12-26-2018

Volume 1; JA0OO0180 —
JA000209

ORDER AND JUDGMENT, DATED 3-18-2019

Volume 2; JA000267
- JA000273

g)(}{l[g)ER DISMISSING APPEALS, DATED 6-05-

Volume 3; JA000554 —
JA000555

ORDER SEALING FILE, DATED 7-09-2018

Volume 1; JA0O0O0068

ORDER TO UNSEAL COURT RECORD, DATED
11-28-2018

Volume 1; JA0O00168

QUALIFIED DOMESTIC RELATIONS ORDER,
DATED 6-07-2018

Volume 1; JA000063 —
JA000066

REPLY TO NOTICE OF NON-OPPOSITION TO
11\/(1)02"1(“)11(3N FOR RECONSIDERATION, DATED 6-

Volume 3; JA0O00557 —
JA000570

REQUEST FOR SUMMARY DISPOSITION ON
DECREE, DATED 5-17-2018

Volume 1; JA000021

SECOND SUPPLEMENT TO THE MOTION FOR
RECONSIDERATION, DATED 2-07-2020

Volume 4; JA000630 —
JA000643

SUPPLEMENT TO THE MOTION FOR
RECONSIDERATION, DATED 5-10-2019

Volume 3; JA0O00535 —
JA000550

Dated this 12th of March 2021.

HOLLEY DRIGGS

/s/ John J. Savage
John J. Savage, Esq. (NV Bar 11455)
E-mail: jsavage@nevdafirm.com
400 South Fourth Street, Third Floor
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Telephone: 702/791-0308
Facsimile: 702/791-1912
Attorney for Appellant
Dennis Vincent Stanton
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that, on the 12" March, 2021 I served a true and correct
copy ofthe APPENDIX OF EXHIBITS TO APPELLANT/CROSS-RESPONDENT
DENNIS VINCENT STANTON’S OPENING BRIEF — VOLUME 2 via Electronic
Service and US Mail on the following:

Electronic Service:

Christopher P. Burke, Esq.

Law Office of Christopher P. Burke

218 S. Maryland Pkwy

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Attorney for Respondent/Cross-Appellant
Twyla Marie Stanton

US Mail:

Professor Anne Traum, Chair of Pro Bono Committee
Appellate Section of State Bar of Nevada

UNLYV William S. Boyd School of Law

4505 S. Maryland Parkway, Box 451003

Las Vegas, Nevada 89154-1003

Kelly H. Dove, Esq., Co-chair of Pro Bono Committee
Snell & Wilmer, LLP

3883 Howard Hughes Parkway, Ste. 1100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89169

Dated this 12th of March 2021.

/s/ Kathy MacElwain
EMPLOYEE OF HOLLEY DRIGGS
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DATED (month) /é/f 4 (day) /2,20 F

Submitted By: (your signature) W V /ﬁé‘ ?4"'-/
(print your name) (/ %ﬂ ) j/’ ACEs1 7L J Zé‘a)‘gk\-f

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING
: ‘ , -
1, (your name) Dfﬂﬂd_ M siatel 765 /én)‘{wdeclare under penalty of perjury
under the law of the State of Nevada that on (month) (day)

20, I served this Exhibit Appendix by depositing a copy in the U.S. Mail in the State of
Nevada, postage prepaid, addressed to:

N
Name of Person Served: / A/,V/ /%&’7 é J}é«){w
Address: )%37 ‘? /a.i‘ ﬁ'A&/MJ ﬂ{‘fzz/@
City, State, Zip Lot /cfw/ Nevoty K70 227

DATED (month) (WO
Submitted By: (your signature) » > / /]p(éu?é»/
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Electronically Filed
04/03/2017 11:38:04 AM

A b o

CLERK OF THE COURT

SAO

CHRISTOPHER F. OWEN, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 13211

OWEN LAW FIRM

1785 East Sahara Ave., Suite 157
Las Vegas, Nevada 89104

Tel. {702) 733-2800

Fax (702) 425-9883
cowen(@chrisowenlaw.com
Attorney for Defendant
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
DENNIS VINCENT STANTON, CASE NO.:  D-16-540966-D
Plaintiff, Consolidated with
CASE NO.: D-16-541006-D
V.
TWYLA MARIE STANTON, DEPT.:  J
Defendant.
FAMILY DIVISION
ROBERT CRAWFORM and
CARMEN CRAWFORD
Intervenors.
STIPULATION AND ORDER

FOR VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL OF CASES

Plaintiff, Dennis Vincent Stanton, by and through his attorney, Kari T. Molnar, Esq.,
Defendant, Twyla Marie Stanton, by and through her attorney, Christopher F. Owen, Esq., and
Intervenors, Robert Crawford and Carmen Crawford, by and through their attorney, Rhonda K.
Forsberg, Esq., do hereby stipulate and agree to the following terms:

1T 1S HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED:

1. That the parties agree to voluntarily dismiss both divorce cases, Case No. D-16-340966-D
and Case No. D-16-541006-D (which was consolidated with Case No. D-16-540966-D),
as well as Case No. T-16-175709 (hereafter referred to collectively as the “Case™), each

Pagc 1of3 Q{;?
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party to bear his or het own fees and costs;

2. That all existing no contact and/or no communication orders in the Case are of no further

force and effect;

That all temporary orders issued in the Case are of no further force and effect;

That the Court should vacate all future hearings in this matter; and

That there is a Trial presently scheduled for June 5, 2017, which also shall be vacated;
That this matter shall be dismissed.

S //@/

AN O

DENNISAINCENT s:nyh‘on
-~
_ | P A
P / / ‘ / / C -
Gof L Clione, Cloey o
ROBERT CRA)NFORD CARMEN CRAWFORD

ORDER

Based upon the stipulation of the parties, the Court having reviewed all pleadings and
papers on file herein, and good cause appearing:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Case No. D-16-540966-D, Case No. D-16-541006-D,
and Case No. T-16-175709 are hereby dismissed, each party to bear his, her or their own fees and
costs;

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Return Hearing scheduled for March 16, 2017, at
11:00 a.m., shall be vacated.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that all future hearings and the Trial of this matter scheduled
for June 5, 2017, shall be vacated.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

DATED this o7 { day of March, 2017.

G 4

DISTRICT COURT JUDG

RENA G. HUGHES

Page 2 of 3 269
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Respectfully submitted by:

w v I

KARI T. MOLNAR, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 009869 _

170 S. Green Valley Parkway, Suite 328
Henderson, Nevada 89012

(702) 318-7333

Attorney for the Plaintiff

Apprevey as to Form and_C ent:

Nevada Bar No. 9557
64 N. Pecos Road, Ste. 800
Henderson, Nevada 89074
{702) 990-6468

Attorney for Intervenors

IS ')J&\:
G

Approved as to Form and Content:

Nevada Bar No.; 13211

1785 E. Sahara Ave., Suite 157
Las Vegas, Nevada 89104
(702) 733-2800

Attorney for Defendant
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( ' ? Electronically Filed

02/20/2018
CLERK OF THE COURT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
FAMILY DIVISION
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
Dennis Vincent Stanton ) D-17-558626-S / DEPARTMENT J
Plaintiff
-Vs.u
Twyla Marie Stanton
Defendant

AFFIDAVIT

I, Twyla Marie Stanton, of Las Vegas, in Clark County, Nevada, MAKE OATH AND SAY THAT:

1. I am the Defendant in Separate Maintenance Case, Case No, D-17-558626-S in Department J of
the Family Court Division, Bighth Judicial District, Clark County, Nevada.

2. The Plaintiff, Dennis Vincent Stanton, in proper person, in Case No. D-17-558626-S, entitled:
Dennis Vincent Stanton vs. Twyla Marie Stanton, filed a default judgement on 10/23/2017
pursuant to EDCR 2.23(¢), 5.501(b), and EDCR 2.20(c).

3. I do not have a diminished mental capacity, but a speech impediment, nor have I ever been
declared mentally incompetent by any Court or any Administrative Agency ever.

4. 1do not have difficulty comprehending legal documents.
5. I do not have difficulty making judgements or decisions as it pertains to legal matters.

6.  Tdonot wish to have independent legal counsel to represent me in this matter.

Page 1 of 3
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10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Heag,

{M 4\%

.

T do not wish to be "coerced", forced, pressured, and intimated to havie Christopher F. Owen, Esq.

to represent me in this matter.

1 have not hired, nor contracted, nor agreed in any way, shape, or form to have Christopher F.
Owen, Esq. or any other attorney to represent me in this matter.

I am completely advised and fully aware of my legal rights as it pertains to this matter.
I am truly making an informed judgement as to the legal matters at hand.

I have not been "coerced”, forced, pressured, or intimated by anyone or anybody into settiement
nor am I under any kind of duress.

I intentionally, purposely, willfully, and deliberately defaulted in this case by knowingly not
responding, answering, or replying to any papers in regards to this case even though 1 was
properly served on 09/15/2017.

This Court has intentionally, purposely, wiilfully, and deliberately delayed a judicial
determination in this matter pursuant to The Rules of the Code of Judicial Conduct Rule 2.5 in
regards to competence, diligence, and cooperation,

This Court has shown a bias and prejudice for and against myself, Twyla Marie Stanton, by
making false accusations and allegations about my mental state and decision making and abilities
pursuant to The Rules of the Code of Judicial Conduct 2.3(A)}B) Bias, Prejudice, and
Harassment.

1 have encountered financial hardship and despair due to the intentional, purposeful, willful, and
deliberate delay of a judicial determination in this matter by this Court.

1 have filed a formal complaint with the Nevada Commission on Judicial Dlscxplme regarding the
handling of this case by this Court

Under these circumstances, I wish to voluntarily dismiss this case, Separate Maintenance Case,
Case No. D-17-558626-S. Thank you,

Page 2 of 3
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STATE OF NEVADA

COUNTY OF CLARK

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE

ME, on the 20th day of February, 2018

Si

(Seal)

NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission expires:

Stk D& 262

Nata;yplmac-smaofhlmda &
W County of Clark

Twyla Marie Stanton

Page 3 of 3
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3 | Address: ﬁf AU‘ 28 for.
City, State, Zip:_fae, Vegat', oty 59 791707
4 Phone: 992 : _
Email: g cont)
5 Self-Represented
6 DISTRICT COURT
7 CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
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(CHECK ONLY ONE BOX)
No hearing is currently scheduled.
OR
a The hearing currently scheduled for (date) at (time)
___.m. should be taken off calendar.

DATED this (day) Zé"uﬁdayof(momh) _'/”59/”4'/?/ 20/ .

}//Iéfén/ By:

0) L,

uis Virent” Sthokn) Defondant’s

WANAAS . Address:
7R Eity, State,

STATE OF NEVADA

)
COUNTY OF CLARK ;

On this (day) _\D _ day of (momth) TLIPQARM, , 20\, before me, the
undersigned Notary Public in and for the said County and State, personally appeared (Plaintiff's
name) OIS V. Skt , known to me to be the person described in and

who executed the foregoing Stipulation and Order, and who acknowledged to me that he / she did so

freely and voluntarily and for the uses and purposes therein mentioned.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

4 ary Pkl it of v
{0 No. 14-14883-1
AL g My ADEL. Exp. Augun 18, 2018
Signature of notarial officer
© 2016 Family Law Self-Help Center Stipulation & Order (With Children)
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(time) A/{é .m. shall be taken off calendar.

STATEOFNEVADA )
COUNTY OF CLARK ;

On this (day) _\2) _ day of (month) jﬁ,\oﬂ-\.!wwt‘ , 20 \¥_, before me, the
undersigned Notary Public in and for the said County and State, persenally appeared (Defendant’s
name) ’Yubt.gq;i Shuwdon , known to me to be the pereon described in and
who executed the foregoing Stipulation and Order, and who acknowledged to me that he / she did so

freely and voluntarily and for the uses and purposes therein mentioned.

WITNESS my hend and official seal. " _
Wwam
Na.g;-MSGM

e a s e s o al

PP W e W e

Signature of Hotarial officer

QRDER
UPON A READING of the foregoing Stipulation of the parties and good cause appearing,
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the parties’ stipulation is adopted and made an Order of this

Cout. Patsuant 4o the atachad HRdant, (&vﬁ't\il'\"r%

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that hearing presently scheduled for (date) /‘/// at

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that each party shall submit the information required in NRS
125B.055, NRS 125130 and NRS 125.230 on a separate form to the Court and the Welfare
Division of the Department of Human Resources within ten days from the date this Decree is filed.
Such information shall be maintained by the Clerk in a confidential manner and not part of the
public record. The parties shall update the information filed with the Court and the Welfare
Divigion of the Department of Human Resources within ten days should any of that information
become inaccurate.

© 2016 Family Law Seif-Help Center Stipulation & Order (With Children)
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| residence to a place outside of this State or to a place within this State that is at such a distance that
| would substantially impair the ability of the other parent to maintain a meaningful relationship with
| the child, and the relocating parent desires to take the child with him or her, the relocating parent

| shall, before relocating: (a) attempt to obtain the written consent of the non-relocating parent to

© 2016 Family Law Self-Help Center Stipulation & Order (With Children)

f*”“““z
-

{"

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of the following provision of NRS 125C.0045(6):

PENALTY FOR VIOLATION OF ORDER: THE ABDUCTION, CONCEALMENT OR
DETENTION OF A CHILD IN VIOLATION OF THIS ORDER IS PUNISHABLE AS A
CATEGORY D FELONY AS PROVIDED IN NRS 193.130. NRS 200.359 provides that every
person having a limited right of custody to a child or any parent haviag no right of custody to
the child who willfully detains, conceals or removes the child from a parent, guardian or other
person having lawful custody or a right of visitation of the child in violation of an order of this
court, or removes the child from the jurisdiction of the court without the consent of either the
court or ali persons who have the right to custody or visitation is subject to being punished for a
category D felony as provided in NRS 193.130.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the terms of the Hague Convention of Ogtober 25, 1980,
adopted by the 14th Session of the Hague Conference on Private International Law, apply if a
parent abducts or wrongfully retains a child in a foreign country. The parties are also put on notice
of the following provision of NRS 125C.0045(8):

If a parent of the child lives in a foreign country or has significant commitments in a foreign
country:

(a) The parties may agree, and the court shail include in the order for custody of the child,
that the United States is the country of habitual residence of the child for the purposes of
applying the terms of the Hague Convention as set forth in subsection 7.

(b) Upon motion of one of the parties, the court may order the parent to post a bond if the
court determines that the parent poses an imminent risk of wrongfully removing or concealing
the child outside the country of habitual residence. The bond must be in an amount determined
by the court and may be used only to pay for the cost of locating the child and returning him to
his habitual residence if the child is wrongfully removed from or concealed outside the country
of habitual residence. The fact that a parent has significant commitments in a foreign country
does not create a presumption that the parent poses an imminent risk of wrongfully removing or
concealing the child.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the parties are subject to the relocation requirements of
NRS 125C.006 & NRS 125C.0065. If joint or primary physical custody has been established

pursuant to an order, judgment or decree of a court and one parent intends to relocate his or her

relocate with the child; and (b) if the non-relocating parent refuses to give that consent, petition the

=
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court for permission to move and/or for primary physical custody for the purpose of relocating. A
parent who desires to relocate with a child has the burden of proving that relocating with the child is
in the best interest of the child. The court may award reasonable attomey's fees and costs to the |
relocating parent if the court finds that the non-relocating parent refused to consent to the relocating
parent's relocation with the child without having reasonable grounds for such refusal, or for the
purpose of harassing the relocating parent. A parent who relocates with a child pursuant to this
section without the written consent of the other parent or the permission of the court is subject to
the provisions of NRS 200.359.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the parties are subject o the provisions of NRS 31A
and 125.007 regarding the collection of delinquent child support payments.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that either party may request a review of child support
every three years pursuant to NRS 125B.145,

DATED this (day) o2od. day of (month) \j//f/é ,20 / X .

D‘STRICT COURT
RENA G. HUGHES

T e fe /%m Gue.

(Your name) 2 Ml{;} )é?fll? Séﬂ;én/ ’// ﬁy la Marie S taaton

© 2016 Family Law Self-Help Center Stipulation & Order (With Children)
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No hearing is currently scheduled.
QR
O The hearing currently scheduied for (date)

at (time)

.. should be taken off calendar,

e
DATED this (day) [éﬁday of (month) /’léldw’?/ L0 /Y.

120y

STATE OF NEVADA )

)
COUNTY OF CLARK )

Oumis(day)JQ_dayof(mmw)fﬁmL&g\_ﬂo}}_.befmm.m
undersigned Notary Public in and for the said County and State, personally appeared (Plaineiff’s
name) _DEMNIS V. St , known to me to be the porson described in and
who executed the foregoing Stipulation and Order, and who acknowledged to me that he / she did so

freely and voluntarily and for the uses and purposes therein mentioned.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature of notarial officer

© 2016 Family Law Self-Help Center

Stipulation & Order (With Children)
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STATE OF NEVADA )

)
COUNTY OF CLARK )

On this (day) _ VD) dayof(mamh)ﬁ}ﬂwuﬂ.l‘ , 20_\_, before me, the
undersigned Notary Public in and for the said County and State, personally sppeared (Defendant's

name) T\Pj&k GW\ .

who executed the foregoing Stipulation and Order, and who acknowledged to me that he / she did so

, known to me to be the person described in and

freely and voluntarily and for the uses and purposes therein mentioned.
WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature of officer

UPON A READING of the foregoing Stipulation of the parties and good cause appearing,
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the parties’ stipulation is adopted and made an Order of this

cour. Piteradct 4o -the atachad HRdart, (BBt

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that hearing presently scheduled for (date) /V/i/ at

(time) Mé .m. shall be taken off calendar,

iT IS FURTHER ORDERED that each party shall submit the information required in NRS
125B.055, NRS 125.130 aind NRS 125.230 on a separate form to the Court and the Welfare
Division of the Department of Humen Resoyrces within ten days from the date this Decree is filed.
Such information shall be maintained by the Clerk in a confidential manner and not part of the
public record. The parties shall update the information filed with the Court and the Welfare
Division of the Department of Human Resources within ten days should any of that information
become inaccurate,

© 2016 Family Lew Self-Help Center Stipulation & Order (With Children)
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NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of the following provision of NRS 125C.0045(6):
OF ORDER

PENALTY FOR VIO JF_ORDER: THE ABDUCTION, CONCEALMENT OR
DETENTION OF A CHILD IN VIOLATION OF THIS ORDER IS PUNISHABLE AS A
CATEGORY D FELONY AS PROVIDED IN NRS 193.130. NRS 200.359 provides that every
person having a limited right of custody to a child or any parent having no right of custody to
the child who willfully detains, conceals or removes the child from a parent, guardian or other
person having lawful custody or a right of visitation of the child in viclation of an order of this
court, or removes the child from the jurisdiction of the court without the consent of either the
court or all persons who have the right to custody or visitation is subject to being punished for a
category D felony as provided in NRS 193,130,

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the terms of the Hague Convention of October 28, 1980,
adopted by the 14th Session of the Hague Conference on Private International Law, apply if a
parent abducts or wrongfully retains a child in a foreign country. The parties are also put on notice
of the following provision of NRS 125C.0045(8):

If a parent of the child lives in a foreign country or has significant commitments in a foreign
country:

(a) The parties may agree, and the court shall include in the order for custody of the child,
that the United States is the country of habitual residence of the child for the purposes of
applying the terms of the Hague Convention as set forth in subsection 7.

(b) Upon motion of one of the parties, the court may order the parent to post a bond if the
court determines that the parent poses an imminent rigk of wrongfully removing or concealing
the child outside the country of habitual residence. The bond must be in an amount determined
by the court and may be used only to pay for the cost of locating the child and retarning him to
his habitual residence if the child is wrongfully removed from or concealed outside the country
of habitual residence. The fact that a parent has significant commitments in a foreign country
does not create a presumption that the parent poses an imminent risk of wrongfully removing or
concealing the child.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the parties are subject to the relocation requirements of
NRS 125C.006 & NRS 125C.0065. If joint or primary physical custody has been established
pursuant to an order, }udgmént or decree of a court and one parent intends to relocate his or her
residence to a place outside of this State or to a place within this State that is at such a distance that
would substantially impair the ability of the other parent to maintain a meaningful relationship with
the child, and the relocating parent desires to take the child with him or her, the relocating parent
shall, before relocating: (a) attempt to obtain the written consent of the non-relocating parent to
relocate with the child; and (b) if the non-relocating parent refuses to give that consent, petition the

© 2016 Family Law Self-Help Center Stipulation & Order (With Children)

287

JA000340



L - - - RS R - YL 7. TR - PV N R

] (o™ I % R N ) et g heh et et e ek e

P

court for permission to move and/or for primary physical custody for the purpese of relocating. A
parent who desires to relocate with a child has the burden of proving that relocating with the child is
in the best interest of the child. The court may award reasonable attorney's fees and costs to the
relocating parent if the court finds that the non-relocating parent refused to consent to the relocating
parent's relocation with the child without having reasonable grounds for such refusal, or for the
purpose of harassing the relocating parent, A parent who relocates with a child pursuant to this
section without the written consent of the other parent or the permission of the court is subject to
the provisions of NRS 200.359.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the parties are subject to the provisions of NRS 31A
and 125.007 regarding the collection of delinquent child support payments.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that either party may request a review of child support
every three years pursuant to NRS 125B.145.

DATED this (day) o2o{, day of (month) \UM 20 /4.

P

Dl\STRICT COURT fub9£’ -

RENA G. HUGHES

Respectfully submi ! %
(Your signature) / W /é ?4"/ /é% 4/7

(Your name) / )/ (A7 / {lit7d é/éu/// ’fyk Macie SHantm

© 2016 Family Law Self-Help Center Stipulation & Order (With Children)
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CLERK OF THE COURT

EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
FAMILY DIVISION
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
Dennis Vincent Stanton ) D-17-558626-S / DEPARTMENT J
Plaintiff
Vg
Twyla Matie Stanton
Defendant
AFFIDAVIT

I, Twyla Marie Stanton, of Las Vegas, in Clark County, Nevads, MAKE OATH AND SAY THAT:

. Tam the Defendant in Separate Maintenance Case, Case No. D-17-558626-S in Department J of
the Family Court Division, Bighth Judicial District, Clark County, Nevads.

2. The Plaintiff, Dennis Vinoent Stanton, in proper person, in Case No, D-17-558626-8, entitled:
Dennis Vincent Stanton vs. Twyla Marie Stanton, filed a default judgement on 10/23/2017
pursuant to EDCR 2.23(c), 5.501(b), and EDCR 2.20(c).

3. 1do not have a diminished mental capacity, but a speech impediment, nor have I ever been
~ declamdmentaﬂyinoompetmﬁbyanyCounoranyAdnﬁnimﬁveAgmyever.

4. Tdo not have difficulty comprehending legal documents.

b

I do not have difficulty making judgements or decisions as it pertains to legal matters,

6. Tdo not wish to have independent legal counsel to represent me in this matter,

2%9

JA000342



10.

I1.

12.

13.

14,

13.

16.

17.

.

) 4

1 do not wish to be "coerced", forced, pressured, and intimated to have Christopher F. Owen, Esq.
to represent me in this matter.

I have not hired, nor contracted, nor agreed in any way, shape, or form to have Christopher F.
Owen, Esq. or any other attorney to represent me in this matter.

I am completely advised and fully aware of my legal rights as it pertains to this matter.
L am truly making an informed judgement as to the legal matters at hand.

I'have not been "coerced”, forced, pressured, or intimated by anyone or anybody into settlement
nor am I under any kind of duress.

I intentionally, purposely, willfully, and deliberately defaulted in this case by knowingly not
responding, answering, or replying to any papers in regards to this case even though I was
properly served on 09/15/2017.

This Court has intentionally, purposely, willfully, and deliberately delayed a judicial
determination in this matter pursuant to The Ruies of the Code of Judicial Conduct Rule 2.5 in
regards to competence, diligence, and cooperation.

This Court has shown a bias and prejudice for and against myself, Twyla Marie Stanton, by
making false accusations and allegations about my mental state and decision making and abilities
pursuant to The Rules of the Code of Judicial Conduct 2.3(A)(B) Bias, Prejudice, and
Harassment.

I'have encountered financial hardship and despair due to the intentional, purposeful, willful, and
deliberate delay of a judicial determination in this matter by this Court.

I'have filed 2 formal complaint with the Nevada Commission on Judicial Discipline regarding the
handling of this case by this Court.

Under these circumstances, I wish to voluntarily dismiss this case, Separate Maintenance Case,
Case No. D-17-558626-S. Thank you.
Page 2 of 3
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STATE OF NEVADA

COUNTY OF CLARK

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE
ME, on the 20th day of February, 2018

Sign:

(Seal)
NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission expires:

{Signawre)
Twyla Marie Stanton

Page 3 of 3
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O OFFICIAL RECEIPT
..~ Office of the County Clerk
Clark County Family Court
601 North Pecos Rd
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Payor Receipt No.
Stanton, Twyla 2018-09287-FAM
7088 Los Banderos AVE

Las Vegas, NV 89179

Transaction Date
03/29/2018
| Description

Amount Paid |
Stanton, Twyla
D-18-568604-2

In the Matter of the Joint Petition for Divorce of: Dennis Vincent Stanton and Twyla Marie Stanton
Peremptory Challenge of Judge--Fam fee sch-$450

450.00
SUBTOTAL 450.00
Remaining Balance Due: $0.00
PAYMENT TOTAL | 450.00 |

Cash Tendered 450,00

Total Tendered 450.00

Change 0.00
03/29/2018 Cashier Audit
02:50 PM Station FC11 36118418

OFFICIAL RECEIPT
JG3
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MEMO
From the desk of the
Law Clerk {o the
Honorable Bryce C. Duckworth
Family Division, Department Q

Date: April 18, 2018
To:  Christopher Owen, Esqg.
RE:  Stanton v. Stanton, D-18-568604-Z

CC:  Dennis Stanton, 7088 Los Banderos Ave, Las Vegas, NV 89179
Twyla Stanton, 7088 Los Banderos Ave, Las Vegas, NV 89179

The letter dated April 9, 2018 directed to Judge Duckworth that was received by this Court is being
returned to you without consideration by Judge Duckworth because it is “ex parte communication”
and is strictly prohibited. 1 "Ex parte communication” occurs when one party, or a non party,
attempts to inappropriately communicate information to the Judge about a case. Please refrain
from sending ex parte communication to this Court in the future.

Please note that if there is an issue that you believe needs to be addressed by the Court, then you
must file the appropriate motion and/for opposition with the Clerk of the Court.

" Nevada Code of Judicial Conduct Rule 2.9,

Q95
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Apr B3 2A1B 13:15:23 Via Pax N 7824551946 Vonage

Page BA1 Of BBS

C O

FAX COVER SHEET
Te: “abello@chisowenlaw com>
Company: Date: 04/09/18 01:04:44 PM
Fax Number: 7024551546 Pages (Including cover). 5

Re: Stanton v. Stanton; Case Nos. D-16-540966-D and?'m_é-_seaeo«i-z

FERSONAL ANDCONFIDENTIAL: This message originates from Christopher F. Owen, PLLC dba the
OWENLAW FIRM This message and any file(z) or attachment(s) tranemitted with it ars confidantial,
intended only for the named recipient, and may contain informationthat is a trade secret, proprietary,
protected by the attorney work product doctrine, subject to the attorney-client privilege, or is otherwisa
protected against unauthorized use or disclosure. This message and any file{s) or attachment(s) transmitted
with it are transmitted based on a reasonable expectation of privacy consistent with ABA Formal Opinion
No. 99-413. Any disclosure, distribution, copying, or use of this mformation by anyons otherthan the
intended recipient, regardless of address or routing, is strictly prohibited. If youreceive this message in
efror, please advise the sender by immediate reply and delete the originalmessage. Personal messages
express only the view of the sender and are not attributableto Christophea F. Owen, PLLC.

\'/onage

Busingts Solutiong™
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April 9, 2018

YIA TELECOPIER ONLY

The Honomble Judge Duckworth

Eighth Judicial District Court, Family Division
601 North Pecos Road

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Fax: (702) 455-1946

Re:  Dennix Vincens Stanion vs. Twyla Marie Stanfon
Case No. D-16-340966-D
Case No, D-18-568604-2

Dear Judge Duckworth:

Tn the hope that this commaunication is not out-of-line, | write to express concermns about Family
Court proceedings that oocurred In related cases involving the same parties prior to the peremptory
challenge of Judge Rena Hughes and consequent reassignment of this case {D-16-540966-D) to your Honor
on March 29, 2018,

This matter involves four separate filings involving Dennis Stanton and Twyla Stanton, and their
six children.

On October 12, 2016, Deanis Stanton filed a Complaint for Divarce (Case No. D-16-540966-D).
Later that day. Mrs, Stanton, with the undersigned as counsel, filed her Complaint for Divoree (Case No.
D-16-541006-D). Both cases were consolidated under the earlier Case number. Afier long and contentious
proceedings, the parties reconciled and the case was voluntarily dismissed on or about March 30, 203 7.

On September 13, 2017, Dennis Stanton filed a Compiaint for Separaie Maintenance (Case No. D-
17-558626-8), which was assigned to Judge Rena Hughes (the “Sepacale Maintenance Case™).

On October 23, 2017, Mr., Stanton requested a summary dispogition of the Sepamte Maintenance
Casge,

On February 1, 2018, the Court, of its own accord, issued a Minute Order in the Separate
Maintenance Case. A copy of that Minute Order is enclosed herewith,

In her Minute Order, Judge Hughes states:

Pursuant to EDCR 2.23(c) and 5.501(b), this Court can consider a motion and: issue a

decision on the papers at any time without a hearing. The Court has researched its duties

with respect to ensutring due process to the Defendant [Twyla Stanton). Throngh the

previous oase mvo{vmg thc partms (lead case- D-16 540966 b mnsohdated with D- 16-
e C 5 H (] ENH L 8 ;

1785 Rast Sahars Ava., Suite 187, Las Vegas, Nevada 39104
Ph. 702.733.2800 + Fax 702.425.9883 * www.chrisowenlaw.com 2 (’;7
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The Houorable Judge Duckworth
April 9, 2018
Page «2~

maiters. In good conscience, and for purnoses of due process, the Couri cannot approve

the Defendant s alleged agreements with Plaintiff ungil Defendant receives independent
legal counssl,

Therefore, the Court is appointing Defendant independent legal counsel to reprasent the

Defendant in this matter, to ensure she is advised of her rights, and that she is truly making
an.informed iudgment as to the legal matters at hand. (Emphasis added).

On February 8, 2018, the Couri signed the Order appointing the undersigned as counsel for Mrs,
Stanton in the Separate Maintenance Case. It is betieved the undersigned wag selected because he had
represented M. Stanton in the previous cases (D-16-540966-D and D-16-541006-D),

Fiale

Shortly thereafter, the parties filed & Stipulation and Order to Dismiss and the Separate Maintenance
case was dismissed on February 27, 2018,

On March 29, 2018, the parties filed a Joint Petition for Summary Decree of Divores (Case Ne, D-
18-568604-Z). This case was first assigned fo Judge Hughes. A peremptory challenge was filed and the
case was then reassigned to your Honor,

Given the comments of Judge Hughes in her Minute Order as to Mrs, Stanton, the undersigned
writes this letter (0 suggest the appointment of s guardian ad /item to make sure Ms. Stanton understands
the nature of the proceedings and consequent orders of the Court,

Thank you for your attention,

Very truly yours

OWEN LAW FIRM ,

2, J(/ '{- . -*:w- J ‘?/[ - o .,r{‘}(_ é‘?ﬁ}"?
C ﬁ'igtof b . Owen /

Attorney at Law

CFO/el

ce Dennis Stanton (via U.S. Mail)
Twyla Stanton (via U.8. Mail)
Rhonda K. Forsberg, Esq. (via email)
Michelle Hauser, Esq. (via email)

Enclosure as noted

QGE
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(CHECK ONLY ONE BOX)
No hearing is currently scheduled.
OR
[0 The hearing currently scheduled for (date) at (fime)
___m. should be taken off calendar.

DATED this (day) g %of(mmh) /@ﬂ'g 20 /8.

.- . _ -". -
2 Bmail: Xouz mslan 50 &5 €

STATE OF NEVADA )
COUNTY OF CLARK q \

On this (day) _ XS _ day of (month) Agg\ , 20 §— before me, the

3y 1
undersigned Notary Public in and for the said County and State, personally {(PlinifFs

'iwm}’shn% , knowss 40 me.40.be.the-pessca.degcribed in and

who executed the foregoing Stipulation and Order, and who acknowledged to me that he / she’did so

freely and vohumtarily and for the uses and purposes therein mentioned.
WITNESS my hand and official seal.

ignature of notarial officer

© 2016 Family Law Setf-Help Centor Stipulation & Order (With Children)
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' STATE OF NEVADA

COUNTY OF CLARK N

On this (dy) _ XS _ day of (month) Afz.u_l__J‘ 20 LE”, before me, the
undersigned Notary Public in and for the ssid County and State, personally appesred (Damai s
o Tovla Macie Storhe— , kRown to mo to:he the person described in and
whoeanegmefmegomgSﬁwhﬁmmerdet,mdwhoacknowledngmmpfshedidw
freely and voluntarily and for the uses and purposes therein mentioned.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

7 )

Signsture of notarial officer

UPON A READING of the foregoing Stipulation of the parties and good cause sppearing,
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the parties’ stipulation is adopted and made an Order of this
Court.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that hearing prescutly scheduled for (date) “"//;4/ ~ at

(l‘ime)—-%" .m, shall be taken off calendar.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that each party shall submit the information required in NRS
125B.055, NRS 125.130 and NRS 125.230 on a scparate form to the Court and the Welfare
Division of the Department of Human Resources within ten days from the date this Decree is filed.
Such information shall be maintained by the Clerk in a confidential manner and not part of the
public record. The parties shall update the information filed with the Court and the Welfare
Division of the Department of Human Resources within ten days should any of that information
become inaccurate.

© 2016 Famity Law Scif-Help Center Stipulation & Order (With Chikiren)
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NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of the following provision of NRS 125C.0045(6):

PENALTY FOR VIOLATION OF ORDER: THE ABDUCTION, CONCEALMENT OR
DETENTION OF A CHILD IN VIOLATION OF THIS ORDER IS PUNISHABLE AS A
CATEGORY D FELONY AS PROVIDED IN NRS 193.130. NRS 200.359 provides that every
person having a limited right of custody to a child or any parent having no right of custody to
the child who willfully detains, conceals or removes the child from a parent, guardian or other
person having lawful custody or a right of visitation of the child in violation of an order of this
court, or removes the child from the jurisdiction of the court without the consent of either the
court or all persons who have the right to custody or visitation is subject to being punished for a
category D felony as provided in NRS 193.130.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the terms of the Hague Convention of October 25, 1980,
adopted by the 14th Session of the Hague Conference on Private International Law, apply if a
parent abducts or wrongfully retains a child in a foreign country. The parties are also put on notice
of the following provision of NRS 125C.0045(8):

If a parent of the child lives in a foreign country or has significant commitments in a foreign
country;

(a) The parties may agree, and the court shall include in the order for custody of the child,
that the United States is the country of habitual residence of the child for the purposes of
applying the terms of the Hague Convention as set forth in subsection 7.

(b) Upon motion of one of the parties, the court may order the parent to post a bond if the
court determines that the parent poses an imminent risk of wrongfully removing or concealing
the child outside the country of habitual residence. The bond must be in an amount determined
by the court and may be used only to pay for the cost of locating the child and returning him to
his habitual residence if the child is wrongfully removed from or concealed outside the country
of habitual residence. The fact that a parent has significant commitments in a foreign country
does not create a presumption that the parent poses an imminent risk of wrongfully removing or
concealing the child.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the parties are subject to the relocation requirements of
NRS 125C.006 & NRS 125C.0065. If joint or primary physical custody has been established
pursuant to an order, judgment or decree of a court and one parent intends to relocate his or her
residence to a place outside of this State or to a place within this State that is at such a distance that
would substantially impair the ability of the other parent to maintain a meaningful relationship with
the child, and the relocating parent desires to take the child with him or her, the relocating parent
shall, before relocating: (a) attempt to obtain the written consent of the non-relocating parent to
relocate with the child; and (b) if the non-relocating parent refuses to give that consent, petition the

© 2016 Family Law Self-Help Center Stipulation & Order (With Children)
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court for permission to move and/or for primary physical custody for the purpose of relocating. A
parent who desires to relocate with a child has the burden of proving that relocating with the child is
in the best interest of the child. The court may award reasonable attorney’s fees and costs to the
relocating parent if the court finds that the non-relocating parent refused to consent to the relocating
parent's relocation with the child without having reasonable grounds for such refusal, or for the
purpose of harassing the relocating parent. A parent who relocates with a child pursuant to this
sectionwithomthewrittenconsentoftheoﬁ:crpmntorthepmmissionofﬂaecomtissubjectto
the provisions of NRS 200.359.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the parties are subject to the provisions of NRS 31A
and 125.007 regarding the collection of delinquent child support payments.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that either party may request a review of child support
every three years pursuant to NRS 125B.145.

DATED this (day) / Q day of (month)

T i ) Fhifi ik

(Your name) 4§ M/&é{/' ,S,/_éd)é‘(] ‘Goy la Mace Shanion

© 2016 Family Law Self-Help Center Stipulation & Order (With Children)
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Ron L. Goodman
Attorney at Law

ks

“Over 25 Years of Exnerience”

ATI'ORNEY CLIENT AGREEMENT
Client(s) TWwyta p m
attorney Ron Goodman to 1epresent
R"’ Q‘%‘Mﬁm—

hereby hire(s)
hlm/herithem in the folluwmg matter:

'I'hetbeforthisrepmsenuﬁoniss 1SV

Costsareestimatedtobe$ andareinaddﬂiontothefee.

Uponthemn:alpaymentofs _YgU Attorney will :

File  dvcunety

Agreed to this 6 dayof

B 20/ P
é§ g Rén Goodman, Attorney

Client

515 Oak Street, Suite A . Conway, Arkansas 72032 . ﬂgoodmanlaw@msn.com
Phone: 501-993-3824 . Fax: 501-664-3458

2ol

JA000359



(N

EXHIBIT

307

JA000360



Ron L. Goodman

Attorney at Law

“Over 25 Years of Experience”

The Honorable Judge H.G. Foster
Faukner County Circuit/Probate
Faulkner County Courthouse

510 S. German Lane

Conway, AR 72034

Re:  IN THE MATTER OF TWYLA MARIE McCURDY

(STANTON) An incapacitated person
Faukner County Probate 23PR-18-640

Dear Judge Foster,

- ELECTRONICALLY FILED
{f “Faulkner County Circuit Court Probate Division
it Margaret Dartar, County Clark

2019-Feb-13 11:53:52
23PR-18-640
C20D05 : 1 Page

February 11, 2019

Enclosed for your approval is an Agreed Order in the above-referenced matter.

(Enclosure)

CC: Boyd Tackett, Jr.
P.O.Box 1433
Conway, AR 72033

RLG:  vsw

BG@/ 7:“‘ "‘! Z"‘"—-

Ron Goodman (86070)
Attorney at Law

515 Oak, Suite A
Conway, AR 72032
501-993-3824
rigoodmanlaw@msn.com

515 Oak Street, Suite A . Conway, Arkansas 72032

. rlgoodmanlaw@msn.com

Phone: 501-993-3824 . Fax: 501-664-3458 203
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#~_ ELECTRONICALLY FILED
{ 4 £ “zaulkner County Circuit Court Probate Division
L S Margaret Darter, County Clerk

2019-Feb-19 11:19:44
23PR-18-640
C20D05 : 3 Pages

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF FAULKNER COUNTY,
PROBATE DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF TWYLA MARIE MCCURDY (STANTON)
An incapacitated person 23PR-18-640

AGREED ORDER

Onthis ___ day of February 2019, came for hearing on the above captioned case, the
Respondent Twyla Marie McCurdy Stanton by and through her attorney, Ron Goodman, and the
Petitioners Robert Crawford and Carmen Crawford by and through their attorney, Boyd Tackett,
Jr. and from the pleadings filed herein, the evidence before the Court and the agreement of the
Parties the Court, being well and sufficiently advised finds as follows:

1. The Cout has proper jurisdiction over the Parties and subject matter of this cause;
2. This Court is the appropriate venue;

3. The Petitioners were granted a temporary guardianship over the Respondent by order of
the Court on October 26, 2018; '

4. This temporary guardianship expired by operation of law on January 24, 2019;
5. Prior to the expiration of the temporary guardianship the Petitioners set a hearing seeking
permanent guardianship of the Respondent. Respondent fled a response opposing the

appointment,

6. Respondent subsequently filed a Motion to Terminate Temporary Guardianship on
January 22, 2019;

7. The Petitioners’ temporary guardianship over the Respondent has expired and is held for
naught;

8. The matter of guardianship of the person and estate of Twyla Marie McCurdy Stanton is
hereby dismissed;

309
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9. This Order resolves the pending Motion of the Respondert;
IT IS SO ORDERED.

Ron*Goodmen (86070)
Altorney for Respondent
515 Oak 8t., Suite A
Conway, AR 72032
501-593-3824

HONORABLE H.G. FOSTER

DATE

P.O. Box 1433
Conway, AR 72033
501-329-7722

3/0
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Arkansas Judiciary

Case Title: TWYLA MARIE MCCURDY
Case Number: 23PR-18-640

Type: AGREED ORDER
So Ordered

A7

Judge H G Foster

Electronically signed by HGFOSTER on 2019-02-10 11:19:51  page 3 of 3
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF FAULKNER COUNTY, ARKANSAS

PROBATE DIVISION
IN THE MATTER OF TWYLA MARIE MCCURDY (STANTON)
An incapacitated person 23PR-18-640
MOTION TO TERMINATE

TEMPORARY GUARDIANSHIP

Comes Twyla McCurdy Stanton, by and through her attorney, Ron Goodman, and for her

Motion to Terminate Temporary Guardianship states as follows:

1. Based on information provided in a Verified Petition for Appointment of Co-Guardians
of the Person and Estate fled by Robert Crawford and Carmen Crawford on October 19,
2018 the Court entered an Order appointing them as temporary co-guardians of Twyla
McCurdy Stanton on October 26, 2018;

2. A hearing was scheduled for December 10, 2018 for the appointment of Robert Crawford
and Carmen Crawford as Co-Guardians of Twyla McCurdy Stanton. Mrs. Stanton
obtained counsel to oppose the appointment and a Response on her behalf was filed

December 6, 2018. The hearing of December 10, 2018 was subsequently continued and
has not been re-set;

3. There are a number of factual misrepresentations in the Crawford’s Petition seeking
guardianship that will be disclosed should there be a hearing required on this matter;

4. The Crawford’s Petition seeking guardianship of Twyla McCurdy Stanton is moot due to
the fact that Twyla has returned to her resident state of Nevada, re-married her husband
of fourteen (14) years and resumed her roke as mother to her six children. (See attached

marriage license.)

5. Twyla McCurdy Stanton did not establish residency in Arkansas and never intended to do
so. She did not intend to permanently leave her children in Nevada. While visiting

313
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relatives here she became a virtual prisoner as her mother and step-father sought to gain
control over her and her disability benefits by gaining guardianship;

6. Twyla McCurdy Stanton is an adult person with learning disabilities and attention deficit
disorder (see englosed Adult Psychological Evaluation). She has been able to take care
of herself, her six children, her husband and her household for over fourteen (14) years.
She has also worked independently outside of the house as a housekeeper in the past.
She has no need for a guardian.

7. Since Twyla has returned to her state of residence, returned to her children and re-

married her husband there is no need for the Crawford’s temporary guardianship to
continue and should be dismissed.

WHEREFORE, Twyla McCurdy Stanton requests that the temporary guardianship
awarded to Robert Crawford and Carmen Crawford over her be terminated and for all other relief
to which she may be entitled.

ectfully submitte:
la Mc

By:

Ro® Goodman (86070)
Attorney at Law

515 Oak, Suite A
Conway, AR 72032
515-993-3824
rigoodmanlaw@msn.com
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Ron Goodman, hereby certify that a copy of the above pleading was served
electronically and ako placed in the U.S. Mail with sufficient postage this ﬂ_%y of January
2019 and addressed as follows:

Boyd Tackett Jr.

P.0O.Box 1433 ‘
Conway, AR 72033 /

Ron Goodman (86070)
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IF YOU ARE THE GUARDIAN IN
ANOTHER STATE BUT NEED TO
CONDUCT BRIEF, TEMPORARY
BUSINESS IN NEVADA ON BEHALF OF
THE PROTECTED PERSON:

The original court may have toid you to "register”
your guardianship In Nevada so that you can take
care of business in Nevada (such as, sell property,
initiate or réspond to a lawsuit, etc.). If so, you can
register your guardianship in Nevada by completing
the -} Registration of Foreign Guardianship Order
(pdf} packet and following all included
instructions. You must file a certified copy of your
arder appointing you the guafﬁéan and a certified
copy of your letters of guardianship with the papers.

Once you file the registration documents, you must
file additional papers to seta hearing and explainto
the Nevada judge why you registered your case in
Nevada and what you intend to do as the guardian
here. You may rieed to file & “Petition for Authority to
Sell Real Property” or a "Generic Petition” if none of
the Self-Help Forms: address your situation. You can
find a list of the different packets available to set a
hearing on the Guardianship Forins page. .

hitps:/iphotos.google.com/photo/AF 1QipO1 UriRnfsOtRWZZ3eBSmdkJ0igkjeRKOUSE

L 2 2]

C

3i7

JA000370

i



This Packet Is For:
e A puardian or conservator who was appointed in another state; AND
¢ The guardian needs to register the case in Clark County, Nevada in order to take some
limited, specific action in Nevada.

NOTE: This packet is not for guardians who are moving to Nevada and
transferring the entire case. A different packet is available for that purpose. This
packet is only for guardians who need limited authority to do a specific thing in
Nevada (such as sell the protected person’s property, initiate litigation, etc.)

You Will Need: To register your guardianship in Clark County, Nevada, you will need:
s A certified copy of the other state’s order appointing you the guardian;
o A certified copy of the letters of guardianship issued from the other court; and

Filing Fee: There may be a filing fee to file this paperwork if you were appointed the guardian
over the estate or the person and the estate. The filing fee varies depending on the value
of the estate.

1, Fill out the Paperwork:

All Self Help forms are in a checkbox/fill in the blank format. Use black ink and write clearly.
Fill out the following:

0 Family Court Cover Sheet
This form provides basic information about the parties so the Clerk can open your case.

O Filing of Foreign Guardianship
This form telis the Court about the other court proceedings where you were appointed the
guardian. You will need to know the court name, the case number, and you will have to
have certified copies of the required court orders.

O Confidential Information Sheet
This form proves the identification of the parties. You must attach a copy of the listed
identification (social security card, driver’s license, etc.) for the protected person(s) and the
guardian(s).

2, File Your Paperwork:

In person: Bring the documents listed above to the courthouse. You will file them with the Clerk

of Court. All documents are electronically filed and will be emailed to you after
processing. You must provide a valid email address when filing.

Oanline: You can upload your documents at https://nevada.tylerhost.net/OfsWeb/. You must
register for an account, provide an email address, and you must be able to scan and upload
your documents. There is a $3.50 fee to e-file your documents.

Many family law matters involve complex and valuable legal rights which cannot adequately be protected without the assistance

of an attorney. The information provided is basic, general information that does not fit all situations. It is the duty of each self- 3/ 3

represcnted mdmdua] o know what rules of court and lew apply. For more information on the law, these forms, and free classes,
www.familylawse] enter.org or the Family Law Self Help Center at 601 N. Pecos Road.
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3. File Additional Paperwork to Set a Hearing:

You will need to set a hearing to explain to the judge why you registered your order in Nevada
and what you intend to do as guardian in Nevada. To do this, you will need to fill out
another packet depending on what you are trying to do. The Self-Help Center has the
following packets available that may be applicable:

O Petition for Authority to Sell Real Property / Permission to Sell Property
A guardian must obtain court permission to sell the protected person’s real property. This
packet includes the forms needed to request permission to sell the property, and then to
gain approval to sell the property to a proposed buyer.

O Generic Petition
If there is anything else the guardian needs court permission to do, the guardian can file
the “Generic Petition” to set a hearing so a judge can decide any miscellaneous matter
involving a guardianship.

219
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CASE NO.

v

HTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COU;BZI‘

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA |
FAMILY COURT COVER SHEET

(To be assigned by the Clerk’s Office)

Do you or any other party in this case (including any minor child) have any other current case(s) or past

case(s) in the Family Court or Juvenile Court in Clark County?

] yes

[INo

H yes, complete the other side of this form

PARTY INFORMATION (Please Print)

Plaintiff/Petitioner Defendant/Respondent/Co-Petitioner/Ward/Decedent
Last Name: Last Name:
" First Name: Middle Name: First Name: Middie Name:
Home Address: Home Address:
City, State, Zip: City, State, Zip:
Mailing Address: Mailing Address:
City, State, Zip: City, State, Zip:
Phone #: Date of Birth: Phone #: Date of Birth:
Attorney Information Attorney Information
Name: Bar No. Name: Bar No:
Address: Address:
City, State, Zip: City, State, Zip:
Phone #: Phone #:
(Check one box only for the type of case being filed with this cover sheet)
g
OTHER DOMESTIC RELATIONS '
DOMESTIC PETITIONS GUARDIASSE]]_‘ PRO_BATE
Marriage Dissolution [ Adoption —Minor Guardianship of an Adult [[] Summary Administration
[ Annulment [ Adoption —Adult [ Person [7] General Administration
C] i !;q inor child [C] Child Custody (Non-Divorce) "] Estate [ Special Administration
5 vaorce mw(.) ﬁ':}m or ¢ h.ﬁ;;a) [} Mental Health "] Person and Estate [ Set Aside Estates
CIF lvqrceI—; ith minor child(ren) 3 Name Change 7 Trust/Conservatotships
n J:i::g; " tic:;efNo minor child(ren) O Paternity Guardianship of a Minor O Individual Trustee
£ Joint Petition — With minor child(ren) [} Permission to Marry [} Person 7] Corporate Trustee
{1 Separate Maintenance L] Support - Other L] Bstate (] Other Probate
P [J ‘Temporary Protective Order (FPO) [3 Person and Estate
] Termination of Parental Rights
[] visitation {Non-Divorce) ] Guardianship Trust
] Other (identify)
MISC. JUVENILE PETITIONS IV-D CHILD SUPPORT PETITIONS
[] Work Permit [} Emancipation I DA-UIFSA ] Chitd Support In State IV-D
List children involved in this case {(If more than 3 children, please enter the information on the reverse side)
Last Name First Name Middle Name Date of Birth Relationship
1
2.
3
Printed Name of Preparer Signature of Preparer Date
Revised 07/01/12
Eighth Judicial District Court Py
Pursuant to NRS 3.275 220
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Supply the following g:formatmn about any other proceedm{gi check all that apply):
S
[ pivorce [ Temporary Protective Orders (TPO) [] Custody/Chlld Support
[J UIFSA/URESA [_]Paternity [_| Juvenile Court [_] Other

Please Print

List full name of all adult parties involved Case humber Approximate date
S _ of other of last order in
Last Name _ First Name _ Middle Name proceeding(s) | other proceeding(s)

If children were involved (other than those listed on front page), please provide:

Last Name First Name Middle Name Date of Birth | Relationship

Children involved in this case (continuation from front page)

- LastName First Name Middle Name Date of Birth Relationship

THIS INFORMATION IS REQUIRED BY
NRS 3.025, NRS 3.223, NRS 3,227, NRS 3.275,
NRS 125.130, NRS 125.230,
And will be kept in a confidential manner by the Clerk’s Office.

32!
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Your Name:
Address:

City, State, Zip:
Phone:

Email:
Self-Represented

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

In the Matter of the Guardianship of the:

D) Person CASE NO.:
0 Estate _
{1 Person and Estate DEPT:

of:

(name of person who has a guardian)
A Protected Person.

FILING OF FOREIGN JUDGMENT (Guardianship)

Petitioner(s), (name of guardian/conservator)

and (name of co-guardian / conservator, or write “N/A” if only one)

requests registration of a Foreign
Judgment pursuant to Nevada Revised Statutes 159.2025.

1. The Petitioner(s) were appointed as guardians / conservators by the following court (full
name of the court, as noted on their pleadings, where guardianship and/or
conservatorship was granted):

Court Name:

Case/Cause No.

2. The following documents are attached to this Petition as supporting documentation (both

are mandatory).

» (Certified copy of the Order Appointing Guardian / Conservator from the above
court; and

= Certified copy of the Letters of Guardianship, from the above court.

© 2017 Family Court Self-Help Center Filing of Foreign Guardianship
Page |
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3. The value of the protected person’s estate based on the pleadings filed in the above court
is (& check one):
[0 Does not apply; this is a guardianship over the person only.

0 $2,500 or less.
[0 More than $2,500

4. As required by Nevada Revised Statutes 159.2025, the Petitioner(s) shall file a copy of the
Petitioner(s) driver’s licenses, passports or other valid photo identification cards in a
sealed envelope. In lieu of a sealed envelope, the Petitioner(s) may submit the appropriate

Confidential Information Sheet with the supporting identification documents attached.

DATED this (day) day of (month} , 20
(Petitioner) (Co-Petitioner)
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
© 2017 Family Court Self-Help Center Filing of Foreign Guardianship 3 24
Page 2

JA000376



VERIFICATION

I, (name of first petitioner) , State

that I am the Guardian / Conservator in the above-entitled action; that I have read the foregoing
Filing of Foreign Judgment and know the contents thereof; that the same is true of my own
knowledge, except as to those matters therein stated upon information and belief, and as to
those matters, I believe them to be true.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada that the

foregoing is true and correct.

PETITIONER

VERIFICATION

I, (name of second petitioner)

3

state that I am the Co-Guardian / Conservator in the above-entitled action; that I have read the
foregoing Filing of Foreign Judgment and kﬁow the contents thereof; that the same is true of my
own knowledge, except as to those matters therein stated upon information and belief, and as to
those matters, I believe them to be true.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada that the

foregoing is true and correct.

CO-PETITIONER

© 2017 Family Court Self-Help Center Filing of Foreign Guardianship
Page3
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Your Name:

Address:

City, State, Zip:

Phone:

Email:

Self-Represented

In the Matter of the Guardianship of the:

] Person
O Estate

O Person and Estate

of:

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

DEPT:

(name of person who has a guardian)

A Protected Person.

CASE NO.:

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION SHEET ~ GUARDIANSHIP

(You must write the proposed guardian’s names and the proposed ward’s name and provide a
copy of at least one type of identification listed below.)

First Guardian (full legal name):

Identification Attached (check all that apply):

Second Guardian (fill legal name, or “n/a” if none):

0 Social Security Number

[J Valid Driver’s License Number

[1 Valid Identification Card Number

O Valid Passport Number

[0 Taxpayer Identification Number

[J Valid Tribal Identification Card Number

Identification Attached (check all that apply):

[ Social Security Number

(0 Valid Driver’s License Number

00 Valid Identification Card Number

[0 Valid Passport Number

[J Taxpayer Identification Number

[0 Valid Tribal Identification Card Number

© 2017 Family Court Self-Help Center

Confidential Information Shest % o 5
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First Protected Person {full legal name):

Identification Attached (check all that apply).

Second Protected Person (full legal name):

Identification Attached (check all that apply):

Third Protected Person (full legal name):
Identification Attached (check all that apply):

Submitted by:

O

O Social Security Number

[ Birth Certificate

£} Valid Driver’s License Number
[0 Valid Identification Card Number
[J Valid Passport Number

O Social Security Number

(] Birth Certificate

[J Valid Driver’s License Number
[0 Valid Identification Card Number
O Valid Passport Number

[J Social Security Number

[0 Birth Certificate

[0 Valid Driver’s License Number
[ Valid Identification Card Number
O Valid Passport Number

(Signature)

(Printed Name)

(Attach copies of the identification indicated for each guardian and protected person)

© 20617 Family Court Self-Help Center

Confidential Information Sheet 3‘2&’
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SELF HELP DIVORCE, CUSTODY AND GUARDIANSHIP
FORMS

FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

**IMPORTANT DISCLOSURE**

These forms and instructions are provided as a courtesy only. The Fifth Judicial District, the accompanying
Courts, and their employees SHALL NOT BE LIABLE for errors contained within or for direct, indirect, special, or
consequential damages in connection with providing this material.

Many family law matters involve complex and valuable legal rights. These forms and instructions are basic
general forms and DO NOT fit all situations. If your situation does not fit the general forms you will need to
perform additional legal research or consult an attorney.

It is always recommended that you consult with an attorney before attempting to use self-help. This is especially
true if your case involves unique or complicated issues. Most family law issues affect significant legal rights.
Some rights cannot be adequately protected without the assistance of an attorney.

When representing yourself, you are responsible for understanding the law that governs your case and for filing
the proper iegal documents. The law provides for exceptions in some situations. if your case invoives special
circumstances these exceptions may apply to you. Fifth Judicial District Self Help forms do not include
information on these exceptions. Applicable laws and rules are set out in the Nevada Revised Statutes, The

Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure, and other local rules governing the jurisdiction in which you are filing your
documents.

By signing these documents and filing them with the court, you agree to the following:

* You have carefully read the documents;+ You understand all the terms and conditions in the documents;
* You agree with everything in the documents; and 299
* You are aware of all of the consequences that may occur as a resuit of filing. 3

8 Enable Google Translate
JA000381



Note that if you, the other party, or yaur children have ties to a state other than Nevada (i.e. you recently moved
here or you have orders from anoti. -state) you should consult an attorney._ .FORE filing any documents
because the court may not have jurssductlon over you. However, once you fi f Ie certam documents, the court will
have jurisdiction and you WILL NOT be able to change that.

The Fifth Judicial District Self Help forms are provided in .pdf format. You may print out the documents and hand
write in the provided blanks. Please do not leave blank spaces. Either fill in the appropriate answer or write "N/A"
in each space.

DIVORCE FORMS

Divorce Brochure (PDF)
The Steps of a Divorce (PDF)

Complaint for Divorce With Children

General instructions for Completing Divorce Complaint With Children (PDF)
Eamily Cover Sheet (PDF)

Divorce Complaint With Children (PDF)

Child Support Worksheets and Chart (PDF)

Instructions for Completing Financial Disclosure Form (PDF)

Financial Disclosure Form (PDF)

Declaration Under Uniform Child Custody Jurisdiction Enforcement Act (UCCJEA) (PDF)
Summons (PDF)

Affidavit of Service PDF)

Preliminary Injunction (PDF}

Complaint for Divorce Without Children

Instructions for Completing Divorce Complaint Without Children (PDF)
Family Cover Sheet (PDF)

Divorce Complaint Without Children (PDF)

Instructions for Compieting Financial Disclosure Form (PDF)
Financial Disclosure Form (PDF)

Summons (PDF)

Affidavit of Service (PDF)

Preliminary Injunction (PDFE)

Answer to Divorce Complaint With No Counterclaim

Instructions for Completing an Answer Without a Counterclaim (PDF)
Answer With No Counterclaim (PDF)

instructions for Completing Financial Disclosure Form (PDF)
Einancial Disclosure Form (PDF)

Child Support Worksheets and Chart (PDF)

Request for Hearing (PDF)

Order Setting Hearing (PDE)

Preliminary Injunction (PDF)

Certificate of Mailing (PDF)

Answer to Divorce Complaint With Counterclaim
Instructions for Completing_ an Answer With a Counterclaim (PDF) 3"2 7
Answer With Counterciaim (PDF)

#8 Enable Google Transiate
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{ Electronically Filed
03/29/2018

Pz u K ¥t

CLERK OF THE COURY

..
M ;

DISTRICT COURT
FAMILY DIVISION

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
(D&MJ Viped Sttmno
BT Ff!?* Ay W e —
) CASENO._

)
7/V/b Phre S Hgusbp ) DEPARTME  D-18-568604-Z

BEFENDANT— S 2o, 07 o o igy Dept: J

NOTICE OF SEMINAR COMPLETION - EDCR 5.07

¥

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT W@L__
{Name) :

SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED THE MANDATORY DIVORCE EDUCATION SEMINAR

ON
{Date)

&%“!Soluuomlnc.
ﬁ_ﬂ%aw/ 120923
PROGRAM REPRESENTATIVE

MARCH :2,6/ 2021
DATE VALID THROUGH

Famh Sltmsic.

> (artfcteof Compleion £
ZQFRCLSEAL

A

COPE_CERTIFICATE_1-10-12[1] (Rev. 06/14)
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<«¢= LOAD THIS DIRECTION, THIS SIDE UP

MONEY ORDER RECEIPT - NON NEGOTIABLE

U
(o Send and P!anage Momey Easily. All With One Card.
Wast, ndr d MasterCa
8‘ WUENF?&MU%P?%%PM F@Z%lyn i e‘;rr‘ers;gid rack for info.
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<
£ % *’17718958787 *
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5 0 E
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7-ELEVEN
6930 S.RAINBOW BLVD
LAS VEGAS NV 89118
7022638572
STORE#: 33678
THANKS FOR SHOPPING

AT 7-ELEVEN
1 M0 #177169567373 274.00
1 MO Fees 1.29
SUBTOTAL 275.29
TOTAL DUE 2715.29
CASH 280 .00
CHANGE 4,71

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT 7-ELEVEN
ASK US ABOUT OUR FOOD SPECTALS!!!H
T#02 OP13 TRN3373 05/12/2018 01:18 PM
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Send and Mansge Money Easily. 811 With (ne Card.

Toe Western hionr Nut‘aptfnﬂ»‘ Frepaid Masterfarde

1T Verification recuired. Fees apoly. C‘»—v arepzid rads Ffor info,
mST 7724 100 GI3678. DT 0S12{8 $274.00 ZHUNDRELZ 400U ARS AND
G E?‘-Tb ‘

A O AL P o oot oo 1 RL ket St i s s ey o ot e
lhum P‘ o m

Olll' e
-ﬁ% e
wmlﬂ §: hou pmvlﬁe

177169568737 *

¥ P@L\\‘im B
_)

N
Evo("Qﬂ.—_

”

(For 30
D

4% ). Sk

7-ELEVEN
6930 S.RATNBOW BLVD
LAS VEGAS Nv 89118

7022638572
STORE#: 33678
THANKS FOR SHOPPING
AT 7-ELEVEN
1 MO $177169567373 274.00
1 MO Fess 1.29
SUBTOTAL 275.29
TOTAL DUE 275.29
CASH 280 .00
CHANGE 4.7

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT 7-ELEVEN
ASK US ABOUT OUR FOOD SPECIALS!!I
THO2 OP13 TRN3373 05/12/2018 01:18 PM
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NECESSARY
IF MAILED
IN THE

NOTEE Tha person signing this form stales that he or she ks the persan, UNITED STATES

wmoutor, guardien, authortoed officer, or agent of the person for whom mell would
ba torwarded under this order. Anyons submitting fales o inecoursts informetion
on this form ia subject to punishment by fine or impriscriment or both under =
Sections 2, 1001, 1702 and 1708 of Tite 18, United Biates Code.

PRIVACY NOTICE: This information you provide witl be used 1o forward your mall to
& new location. Collection is suthortzed by 39 USC 404. Filing this form ls voluntery,
but we cannot forward your mall without it. We do not discloss your information,
sxoept in the following mited diroumstances: to government agancies or bodies a8
required to perform official duties; to mallers, only if they aiready posssss your old
address; in legal procsedings of for service of procses; to law srdforcemant se nesded
for a criminal iInvestigation; or to contractors wiw halp fuifll the servios.

BUSINESS REPLY MAIL

POSTAGE WILL BE PAID BY ADDRESSEE

To: POSTMASTER
UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE

T LR LT G L L R PPY £ T L  LEL L U

OFFICIAL MAIL FORWARDING CHANGE OF ADDRESS ORDER -QFFIGIAL'{.’BE’ONLY
Plaase PRINT itams 1-10 in blue or black ink. Your signature ks required In Rem 9. ZonaiRouts 1D No.,

R T e R e W LU
M M- DD Y v

Lomtes Do O] | B Seceios taanson: o o3ttty Ll

0. LAST Moy v

WJQSJ’QV\“‘G“\ Lt b

3. FIRET,. Clark/Cairiar Endorssment

e TV v M, I

6, H BUSINESS

Move, Print

Business Name

PRINT OLD MAILING ADDRESS BELOW: HOUSEBUILDING NUMBER AND STREET NAME (INCLUDE 8T., AVE,, CT., ETC.) OR PO BOX

%70?’8 L65 [Fanderc¢3S AQyve.

;hmb 7b. For Puerio Rico Only: If addrees I8 in PR, print urbanizetion name, I appropdate.
o

5 LS {é&as, d Wa89179

PRINT NEW MAILING BELOW: HOUSEBUILDING NUMBER AND STREET NAME (NCLLIDE 8T., AVE,, CT., ETC.) OR PO BOX

?’“‘éﬁ:‘(o Charles st cect

:."PTbI‘ghw &:.FaPu.bquOriy:HlddﬂnthR.prﬁMmEM.

of PMB

B Lonuay, m ARE100 A
&m::twa(\mwmr) 10'0’..: OFFICIAL USE ONLY
)Wﬂ,’_%dv o 0L [ B 3440

£S FORM 3575 ALY 201 Visit usps.com to change your address online 0714
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E %VSI“E %%%SE C

CHANGE OF ADDRESS SECURITY DIVISION SEP 06, 2018
COMPUTERIZED FORWARDING SYSTEM

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE

1441 E BUCKEYE RD

PHOENIX AZ 85034-4128

Dear TWYLA STANTON,

The Postal Service has received a
Change-of-Address order asking us to
forward mail from the following address
for the person named below:

1108500 02 AB Q408 “AUTO T2 1671588179-120788 -CO01-PO8B18-112  78BA
TWYLA STANTON O T ITUT LT L LY LT P L SRR LT TUTE B | T
e CURRENT RESIDENT OR _—
. TWYLA STANTON ﬁ
7088 LOS BANDEROS AVE
LAS VEGAS NV 89170-1207

The purpose of this letter Is to confirm that this request to forward mall Is correct.

© " NOACTION required if: =
e The information listed above Is corract. e Anything fs incorrect with the Change-

: ACTIONI‘EC}lﬂfed if: L

. of-Address order shown above, or if the
This Change-of-Address ord for ; ! o
’ someonzngho rfrasdatmady mzrx:esd from person listed above did ask the tal
this address. Sarvice to forward their mall, pleasse calf

1-800-ASK-USPS (1-800-275-8777).

It is important that we work together to ensure proper mail delivery. Please notify your
correspondents of your new address. If you are the current resident, and you continue to receive
mall for the person above, please return the mail to your Post Office.

The United States Postal Service values you as a customer and we appreciate the opportunity to serve you.

Si usted no habla Ingles o no comprende esta carta, favor de llevar esta carta a su oficina local
de correo para ayuda.

(if you do not speak English or do not understand this letter, please taks it with you to your
local post office for assistance.)

\ J

As required by law, the Postal Service does not provide customer names or addresses to third parties.
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Twyla Stanton
August 31 at 1112 PM -

e

No man no kids I'm finally free!l!

(& Like (:] Comment &> Share
Q7

Penni Wittwer
Free is good Q

onFri Like Reply More

Micheal Glasscock Jr.
Lol a night off is good

onFri Like Reply More

Kevin Lewis
When u free again ?

8 hrs Like Reply More

Write a comment...
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1Y Like (D Comment &> Share
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Awesome &2

Write a comment... @

Twyla Stanton commented on this. Y

-+ Twyla Stanton
ﬁ §  Friday at 11112 PM - O

No man no kids I'm finally free!!!

e 4 7 Comments

Like Comment &> Share
1) .

s Twyla Stanton
éf) Divorced and single and ready to meet
someone new in Arkansas!!!

Write a comment... @

.. Karen Ann shared a post. oo
' Just now - &

Seriously get over it...
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